
  

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting                                                                         Posted:   9/8/2016 
 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE  
 

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of 

Platteville shall be held on Tuesday, September 13, 2016 at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers 

at 75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, WI. 

 

COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA  

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 

II.    ROLL CALL 

 

III. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR – The following items may be approved 

on a single motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous discussion.  Please indicate to the 

Council President if you would prefer separate discussion and action. 
A. Council Minutes – 8/23/16 Special and Regular, and 8/30/16 Special 
B. Payment of Bills 
C. Financial Report – August 
D. Appointments to Boards & Commissions 

E. Licenses 

1. Temporary Class “B” License to sell Fermented Malt Beverages to St 

Augustine University Parish on Friday, September 30 from Noon to       

11:59 PM in the Dining Room for the Newman Olympics 

2. One-Year and Two-Year Operator License to Sell/Serve Alcohol 

F. Permits 

1. Street Closing Permits 

a. St Mary Parish on Sunday, September 25 from 6 AM – 5 PM for Parish 

Festival 

b. UW-Platteville on Saturday, October 15 from 10:30 AM – 4 PM for 

Homecoming 

2. Walk Permit to Lancaster VFW 2344 to Raise Awareness for Veteran Post 

Traumatic Stress Disorder and Veteran Suicide on October 16 

G. Halloween Trick or Treating Hours – October 31 from 4 PM to 7 PM 

 

IV. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any – Please limit 

comments to no more than five minutes. 
 

V. REPORTS  

A. Board/Commission/Committee Minutes (Council Representative) 

1. Police & Fire Commission (Nickels) 5/17/16 

2. Airport Commission (Daus) 7/11/16 

3. Water & Sewer Commission (Kilian, Seeboth-Wilson, Nall) 7/11/16 

4. Library Board (Westaby) 7/12/16, & 8/2/16 

5. Parks, Forestry, & Recreation Committee (Westaby) 7/18/16 

6. Community Safe Routes Committee (Francis) 7/18/16 

7. Museum Board (Seeboth-Wilson) 7/27/16 



  

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting      Amended 9.9.16 at 1:13pm                                    Posted:   9/9/2016 
 

 

B. Other Reports 

1. City Attorney Itemized Report - August 

2. Water and Sewer Financial Report - August 

3. Airport Financial Report - August 

4. Department Progress Reports  

 

VI. ACTION 
A. Storm Water Management Plan [8/23/16] 

B. Bicycle Routes Plan [8/23/16] 

 

VII. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 

A. Planned Unit Development – 545 W. Adams Street 

B. Resolution 16-19 Amending the 2016 Fee Schedule – Temporary Signs 

C. Delta 3 Contract Extension 2017 - 2019 

 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

  

 

 

 

If your attendance requires special accommodation, write City Clerk, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, WI  

53818 or call (608) 348-9741 Option 6.x 



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 

AUGUST 23, 2016 

 

The special meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council 

President Eileen Nickels at 5:00 PM in the Mound City Motor Branch at 90 S Second Street.   

 

ROLL CALL 

Present:  Barbara Daus, Don Francis, Ken Kilian, Tom Nall, President Eileen Nickels, Amy Seeboth-

Wilson, and Katherine Westaby.  Absent:  None.      

 

WORK SESSION 

2017-2019 Strategic Plan – Work Session #2 of 4 – Data Sharing and Opportunity Statements – Participants 

from each of the five stakeholder groups (homeowners, renters, businesses, developers, and education 

institutions) got together and shared their interview notes, summarized the top 5-6 strengths as a City, 

created opportunity statements (addresses a fundamental stakeholder need, opens the door to multiple 

responses, and cannot be solved with one action), and summarized 3-5 results (measurable outcomes that 

the City should use to monitor progress).   

 

The next session on August 30 will focus on generating goals.              

  
ADJOURN 

Motion by Daus, second by Francis to adjourn.  Motion carried 7-0 on a voice vote.  The meeting was 

adjourned at 6:52 PM.     

  

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Jan Martin, City Clerk  



 

Page 1 of 2 

 

PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 

AUGUST 23, 2016 

 

The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council 

President Nickels at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building. 

 

ROLL CALL 

Present:  Barbara Daus, Don Francis, Ken Kilian, Tom Nall, President Eileen Nickels, Amy Seeboth-

Wilson, and Katherine Westaby.  Absent:  None  

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Zoning Ordinance 16-14 Repealing and Recreating Section 22.11 Signs and Portions of 22.06 Specific 
Standards – President Nickels brought the public hearing to order.  Community Planning Director Joe 

Carroll provided an overview of the revised ordinance regarding temporary signage.  Revisions include: 1) 

providing additional definitions for various types of signs, and modifications to some existing definitions 

related to signage and temporary signage; 2) creating a new section of the ordinance and new regulations 

related to temporary signage; 3) increasing the maximum allowable area for signage in the Institutional and 

Conservancy districts; 4) changing the regulations regarding allowable signage for home-based businesses; 

and 5) creating a new fee schedule for temporary sign permits.  The Plan Commission discussed options 

and provided solutions on the proposed ordinance at two meetings and recommended approval.  No public 

statements in favor, against, or in general.  Council discussion included the opportunities for business owner 

feedback during the revision, signage clarification, and the enforcement process.  Motion by Daus, second 

by Kilian to close the public hearing.  Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.  Motion by Daus, second by 

Seeboth-Wilson to adopt Zoning Ordinance 16-14 Repealing & Recreating Section 22.11 Signs and 

Portions of 22.06 Specific Standards and proposed fee schedule for temporary signage as presented.  Motion 

carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.      

  

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

Motion by Kilian, second by Nall to approve the consent calendar as follows:  August 9 Council Minutes; 

Payment of Bills in the amount of $1,206,791.19; Appointment of Joyce Bos to Plan Commission (partial 

term ending 5/1/17); Change of Agent for Wal-Mart Stores East LP (Ryan S Langenecker, Agent) for 

premises at 1800 Progressive Pkwy (Walmart #958); One-Year Operator License to Jacob A Boreen, Mason 

T Hawes, Kellie M Perleberg, Kathryn M Reuter, Kyle C Rokusek, and Whitni M Wiederholt; Two-Year 

Operator License to Sarah E Droessler, Doreen L Dochnahl, David K Hofer, Timothy J Stoffregen, 

Cassandra P Walsh, and Travis W Wright; Run/Walk Permit to Suicide Prevention Resource Center for 

Ben’s Hope on September 25; and Street Closing Permits to St Augustine University Parish (Hickory St 

from Greenwood Ave to Pine St) on September 30 from Noon – 11:59 PM for Newman Olympics and UW-

Platteville (Jay St between Southwest Rd and Irene St, Irene St between Jay St and Hickory St, and Hickory 

St between Irene St and Main St) on October 10 from 7 AM – 10:30 AM for Homecoming Parade Staging 

Area as presented.  Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.      

 

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS AND PETITIONS, if any.   

Arlene Dorsey-Siss of 130 N Hickory Street extended an invitation to an upcoming event Family Movie 
Night at the historical Mitchell Rountree Stone Cottage on Friday, August 26 at 8 PM. 

 

REPORTS 

A. Board/Commission/Committee Reports – Meeting reports were submitted by the Rountree Gallery 

Board, Commission on Aging, Board of Appeals, and Library Board.   

B. Other Reports – Downtown Parking Task Force       

 

 



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

ACTION 

A. Resolution 16-18 Approving the Platteville Main Street Inc. Wireless Project – The project would 

allow for free outdoor wireless internet service to Main Street and City Park and other locations as 

funding allows.  Platteville Main Street Inc. will purchase, install, and maintain the necessary 

equipment for the project.  They are asking the City for the ability to link to the PCAN network 

through the City and for City staff support in installing equipment on City buildings and poles.  

Motion by Kilian, second by Seeboth-Wilson to adopt Resolution 16-18 Approving the Platteville 

Main Street Inc. Wireless Project as presented.  Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.         

 

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 

A. Storm Water Management Plan – During the last federal census, it was determined that the City 

has reached a population greater than 10,000 people and now must obtain a Municipal Separate 

Storm Sewer (MS4) permit from the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR).  Public 

Works Director Howard Crofoot presented a preliminary storm water management plan (SWMP), 

developed with the help of Delta 3 Engineering, to assist the City in managing its current storm 

water facilities and to guide the development of future storm water practices within the City of 

Platteville.  Staff recommends that the Council review and adopt the preliminary SWMP pending 

concurrent approval of the WDNR.  Upon approval, Staff will begin work on ordinance changes 

and options to meet the State required reduction goals.  Action at next meeting.  

B. Bicycle Routes – Public Works Director Howard Crofoot presented a comprehensive plan created 

by the Community Safe Routes Committee (CSRC) for designating current and future bicycle 

routes/lanes within the City of Platteville.  If approved by the Council, the CSRC would begin 

scheduling public information meetings for owners and residents along the routes soliciting public 

comment and input on the best methods for implementing the bicycle routes.  Action at next 

meeting.   

   

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion by Kilian, second by Nall to adjourn.  Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.  The meeting was 

adjourned at 7:49 PM. 

 

       Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

       Jan Martin, City Clerk  



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 

AUGUST 30, 2016 

 

The special meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council 

President Eileen Nickels at 6:00 PM in the Mound City Bank Motor Branch at 90 S Second Street. 

 

ROLL CALL 

Present:  Barbara Daus, Don Francis, Ken Kilian, Tom Nall, President Eileen Nickels, Amy Seeboth-

Wilson, and Katherine Westaby.  Absent:  None.      

 

WORK SESSION 

2017-2019 Strategic Plan – Work Session #3 of 4 – Generate Goals – Participants reviewed stakeholder 

feedback regarding City values and identified themes in the feedback. Next they discussed the four areas 

where opportunities statements from different stakeholder groups had overlapped: Business, Housing, 

Marketing and Connections. Participants shared their respective ideas in each area and individually rated 

the ideas relative to importance and ease of implementation.   

 

ADJOURN 

Motion by Daus, second by Nall to adjourn.  Motion carried 7-0 on a voice vote.  The meeting was adjourned 

at 8:25 PM.     

  

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Jan Martin, City Clerk  



8/19/2016 Schedule of Bills 62959-62966 76,059.70$                 
8/19/2016 Payroll (ACH Deposits) 143765-143949 181,095.81$               
8/19/2016 Payroll Expense reimbursement 489.04$                      
8/25/2016 Schedule of Bills void  58376 & 61799 (459.66)$                     
8/26/2016 Schedule of Bills 62967-62988 131,873.60$               
8/31/2016 Schedule of Bills 62989 1,438.26$                   
9/2/2016 Schedule of Bills 62990-63012 80,127.01$                 
9/2/2016 Payroll (ACH Deposits) 143950-144103 174,930.00$               
9/2/2016 Payroll Expense reimbursement 282.24$                      
9/6/2016 Schedule of Bills void  60631 & 62968 (25.00)$                       
9/7/2016 Schedule of Bills 63013-63157, void 62346 1,179,793.22$            

(318,655.76)$              
      Total 1,506,948.46$           

Jeff Haas Police Dept Uniform alterations 40.00$                        
Jessie Lee-Jones Library Mileage - SWLS & Committee meetings 179.98$                      
Erin Isabell Library Mileage - Schools, hospital, meetings, Walmart 146.61$                      
Stephanie Saager-Bourret Museum Garbage bags, gloves, candy 80.70$                        
Nathan Auz Police Dept Mileage - Richland Center 41.75$                        

489.04$                     

Jan Martin City Clerk Mileage - Lancaster (election results / ballots) 17.28$                        
Sam Vandevort Police Dept Uniform reimbursement 214.96$                      
Karen Kurt City Manager Cell phone reimbursement 50.00$                        

282.24$                     

SCHEDULE OF BILLS

(W/S Bills now paid with City Bills)

MOUND CITY BANK:

8/19/2016 Travel Reimbursements

9/2/2016 Travel Reimbursements



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     1
Check Issue Dates: 8/18/2016 - 9/7/2016 Sep 07, 2016  11:18AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

58376
08/16 08/25/2016 58376 BLACKHAWK AREA COU EXPLORER POST FEES- POST 0480 1 448.00- 448.00- V

Total 58376: 448.00-

60631
09/16 09/06/2016 60631 UW-MADISON WI REGIONAL ART PROG 12/07/2015 1 25.00- 25.00- V

Total 60631: 25.00-

61799
08/16 08/25/2016 61799 LAWRENCE, RICHARD REFUND LIFE INSURANC 04/19/2016 1 4.08- 4.08- V
08/16 08/25/2016 61799 LAWRENCE, RICHARD REFUND LIFE INSURANC 04/19/2016 2 4.08- 4.08- V
08/16 08/25/2016 61799 LAWRENCE, RICHARD REFUND LIFE INSURANC 04/19/2016 3 3.50- 3.50- V

Total 61799: 11.66-

62346
09/16 09/07/2016 62346 DIETZ, DYLAN REFUND OVRPYMT WAT 38-0996-06 1 99.19- 99.19- V

Total 62346: 99.19-

62959
08/16 08/19/2016 62959 AFLAC MONTHLY PREMIUMS  N PR0813161 1 396.06 396.06
08/16 08/19/2016 62959 AFLAC MONTHLY PREMIUMS  FL PR0813161 2 519.26 519.26

Total 62959: 915.32

62960
08/16 08/19/2016 62960 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C BOND-DANA WHITE CRJE #48 1 263.50 263.50

Total 62960: 263.50

62961
08/16 08/19/2016 62961 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX  F PR0813161 1 15,758.31 15,758.31
08/16 08/19/2016 62961 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX  S PR0813161 2 10,456.29 10,456.29
08/16 08/19/2016 62961 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX  S PR0813161 3 10,456.29 10,456.29
08/16 08/19/2016 62961 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX   PR0813161 4 2,445.44 2,445.44
08/16 08/19/2016 62961 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX   PR0813161 5 2,445.44 2,445.44

Total 62961: 41,561.77

62962
08/16 08/19/2016 62962 VANTAGE TRANSFER AG ICMA DEFERRED COMP   PR0813161 1 250.00 250.00

Total 62962: 250.00

62963
08/16 08/19/2016 62963 WI DEFERRED COMP BO DEFERRED COMPENSAT PR0813161 1 3,542.30 3,542.30
08/16 08/19/2016 62963 WI DEFERRED COMP BO DEFERRED COMPENSAT PR0813161 2 170.00 170.00

Total 62963: 3,712.30

62964
08/16 08/19/2016 62964 WI DEPT OF REVENUE STATE INCOME TAX  STA PR0813161 1 7,184.26 7,184.26

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     2
Check Issue Dates: 8/18/2016 - 9/7/2016 Sep 07, 2016  11:18AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

Total 62964: 7,184.26

62965
08/16 08/19/2016 62965 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ADD PR0813161 1 25.00 25.00
08/16 08/19/2016 62965 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR0813161 2 6,144.98 6,144.98
08/16 08/19/2016 62965 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR0813161 3 2,674.53 2,674.53
08/16 08/19/2016 62965 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR0813161 4 1,559.70 1,559.70
08/16 08/19/2016 62965 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR0813161 5 6,144.98 6,144.98
08/16 08/19/2016 62965 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR0813161 6 3,845.66 3,845.66
08/16 08/19/2016 62965 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR0813161 7 1,559.70 1,559.70

Total 62965: 21,954.55

62966
08/16 08/19/2016 62966 WI SCTF CHILD SUPPORT  CHILD  PR0813161 1 218.00 218.00

Total 62966: 218.00

62967
08/16 08/26/2016 62967 BLACKHAWK AREA COU EXPLORER POST FEES- POST 0480 1 448.00 448.00

Total 62967: 448.00

62968
08/16 08/26/2016 62968 BORGEN, DUANE MEDICAL CLAIM REIMBU 08/26/2016 1 134.83 134.83
09/16 09/06/2016 62968 BORGEN, DUANE MEDICAL CLAIM REIMBU 08/26/2016 1 134.83- 134.83- V

Total 62968: .00

62969
08/16 08/26/2016 62969 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS  SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT JULY 2016 1 66.27 66.27
08/16 08/26/2016 62969 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS  SUPPLIES-PARKS DEPT JULY 2016 2 49.58 49.58
08/16 08/26/2016 62969 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS  WWTP SUPPLIES JULY 2016 3 32.99 32.99

Total 62969: 148.84

62970
08/16 08/26/2016 62970 CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCI ACCT #5439-MED ASSOC  08/26/2016 1 65.65 65.65
08/16 08/26/2016 62970 CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCI ACCT #5439-MED ASSOC  08/26/2016 2 65.65 65.65
08/16 08/26/2016 62970 CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCI 12398-DEAN HEALTH 08/26/2016 3 72.00 72.00
08/16 08/26/2016 62970 CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCI 12398-DEAN HEALTH 08/26/2016 4 72.00 72.00
08/16 08/26/2016 62970 CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCI ACCT #14923-MED ASSO 08/26/2016 5 5.97 5.97
08/16 08/26/2016 62970 CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCI ACCT #14923-MED ASSO 08/26/2016 6 5.97 5.97

Total 62970: 287.24

62971
08/16 08/26/2016 62971 DEAN CLINIC ACCT #100640646 08/26/2016 1 42.51 42.51

Total 62971: 42.51

62972
08/16 08/26/2016 62972 FAMILY HEALTH OF LAFA ACCT #33955 08/26/2016 1 169.16 169.16

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     3
Check Issue Dates: 8/18/2016 - 9/7/2016 Sep 07, 2016  11:18AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

Total 62972: 169.16

62973
08/16 08/26/2016 62973 GRABANDT, JOSHUA FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 08/26/2016 1 735.00 735.00
08/16 08/26/2016 62973 GRABANDT, JOSHUA REIMB MEDICAL CHGS 8/26/2016 1 63.05 63.05

Total 62973: 798.05

62974
08/16 08/26/2016 62974 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FORFEITURES 08/24/2016 1 175.30 175.30
08/16 08/26/2016 62974 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C BOND-KYLE BUSHMAN 18122683 1 263.50 263.50
08/16 08/26/2016 62974 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FORFEITURES 8/18/2016 1 175.30 175.30

Total 62974: 614.10

62975
08/16 08/26/2016 62975 GRANT CTY SHERIFFS D SHOP WITH A COP DONA 08/19/2016 1 500.00 500.00

Total 62975: 500.00

62976
08/16 08/26/2016 62976 LAWRENCE, RICHARD REFUND LIFE INSURANC 04/19/2016 1 4.08 4.08
08/16 08/26/2016 62976 LAWRENCE, RICHARD REFUND LIFE INSURANC 04/19/2016 2 4.08 4.08
08/16 08/26/2016 62976 LAWRENCE, RICHARD REFUND LIFE INSURANC 04/19/2016 3 3.50 3.50

Total 62976: 11.66

62977
08/16 08/26/2016 62977 LUPEE, IRVIN FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM RE 08/26/2016 1 83.00 83.00

Total 62977: 83.00

62978
08/16 08/26/2016 62978 MADISON RADIOLOGIST 658212-2 ACCT 08/26/2016 1 30.00 30.00

Total 62978: 30.00

62979
08/16 08/26/2016 62979 MARTIN, VALERIE MEDICAL CLAIM REIMB 08/26/2016 1 1,892.35 1,892.35

Total 62979: 1,892.35

62980
08/16 08/26/2016 62980 MASKI & MASKI MD ACCT #198 08/26/2016 1 70.72 70.72
08/16 08/26/2016 62980 MASKI & MASKI MD ACCT #198 08/26/2016 2 70.72 70.72
08/16 08/26/2016 62980 MASKI & MASKI MD ACCT #1121 08/26/2016 3 24.00 24.00

Total 62980: 165.44

62981
08/16 08/26/2016 62981 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C 187583 ACCT 08/26/2016 1 21.81 21.81
08/16 08/26/2016 62981 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C 184671 ACCT 08/26/2016 2 26.85 26.85
08/16 08/26/2016 62981 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C 184671 ACCT 08/26/2016 3 26.85 26.85
08/16 08/26/2016 62981 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C 184578 ACCT 08/26/2016 4 106.43 106.43
08/16 08/26/2016 62981 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C 186415 ACCT 08/26/2016 5 106.43 106.43

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     4
Check Issue Dates: 8/18/2016 - 9/7/2016 Sep 07, 2016  11:18AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

08/16 08/26/2016 62981 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C 186250 ACCT 08/26/2016 6 196.18 196.18
08/16 08/26/2016 62981 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C 161695 ACCT 08/26/2016 7 123.72 123.72
08/16 08/26/2016 62981 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C 161695 ACCT 08/26/2016 8 123.71 123.71
08/16 08/26/2016 62981 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C 181781 ACCT 08/26/2016 9 11.88 11.88
08/16 08/26/2016 62981 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C 181781 ACCT 08/26/2016 10 11.88 11.88

Total 62981: 755.74

62982
08/16 08/26/2016 62982 PLATTEVILLE POSTMAST MAILING DISCONNECTS 08/26/2016 1 119.33 119.33
08/16 08/26/2016 62982 PLATTEVILLE POSTMAST MAILING DISCONNECTS 08/26/2016 2 119.33 119.33

Total 62982: 238.66

62983
08/16 08/26/2016 62983 RUNDELL, RICHARD PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOS 08/19/2016 1 47.13 47.13

Total 62983: 47.13

62984
08/16 08/26/2016 62984 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 937938 ACCT 08/26/2016 1 693.30 693.30
08/16 08/26/2016 62984 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 863009 ACCT 08/26/2016 2 207.49 207.49
08/16 08/26/2016 62984 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE ACCT #886402 08/26/2016 3 161.05 161.05

Total 62984: 1,061.84

62985
08/16 08/26/2016 62985 UBERSOX CHRYSLER LL TIF #6 TAX INCREMENT 08/25/2016 1 31,637.11 31,637.11

Total 62985: 31,637.11

62986
08/16 08/26/2016 62986 WEBER PAPER COMPAN SUPPLIES-PARKS D0011400A 1 44.56 44.56
08/16 08/26/2016 62986 WEBER PAPER COMPAN SUPPLIES-PARKS D011623 1 482.42 482.42
08/16 08/26/2016 62986 WEBER PAPER COMPAN SUPPLIES-PARKS D012163 1 254.69 254.69

Total 62986: 781.67

62987
08/16 08/26/2016 62987 MOUND CITY BANK INTEREST TIF #7 LOAN PYMT  1 19,125.00 19,125.00

Total 62987: 19,125.00

62988
08/16 08/26/2016 62988 MOUND CITY BANK INTEREST L.T. NOTES LOAN PYMT  1 15,424.98 15,424.98
08/16 08/26/2016 62988 MOUND CITY BANK INTEREST TIF #7 LOAN PYMT  2 57,611.12 57,611.12

Total 62988: 73,036.10

62989
08/16 08/31/2016 62989 PLATTEVILLE POSTMAST POSTAGE TO MAIL BILLS 08/31/2016 1 719.13 719.13
08/16 08/31/2016 62989 PLATTEVILLE POSTMAST POSTAGE TO MAIL BILLS 08/31/2016 2 719.13 719.13

Total 62989: 1,438.26

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     5
Check Issue Dates: 8/18/2016 - 9/7/2016 Sep 07, 2016  11:18AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

62990
09/16 09/02/2016 62990 AFLAC MONTHLY PREMIUMS  N PR0827161 1 396.06 396.06
09/16 09/02/2016 62990 AFLAC MONTHLY PREMIUMS  FL PR0827161 2 519.26 519.26

Total 62990: 915.32

62991
09/16 09/02/2016 62991 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX  F PR0827161 1 15,395.81 15,395.81
09/16 09/02/2016 62991 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX  S PR0827161 2 10,191.99 10,191.99
09/16 09/02/2016 62991 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX  S PR0827161 3 10,191.99 10,191.99
09/16 09/02/2016 62991 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX   PR0827161 4 2,383.59 2,383.59
09/16 09/02/2016 62991 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX   PR0827161 5 2,383.59 2,383.59

Total 62991: 40,546.97

62992
09/16 09/02/2016 62992 VANTAGE TRANSFER AG ICMA DEFERRED COMP   PR0827161 1 250.00 250.00

Total 62992: 250.00

62993
09/16 09/02/2016 62993 WI DEFERRED COMP BO DEFERRED COMPENSAT PR0827161 1 3,542.30 3,542.30
09/16 09/02/2016 62993 WI DEFERRED COMP BO DEFERRED COMPENSAT PR0827161 2 170.00 170.00

Total 62993: 3,712.30

62994
09/16 09/02/2016 62994 WI DEPT OF REVENUE STATE INCOME TAX  STA PR0827161 1 7,075.62 7,075.62

Total 62994: 7,075.62

62995
09/16 09/02/2016 62995 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ADD PR0827161 1 25.00 25.00
09/16 09/02/2016 62995 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR0827161 2 6,243.46 6,243.46
09/16 09/02/2016 62995 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR0827161 3 2,619.60 2,619.60
09/16 09/02/2016 62995 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR0827161 4 1,571.11 1,571.11
09/16 09/02/2016 62995 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR0827161 5 6,243.46 6,243.46
09/16 09/02/2016 62995 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR0827161 6 3,766.68 3,766.68
09/16 09/02/2016 62995 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR0827161 7 1,571.11 1,571.11

Total 62995: 22,040.42

62996
09/16 09/02/2016 62996 WI SCTF CHILD SUPPORT  CHILD  PR0827161 1 218.00 218.00

Total 62996: 218.00

62997
09/16 09/02/2016 62997 WPPA/LEER UNION DUES  POLICE U PR0827161 1 456.50 456.50

Total 62997: 456.50

62998
09/16 09/02/2016 62998 CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCI ACCT #1749-DEAN 09/02/2016 1 144.00 144.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     6
Check Issue Dates: 8/18/2016 - 9/7/2016 Sep 07, 2016  11:18AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

Total 62998: 144.00

62999
09/16 09/02/2016 62999 CIESLEWICZ, PATRICK FLEX DEPENDENT CARE  09/02/2016 1 330.00 330.00

Total 62999: 330.00

63000
09/16 09/02/2016 63000 CROFOOT, HOWARD FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 09/02/2016 1 84.55 84.55

Total 63000: 84.55

63001
09/16 09/02/2016 63001 DEAN CLINIC 101192110 ACCT 09/02/2016 1 52.25 52.25
09/16 09/02/2016 63001 DEAN CLINIC ACCT #100847424 09/02/2016 2 71.72 71.72
09/16 09/02/2016 63001 DEAN CLINIC 101188749 ACCT 09/02/2016 3 330.28 330.28
09/16 09/02/2016 63001 DEAN CLINIC 101117302 ACCT 09/02/2016 4 514.85 514.85

Total 63001: 969.10

63002
09/16 09/02/2016 63002 JOHNSON, BILL FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM RE 09/02/2016 1 35.00 35.00

Total 63002: 35.00

63003
09/16 09/02/2016 63003 KMART PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION CO-PAYS 09/02/2016 1 2.00 2.00
09/16 09/02/2016 63003 KMART PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION CO-PAYS 09/02/2016 2 1.00 1.00
09/16 09/02/2016 63003 KMART PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION CO-PAYS 09/02/2016 3 1.00 1.00
09/16 09/02/2016 63003 KMART PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION CO-PAYS 09/02/2016 4 3.75 3.75
09/16 09/02/2016 63003 KMART PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION CO-PAYS 09/02/2016 5 1.00 1.00
09/16 09/02/2016 63003 KMART PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION CO-PAYS 09/02/2016 6 4.00 4.00
09/16 09/02/2016 63003 KMART PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION CO-PAYS 09/02/2016 7 13.09 13.09

Total 63003: 25.84

63004
09/16 09/02/2016 63004 MADISON RADIOLOGIST K33456889 ACCT 09/02/2016 1 58.40 58.40
09/16 09/02/2016 63004 MADISON RADIOLOGIST K33887990 ACCT 09/02/2016 2 30.00 30.00

Total 63004: 88.40

63005
09/16 09/02/2016 63005 MCKINLEY, DOUGLAS FINAL FLEX MEDICAL REI 09/02/2016 1 1,476.00 1,476.00

Total 63005: 1,476.00

63006
09/16 09/02/2016 63006 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C 182467 ACCT 09/02/2016 1 106.43 106.43
09/16 09/02/2016 63006 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C 183932 ACCT 09/02/2016 2 100.08 100.08

Total 63006: 206.51

63007
09/16 09/02/2016 63007 NIEHAUS, DAVE MEDICAL CLAIM REIMB 09/02/2016 1 40.00 40.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     7
Check Issue Dates: 8/18/2016 - 9/7/2016 Sep 07, 2016  11:18AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

Total 63007: 40.00

63008
09/16 09/02/2016 63008 PURKAPILE, KRISTINE FINAL FLEX MEDICAL CL 09/02/2016 1 300.00 300.00

Total 63008: 300.00

63009
09/16 09/02/2016 63009 SANDERS, JANET REIMB PART OF 2016 DE 09/02/2016 1 300.00 300.00

Total 63009: 300.00

63010
09/16 09/02/2016 63010 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 41722936 ACCT 09/02/2016 1 47.02 47.02
09/16 09/02/2016 63010 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE ACCT #904527 09/02/2016 2 46.85 46.85
09/16 09/02/2016 63010 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE ACCT #904527 09/02/2016 3 46.86 46.86
09/16 09/02/2016 63010 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE ACCT #891134 09/02/2016 4 370.01 370.01
09/16 09/02/2016 63010 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 867663 ACCT 09/02/2016 5 172.78 172.78
09/16 09/02/2016 63010 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 980797 ACCT 09/02/2016 6 47.26 47.26
09/16 09/02/2016 63010 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 980797 ACCT 09/02/2016 7 47.26 47.26

Total 63010: 778.04

63011
09/16 09/02/2016 63011 SSM HEALTH CARE 42301497 ACCT 09/02/2016 1 34.44 34.44

Total 63011: 34.44

63012
09/16 09/02/2016 63012 UW-PLATTEVILLE REGISTRATION-POLICE  REG POLIC 1 100.00 100.00

Total 63012: 100.00

63013
09/16 09/07/2016 63013 A-C SERVICE PLATTEVIL REPAIRS TO WATER EQU 08/26/2016 1 132.98 132.98

Total 63013: 132.98

63014
09/16 09/07/2016 63014 ADVANCED SYSTEMS IN COPIES-LIBRARY 493588 1 177.70 177.70

Total 63014: 177.70

63015
09/16 09/07/2016 63015 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-CITY  09/07/2016 1 1,951.02 1,951.02
09/16 09/07/2016 63015 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-POLI 09/07/2016 2 3,007.98 3,007.98
09/16 09/07/2016 63015 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-EME 09/07/2016 3 2.84 2.84
09/16 09/07/2016 63015 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-STR 09/07/2016 4 416.23 416.23
09/16 09/07/2016 63015 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-STR 09/07/2016 5 84.96 84.96
09/16 09/07/2016 63015 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-STO 09/07/2016 6 242.65 242.65
09/16 09/07/2016 63015 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-MPO  09/07/2016 7 50.68 50.68
09/16 09/07/2016 63015 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-LIBR 09/07/2016 8 1,389.31 1,389.31
09/16 09/07/2016 63015 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-PAR 09/07/2016 9 140.64 140.64
09/16 09/07/2016 63015 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-POO 09/07/2016 10 3,494.06 3,494.06
09/16 09/07/2016 63015 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC-WATER 09/07/2016 11 502.82 502.82

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     8
Check Issue Dates: 8/18/2016 - 9/7/2016 Sep 07, 2016  11:18AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

09/16 09/07/2016 63015 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC-WATER 09/07/2016 12 5,083.00 5,083.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63015 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L GAS/HEATING-WATER 09/07/2016 13 101.92 101.92
09/16 09/07/2016 63015 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC-SEWER 09/07/2016 14 4,202.96 4,202.96
09/16 09/07/2016 63015 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L GAS/HEATING-SEWER 09/07/2016 15 2,108.89 2,108.89
09/16 09/07/2016 63015 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L GAS/HEATING-SEWER 09/07/2016 16 64.94 64.94

Total 63015: 22,844.90

63016
09/16 09/07/2016 63016 AMERICAN MADE ELECT VOTING BOOTHS W/LIGH 2016-065 1 1,500.00 1,500.00

Total 63016: 1,500.00

63017
09/16 09/07/2016 63017 APPLIED MICRO INC TONER-WATER DEPT 102401 1 63.98 63.98

Total 63017: 63.98

63018
09/16 09/07/2016 63018 BAKER & TAYLOR LIBRARY CHARGES AUGUST 201 1 77.24 77.24
09/16 09/07/2016 63018 BAKER & TAYLOR LIBRARY CHARGES AUGUST 201 2 638.94 638.94
09/16 09/07/2016 63018 BAKER & TAYLOR LIBRARY CHARGES AUGUST 201 3 259.92 259.92

Total 63018: 976.10

63019
09/16 09/07/2016 63019 BANFIELD, MARGARET RDA CURB APPEAL IMPR 08/30/2016 1 497.96 497.96

Total 63019: 497.96

63020
09/16 09/07/2016 63020 BERNIES EQUIPMENT C WATER DEPT CHARGES 327920 1 506.20 506.20

Total 63020: 506.20

63021
09/16 09/07/2016 63021 BLATTNER, STEVE MUSEUM HISTORIC RE E 08/22/2016 1 350.00 350.00

Total 63021: 350.00

63022
09/16 09/07/2016 63022 BOYLE, MARY MUSEUM HISTORIC RE E 08/22/2016 1 495.00 495.00

Total 63022: 495.00

63023
09/16 09/07/2016 63023 BURBACH, MARY REFUND CONDITIONAL  08/31/2016 1 150.00 150.00

Total 63023: 150.00

63024
09/16 09/07/2016 63024 CAMACHO, SAL MUSEUM HISTORIC RE E 08/22/2016 1 500.00 500.00

Total 63024: 500.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     9
Check Issue Dates: 8/18/2016 - 9/7/2016 Sep 07, 2016  11:18AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

63025
09/16 09/07/2016 63025 CDW GOVERNMENT INC COMPUTER SUPPLIES-LI DTB1564 1 147.60 147.60
09/16 09/07/2016 63025 CDW GOVERNMENT INC COMPUTER SUPPLIES-LI DWT6975 1 40.00 40.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63025 CDW GOVERNMENT INC COMPUTER SUPPLIES-LI DXH4551 1 29.63 29.63

Total 63025: 217.23

63026
09/16 09/07/2016 63026 CENTER POINT LARGE P LARGE PRINT BOOKS-LI 1391679 1 43.14 43.14

Total 63026: 43.14

63027
09/16 09/07/2016 63027 CENTURYLINK PHONE BILLS-SEWER D 437994120 8 1 87.26 87.26

Total 63027: 87.26

63028
09/16 09/07/2016 63028 CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCI 6345-DEAN HEALTH 09/07/16 1 28.80 28.80
09/16 09/07/2016 63028 CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCI ACCT #9415-DEAN HEAL 09/07/16 2 115.20 115.20

Total 63028: 144.00

63029
09/16 09/07/2016 63029 CINTAS CORPORATION # CLEANING SUPPLIES-PO 446110407 1 136.28 136.28
09/16 09/07/2016 63029 CINTAS CORPORATION # CLEANING SUPPLIES-PO 446112998 1 164.44 164.44
09/16 09/07/2016 63029 CINTAS CORPORATION # CLEANING SUPPLIES-PO 446115560 1 136.28 136.28
09/16 09/07/2016 63029 CINTAS CORPORATION # BROWN MATS - POLICE  446115560 2 18.51 18.51

Total 63029: 455.51

63030
09/16 09/07/2016 63030 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCID INSURANCE PREMIUMS  7228216-091 1 43.36 43.36

Total 63030: 43.36

63031
09/16 09/07/2016 63031 COMELEC SERVICES IN REPAIR SIRENS-EMERG 448297-IN 1 321.25 321.25
09/16 09/07/2016 63031 COMELEC SERVICES IN POLICE DEPT CHARGE 448298-IN 1 90.00 90.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63031 COMELEC SERVICES IN FIRE DEPT CHARGE 448316-IN 1 490.00 490.00

Total 63031: 901.25

63032
09/16 09/07/2016 63032 COMMUNITY FOUNDATI PARKS ENDOWMENT FU 08/17/2016 1 1,258.30 1,258.30

Total 63032: 1,258.30

63033
09/16 09/07/2016 63033 COMPLETE OFFICE OF  PAPER 640516 1 74.34 74.34

Total 63033: 74.34

63034
09/16 09/07/2016 63034 COMPUNET INTERNATIO COMPUTER 44695 1 725.00 725.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63034 COMPUNET INTERNATIO POLICE DEPT CHARGES 44696 1 4,079.22 4,079.22

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     10
Check Issue Dates: 8/18/2016 - 9/7/2016 Sep 07, 2016  11:18AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

09/16 09/07/2016 63034 COMPUNET INTERNATIO COMPUTERS 44697 1 5,800.00 5,800.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63034 COMPUNET INTERNATIO IT SERVICES 44706 1 5,166.66 5,166.66

Total 63034: 15,770.88

63035
09/16 09/07/2016 63035 CROFOOT, HOWARD FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 09/07/2016 1 64.68 64.68
09/16 09/07/2016 63035 CROFOOT, HOWARD REIMB MEDICAL PMT 9/07/2016 1 2.68 2.68

Total 63035: 67.36

63036
09/16 09/07/2016 63036 CUSTER, KRISSY AQUA ZUMBA INSTRUCT 08/24/2016 1 593.46 593.46

Total 63036: 593.46

63037
09/16 09/07/2016 63037 DEAN CLINIC ACCT #100702191 09/07/2016 1 599.58 599.58

Total 63037: 599.58

63038
09/16 09/07/2016 63038 DEAN HEALTH PLAN HEALTH INSURANCE PR 3306460 GE 1 2,314.73 2,314.73
09/16 09/07/2016 63038 DEAN HEALTH PLAN HEALTH INSURANCE PR 3306460 GE 2 1,721.20 1,721.20
09/16 09/07/2016 63038 DEAN HEALTH PLAN HEALTH INSURANCE PR 3306460 GE 3 1,869.60 1,869.60
09/16 09/07/2016 63038 DEAN HEALTH PLAN HEALTH INSURANCE PR 3306460 GE 4 17,394.14 17,394.14
09/16 09/07/2016 63038 DEAN HEALTH PLAN HEALTH INSURANCE PR 3306460 GE 5 1,276.07 1,276.07
09/16 09/07/2016 63038 DEAN HEALTH PLAN HEALTH INSURANCE PR 3306460 GE 6 1,572.84 1,572.84
09/16 09/07/2016 63038 DEAN HEALTH PLAN HEALTH INSURANCE PR 3306460 GE 7 3,635.31 3,635.31
09/16 09/07/2016 63038 DEAN HEALTH PLAN HEALTH INSURANCE PR 3306460 GE 8 2,997.27 2,997.27
09/16 09/07/2016 63038 DEAN HEALTH PLAN HEALTH INSURANCE PR 3306460 GE 9 1,721.20 1,721.20
09/16 09/07/2016 63038 DEAN HEALTH PLAN HEALTH INSURANCE PR 3306460 GE 10 593.53 593.53
09/16 09/07/2016 63038 DEAN HEALTH PLAN HEALTH INSURANCE PR 3306460 GE 11 1,869.60 1,869.60
09/16 09/07/2016 63038 DEAN HEALTH PLAN HEALTH INSURANCE PR 3306460 GE 12 1,187.06 1,187.06
09/16 09/07/2016 63038 DEAN HEALTH PLAN HEALTH INSURANCE PR 3306460 GE 13 1,276.07 1,276.07
09/16 09/07/2016 63038 DEAN HEALTH PLAN HEALTH INSURANCE PR 3306460 GE 14 638.03 638.03
09/16 09/07/2016 63038 DEAN HEALTH PLAN HEALTH INSURANCE PR 3306460 GE 15 2,017.96 2,017.96
09/16 09/07/2016 63038 DEAN HEALTH PLAN HEALTH INSURANCE PR 3306460 GE 16 3,219.84 3,219.84
09/16 09/07/2016 63038 DEAN HEALTH PLAN HEALTH INSURANCE PR 3306460 GE 17 7,048.04 7,048.04
09/16 09/07/2016 63038 DEAN HEALTH PLAN HEALTH INSURANCE PR 3306460 GE 18 7,437.46 7,437.46
09/16 09/07/2016 63038 DEAN HEALTH PLAN HEALTH INSURANCE PR 3306460 RE 1 674.45 674.45

Total 63038: 60,464.40

63039
09/16 09/07/2016 63039 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I FURNACE, RICHARD & R 12508 1 11,741.10 11,741.10
09/16 09/07/2016 63039 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I BONSON & SHORT STRE 12509 1 8,765.52 8,765.52
09/16 09/07/2016 63039 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I CEDAR STREET 12510 1 4,486.47 4,486.47
09/16 09/07/2016 63039 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I CEDAR STREET 12510 2 2,243.24 2,243.24
09/16 09/07/2016 63039 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I CEDAR STREET 12510 3 2,243.23 2,243.23
09/16 09/07/2016 63039 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I STORM WATER MANAGE 12511 1 8,435.83 8,435.83
09/16 09/07/2016 63039 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I FOURTH ST RECONSTR 12512 1 350.00 350.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63039 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I FOURTH ST RECONSTR 12512 2 175.00 175.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63039 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I FOURTH ST RECONSTR 12512 3 175.00 175.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     11
Check Issue Dates: 8/18/2016 - 9/7/2016 Sep 07, 2016  11:18AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

Total 63039: 38,615.39

63040
09/16 09/07/2016 63040 DEMCO LIBRARY SUPPLIES 5940260 1 155.80 155.80
09/16 09/07/2016 63040 DEMCO LIBRARY SUPPLIES 5942247 1 180.84 180.84

Total 63040: 336.64

63041
09/16 09/07/2016 63041 DEPT OF SAFETY & PRO  PERMIT TO OPERATE FE 415906 1 50.00 50.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63041 DEPT OF SAFETY & PRO  INSPECTION FEE AMUSE 416089 1 140.00 140.00

Total 63041: 190.00

63042
09/16 09/07/2016 63042 DIETZ, DYLAN REFUND OVRPYMT WAT 38-0996-06 1 99.19 99.19

Total 63042: 99.19

63043
09/16 09/07/2016 63043 EDINGER, MARIANNE MUSEUM HISTORIC RE E 08/22/2016 1 495.00 495.00

Total 63043: 495.00

63044
09/16 09/07/2016 63044 FAHERTY INC GARBAGE & RECYCLING 125496 1 84.35 84.35
09/16 09/07/2016 63044 FAHERTY INC UWP GARBAGE SERVICE 125918 1 7,823.59 7,823.59
09/16 09/07/2016 63044 FAHERTY INC GARBAGE SERVICE 125919 1 15.00 15.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63044 FAHERTY INC GARBAGE SERVICE 125919 2 15.00 15.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63044 FAHERTY INC RECYCLING CHGS. 125919 3 9,199.89 9,199.89
09/16 09/07/2016 63044 FAHERTY INC GARBAGE SERVICE 125919 4 16,132.02 16,132.02
09/16 09/07/2016 63044 FAHERTY INC DISPOSAL-PARKS 125919 5 86.40 86.40
09/16 09/07/2016 63044 FAHERTY INC DISPOSAL-CEMETERY 125919 6 4.80 4.80
09/16 09/07/2016 63044 FAHERTY INC DISPOSAL-WATER DEPT 125919 7 21.60 21.60

Total 63044: 33,382.65

63045
09/16 09/07/2016 63045 FAHRNI, SHARON MUSEUM HISTORIC RE E 08/22/2016 1 500.00 500.00

Total 63045: 500.00

63046
09/16 09/07/2016 63046 FASTENAL COMPANY WWTP SUPPLIES WIPIA82801 1 3.11 3.11
09/16 09/07/2016 63046 FASTENAL COMPANY SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT WIPIA83108 1 .45 .45
09/16 09/07/2016 63046 FASTENAL COMPANY SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT WIPIA83183 1 17.54 17.54

Total 63046: 21.10

63047
09/16 09/07/2016 63047 FIRST CAPITOL SALVAGE TIRE DISPOSAL 8249 1 57.50 57.50

Total 63047: 57.50

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     12
Check Issue Dates: 8/18/2016 - 9/7/2016 Sep 07, 2016  11:18AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

63048
09/16 09/07/2016 63048 FREED, ANGIE CAKE-RETIREMENT 09/02/2016 1 40.00 40.00

Total 63048: 40.00

63049
09/16 09/07/2016 63049 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNI BOOKS-LIBRARY 58463482 1 173.48 173.48

Total 63049: 173.48

63050
09/16 09/07/2016 63050 GALLS LLC UNIFORM ITEMS-DROES 5864753 1 866.23 866.23
09/16 09/07/2016 63050 GALLS LLC UNIFORM ITEMS-FROISE 5864753 2 866.23 866.23

Total 63050: 1,732.46

63051
09/16 09/07/2016 63051 GORDON FLESCH COMP COPIES-WATER DEPT IN11631004 1 1.20 1.20
09/16 09/07/2016 63051 GORDON FLESCH COMP COPIES-WWTP IN11642646 1 305.97 305.97
09/16 09/07/2016 63051 GORDON FLESCH COMP COPIES/LIBRARY IN11645733 1 7.91 7.91

Total 63051: 315.08

63052
09/16 09/07/2016 63052 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FORFEITURES 09/06/2016 1 263.50 263.50

Total 63052: 263.50

63053
09/16 09/07/2016 63053 GRANTLAND SAFETY IN FIRE DEPT CHARGES 10926 1 87.00 87.00

Total 63053: 87.00

63054
09/16 09/07/2016 63054 HACKMAN, GARY MUSEUM HISTORIC RE E 08/22/2016 1 495.00 495.00

Total 63054: 495.00

63055
09/16 09/07/2016 63055 HARLEYS CAR CARE & T TOW TO IMPOUND-PD 3835 1 100.00 100.00

Total 63055: 100.00

63056
09/16 09/07/2016 63056 HARTS AUTO SUPPLY POLICE DEPT CHARGES 36457 1 313.78 313.78

Total 63056: 313.78

63057
09/16 09/07/2016 63057 HEER OIL CO INC WWTP EXP. 8523 1 20.00 20.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63057 HEER OIL CO INC DIESEL-STREET 8536 1 1,053.94 1,053.94
09/16 09/07/2016 63057 HEER OIL CO INC FUEL - ST 8537 1 1,372.97 1,372.97
09/16 09/07/2016 63057 HEER OIL CO INC OIL-MUSEUM 8544 1 30.00 30.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63057 HEER OIL CO INC FUEL - ST 8554 1 1,493.17 1,493.17
09/16 09/07/2016 63057 HEER OIL CO INC DIESEL-STREET 8555 1 1,290.71 1,290.71
09/16 09/07/2016 63057 HEER OIL CO INC OIL-FIRE DEPT 8566 1 646.25 646.25

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     13
Check Issue Dates: 8/18/2016 - 9/7/2016 Sep 07, 2016  11:18AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

09/16 09/07/2016 63057 HEER OIL CO INC DIESEL-STREET 8573 1 769.34 769.34
09/16 09/07/2016 63057 HEER OIL CO INC FUEL - ST 8574 1 1,386.44 1,386.44

Total 63057: 8,062.82

63058
09/16 09/07/2016 63058 HEISER HARDWARE FIRE DEPT CHARGES 08/29/2016 1 87.49 87.49
09/16 09/07/2016 63058 HEISER HARDWARE FIRE DEPT CHARGES 08/29/2016 2 14.99 14.99
09/16 09/07/2016 63058 HEISER HARDWARE MUSEUM DEPT CHARGE 08/29/2016 3 13.98 13.98
09/16 09/07/2016 63058 HEISER HARDWARE MUSEUM DEPT CHARGE 08/29/2016 4 29.71 29.71
09/16 09/07/2016 63058 HEISER HARDWARE MAINTENANCE CHARGE 08/29/2016 5 28.96 28.96
09/16 09/07/2016 63058 HEISER HARDWARE POLICE CHARGES 08/29/2016 6 2.50 2.50
09/16 09/07/2016 63058 HEISER HARDWARE POLICE CHARGES 08/29/2016 7 3.50 3.50
09/16 09/07/2016 63058 HEISER HARDWARE STREET DEPT CHARGES 08/29/2016 8 183.27 183.27
09/16 09/07/2016 63058 HEISER HARDWARE LIBRARY CHARGES 08/29/2016 9 10.99 10.99
09/16 09/07/2016 63058 HEISER HARDWARE SENIOR CTR CHARGES 08/29/2016 10 49.98 49.98
09/16 09/07/2016 63058 HEISER HARDWARE PARK DEPT CHARGES 08/29/2016 11 91.07 91.07
09/16 09/07/2016 63058 HEISER HARDWARE PARK DEPT CHARGES 08/29/2016 12 249.90 249.90
09/16 09/07/2016 63058 HEISER HARDWARE RECREATION DEPT CHA 08/29/2016 13 9.98 9.98
09/16 09/07/2016 63058 HEISER HARDWARE WATER DEPT CHARGES 08/29/2016 14 116.96 116.96
09/16 09/07/2016 63058 HEISER HARDWARE WATER DEPT CHARGES 08/29/2016 15 9.49 9.49
09/16 09/07/2016 63058 HEISER HARDWARE WATER DEPT CHARGES 08/29/2016 16 76.55 76.55
09/16 09/07/2016 63058 HEISER HARDWARE WATER DEPT CHARGES 08/29/2016 17 68.30 68.30
09/16 09/07/2016 63058 HEISER HARDWARE WATER DEPT CHARGES 08/29/2016 18 38.98 38.98
09/16 09/07/2016 63058 HEISER HARDWARE WWTP SUPPLIES 08/29/2016 19 65.67 65.67
09/16 09/07/2016 63058 HEISER HARDWARE WWTP SUPPLIES 08/29/2016 20 102.92 102.92
09/16 09/07/2016 63058 HEISER HARDWARE WWTP SUPPLIES 08/29/2016 21 30.98 30.98
09/16 09/07/2016 63058 HEISER HARDWARE WWTP SUPPLIES 08/29/2016 22 31.95 31.95

Total 63058: 1,318.12

63059
09/16 09/07/2016 63059 INGERSOLL PLUMBING &  SERVICE CALL-POLICE D 13628 1 195.00 195.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63059 INGERSOLL PLUMBING &  SERVICE CALL LIBRARY 13845 1 280.60 280.60
09/16 09/07/2016 63059 INGERSOLL PLUMBING &  AUGER SEWER-CITY HA 13886 1 195.00 195.00

Total 63059: 670.60

63060
09/16 09/07/2016 63060 IOWA WALL SAWING CURB CUTTING RICHAR 21062 1 352.00 352.00

Total 63060: 352.00

63061
09/16 09/07/2016 63061 IWI MOTOR PARTS SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 1102805 1 36.72 36.72
09/16 09/07/2016 63061 IWI MOTOR PARTS SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 1105937 1 43.95 43.95

Total 63061: 80.67

63062
09/16 09/07/2016 63062 J & R SUPPLY INC 4" MACRO REPAIR SLEE 1607646-IN 1 370.00 370.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63062 J & R SUPPLY INC 8" X 8" CLAY TO PVC 1607646-IN 2 64.00 64.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63062 J & R SUPPLY INC WATER SUPPLIES 1607646-IN 3 120.00 120.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63062 J & R SUPPLY INC 12.7-13.8 ROMAC COUPL 1608790-IN 1 1,185.00 1,185.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63062 J & R SUPPLY INC 4X1 CCT SADDLE 1609500-IN 1 60.00 60.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     14
Check Issue Dates: 8/18/2016 - 9/7/2016 Sep 07, 2016  11:18AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

Total 63062: 1,799.00

63063
09/16 09/07/2016 63063 J & T CONCRETE CONST SIDEWALK REPAIRS 5-16 #2 1 20,217.03 20,217.03

Total 63063: 20,217.03

63064
09/16 09/07/2016 63064 JOHNSON BLOCK & CO I SITE ASSESS GRANT EX 432038 1 1,650.00 1,650.00

Total 63064: 1,650.00

63065
09/16 09/07/2016 63065 KEN KILIAN MUSICAL SE MUSIC FOR THE SENIOR  05/10/2016 1 500.00 500.00

Total 63065: 500.00

63066
09/16 09/07/2016 63066 KRAEMERS WATER STO WATER-WWTP 168454 1 19.05 19.05
09/16 09/07/2016 63066 KRAEMERS WATER STO SOLAR SALT-WWTP 168454 2 10.85 10.85
09/16 09/07/2016 63066 KRAEMERS WATER STO ENERGY CHARGE-WWT 168454 3 1.75 1.75
09/16 09/07/2016 63066 KRAEMERS WATER STO WATER-WWTP 168736 1 25.40 25.40

Total 63066: 57.05

63067
09/16 09/07/2016 63067 L W ALLEN INC WWTP-SUPPLIES/PARTS 101612 1 375.88 375.88

Total 63067: 375.88

63068
09/16 09/07/2016 63068 LEIBFRIED FEED SERVIC WWTP CHARGES 10311 1 79.50 79.50
09/16 09/07/2016 63068 LEIBFRIED FEED SERVIC WWTP CHARGES 6689 1 88.00 88.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63068 LEIBFRIED FEED SERVIC SUPPLIES-PARKS 7153 1 39.12 39.12
09/16 09/07/2016 63068 LEIBFRIED FEED SERVIC SUPPLIES-PARKS 7258 1 39.12 39.12

Total 63068: 245.74

63069
09/16 09/07/2016 63069 LIVINGSTON STATE BAN TIF 6 INTEREST 08/31/2016 1 75,685.44 75,685.44
09/16 09/07/2016 63069 LIVINGSTON STATE BAN TIF 6 PRINCIPAL 08/31/2016 2 128,385.82 128,385.82

Total 63069: 204,071.26

63070
09/16 09/07/2016 63070 LV LABORATORIES LLC BACTERIOLOGICAL TES 13840 1 50.00 50.00

Total 63070: 50.00

63071
09/16 09/07/2016 63071 MADDRELL EXCAVATING  FOURTH STREET RECO #1-15 RETAI 1 8,195.52 8,195.52
09/16 09/07/2016 63071 MADDRELL EXCAVATING  FOURTH STREET RECO #1-15 RETAI 2 2,824.32 2,824.32
09/16 09/07/2016 63071 MADDRELL EXCAVATING  FOURTH STREET RECO #1-15 RETAI 3 8,170.42 8,170.42
09/16 09/07/2016 63071 MADDRELL EXCAVATING  FOURTH STREET RECO 1-15 #8 FINA 1 300.00 300.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63071 MADDRELL EXCAVATING  FOURTH STREET RECO 1-15 #8 FINA 2 3,943.63 3,943.63

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     15
Check Issue Dates: 8/18/2016 - 9/7/2016 Sep 07, 2016  11:18AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

Total 63071: 23,433.89

63072
09/16 09/07/2016 63072 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 019686 9/20 1 78.83 78.83
09/16 09/07/2016 63072 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 019686 9/20 2 23.87 23.87
09/16 09/07/2016 63072 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 019686 9/20 3 74.85 74.85
09/16 09/07/2016 63072 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 019686 9/20 4 48.80 48.80
09/16 09/07/2016 63072 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 019686 9/20 5 103.67 103.67
09/16 09/07/2016 63072 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 019686 9/20 6 4.75 4.75
09/16 09/07/2016 63072 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 019686 9/20 7 962.90 962.90
09/16 09/07/2016 63072 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 019686 9/20 8 29.00 29.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63072 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 019686 9/20 9 55.37 55.37
09/16 09/07/2016 63072 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 019686 9/20 10 108.29 108.29
09/16 09/07/2016 63072 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 019686 9/20 11 219.54 219.54
09/16 09/07/2016 63072 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 019686 9/20 12 4.49 4.49
09/16 09/07/2016 63072 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 019686 9/20 13 18.42 18.42
09/16 09/07/2016 63072 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 019686 9/20 14 50.07 50.07
09/16 09/07/2016 63072 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 019686 9/20 15 35.34 35.34
09/16 09/07/2016 63072 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 019686 9/20 16 200.50 200.50
09/16 09/07/2016 63072 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 019686 9/20 17 101.14 101.14
09/16 09/07/2016 63072 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 019686 9/20 18 64.94 64.94
09/16 09/07/2016 63072 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 019686 9/20 19 52.22 52.22
09/16 09/07/2016 63072 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 019686 9/20 20 3.56 3.56
09/16 09/07/2016 63072 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 019686 9/20 21 71.91 71.91
09/16 09/07/2016 63072 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 019686 9/20 22 171.08 171.08
09/16 09/07/2016 63072 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 019686 9/20 23 282.84 282.84

Total 63072: 2,766.38

63073
09/16 09/07/2016 63073 MASKI & MASKI MD 10682 ACCT 09/07/2016 1 95.72 95.72

Total 63073: 95.72

63074
09/16 09/07/2016 63074 MB GOLF SHOP LLC GOLF PRO 08/17/2016 1 1,465.00 1,465.00

Total 63074: 1,465.00

63075
09/16 09/07/2016 63075 MCGRAW PEST CONTRO PEST CONTROL-POLICE  08/26/2016 1 35.00 35.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63075 MCGRAW PEST CONTRO PEST CONTROL-SENIOR  8/26/2016 1 65.00 65.00

Total 63075: 100.00

63076
09/16 09/07/2016 63076 MCGRAW, BRIAN MONTHLY LEGAL FEES 08/31/2016 1 1,560.05 1,560.05
09/16 09/07/2016 63076 MCGRAW, BRIAN MONTHLY LEGAL FEES 08/31/2016 2 195.00 195.00

Total 63076: 1,755.05

63077
09/16 09/07/2016 63077 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C 193176 ACCT 09/07/2016 1 1,512.00 1,512.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     16
Check Issue Dates: 8/18/2016 - 9/7/2016 Sep 07, 2016  11:18AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

Total 63077: 1,512.00

63078
09/16 09/07/2016 63078 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H HEALTH INSURANCE PR 101321478 1 487.93 487.93
09/16 09/07/2016 63078 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H HEALTH INSURANCE PR 101321478 2 487.93 487.93
09/16 09/07/2016 63078 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H HEALTH INSURANCE PR 101321478 3 211.51 211.51
09/16 09/07/2016 63078 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H HEALTH INSURANCE PR 101321478 4 13,229.53 13,229.53
09/16 09/07/2016 63078 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H HEALTH INSURANCE PR 101321478 5 5,516.70 5,516.70
09/16 09/07/2016 63078 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H HEALTH INSURANCE PR 101321478 6 48.79 48.79
09/16 09/07/2016 63078 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H HEALTH INSURANCE PR 101321478 7 729.44 729.44
09/16 09/07/2016 63078 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H HEALTH INSURANCE PR 101321478 8 548.92 548.92
09/16 09/07/2016 63078 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H HEALTH INSURANCE PR 101321478 9 121.98 121.98
09/16 09/07/2016 63078 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H HEALTH INSURANCE PR 101321478 10 810.63 810.63
09/16 09/07/2016 63078 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H HEALTH INSURANCE PR 101321478 11 927.07 927.07
09/16 09/07/2016 63078 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H HEALTH INSURANCE PR 101321478 12 48.79 48.79
09/16 09/07/2016 63078 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H HEALTH INSURANCE PR 101321478 13 4,049.75 4,049.75
09/16 09/07/2016 63078 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H HEALTH INSURANCE PR 101321478 14 4,049.75 4,049.75
09/16 09/07/2016 63078 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H HEALTH INSURANCE PR 101321478 15 4,271.78 4,271.78
09/16 09/07/2016 63078 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H HEALTH INSURANCE PR 101321479 1 1,746.54 1,746.54
09/16 09/07/2016 63078 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H HEALTH INSURANCE PR 101321480 1 2,650.29- 2,650.29-

Total 63078: 34,636.75

63079
09/16 09/07/2016 63079 MENARDS SUPPLIES-LIBRARY 84565 1 11.52 11.52

Total 63079: 11.52

63080
09/16 09/07/2016 63080 MERRY THOUGHTS INC GIFT SHOP SUPPLIES-M 31788 1 210.68 210.68

Total 63080: 210.68

63081
09/16 09/07/2016 63081 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE DENTAL INSURANCE PR TS05932679  1 33.45 33.45
09/16 09/07/2016 63081 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE DENTAL INSURANCE PR TS05932679  2 148.71 148.71
09/16 09/07/2016 63081 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE DENTAL INSURANCE PR TS05932679  3 115.26 115.26
09/16 09/07/2016 63081 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE DENTAL INSURANCE PR TS05932679  4 131.31 131.31
09/16 09/07/2016 63081 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE DENTAL INSURANCE PR TS05932679  5 17.29 17.29
09/16 09/07/2016 63081 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE DENTAL INSURANCE PR TS05932679  6 2,077.72 2,077.72
09/16 09/07/2016 63081 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE DENTAL INSURANCE PR TS05932679  7 64.41 64.41
09/16 09/07/2016 63081 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE DENTAL INSURANCE PR TS05932679  8 81.13 81.13
09/16 09/07/2016 63081 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE DENTAL INSURANCE PR TS05932679  9 221.82 221.82
09/16 09/07/2016 63081 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE DENTAL INSURANCE PR TS05932679  10 616.40 616.40
09/16 09/07/2016 63081 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE DENTAL INSURANCE PR TS05932679  11 3.35 3.35
09/16 09/07/2016 63081 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE DENTAL INSURANCE PR TS05932679  12 59.30 59.30
09/16 09/07/2016 63081 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE DENTAL INSURANCE PR TS05932679  13 149.13 149.13
09/16 09/07/2016 63081 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE DENTAL INSURANCE PR TS05932679  14 41.81 41.81
09/16 09/07/2016 63081 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE DENTAL INSURANCE PR TS05932679  15 385.42 385.42
09/16 09/07/2016 63081 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE DENTAL INSURANCE PR TS05932679  16 213.12 213.12
09/16 09/07/2016 63081 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE DENTAL INSURANCE PR TS05932679  17 127.97 127.97
09/16 09/07/2016 63081 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE DENTAL INSURANCE PR TS05932679  18 42.15 42.15
09/16 09/07/2016 63081 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE DENTAL INSURANCE PR TS05932679  19 3.34 3.34
09/16 09/07/2016 63081 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE DENTAL INSURANCE PR TS05932679  20 131.99 131.99
09/16 09/07/2016 63081 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE DENTAL INSURANCE PR TS05932679  21 509.97 509.97

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     17
Check Issue Dates: 8/18/2016 - 9/7/2016 Sep 07, 2016  11:18AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

09/16 09/07/2016 63081 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE DENTAL INSURANCE PR TS05932679  22 703.20 703.20
09/16 09/07/2016 63081 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE DENTAL INSURANCE PR TS05932679  23 847.12 847.12
09/16 09/07/2016 63081 METLIFE SMALL BUSINE DENTAL INSURANCE PR TS05932679  24 222.40 222.40

Total 63081: 6,947.77

63082
09/16 09/07/2016 63082 MIDWEST BUSINESS PR COPIES - PD 331468 1 106.16 106.16

Total 63082: 106.16

63083
09/16 09/07/2016 63083 MILESTONE MATERIALS GRAVEL - STREET DEPT 3500019526 1 1,626.75 1,626.75

Total 63083: 1,626.75

63084
09/16 09/07/2016 63084 MILLER, BRANDON REPAIRS TO BACK HOE- 510403 1 372.49 372.49

Total 63084: 372.49

63085
09/16 09/07/2016 63085 MILLER, RANDALL MUSEUM HISTORIC RE E 08/22/2016 1 500.00 500.00

Total 63085: 500.00

63086
09/16 09/07/2016 63086 MINOR, SUSAN MUSEUM HISTORIC RE E 08/22/2016 1 325.00 325.00

Total 63086: 325.00

63087
09/16 09/07/2016 63087 MORRISSEY PRINTING I WATER & SEWER BILLS 36092 1 97.17 97.17
09/16 09/07/2016 63087 MORRISSEY PRINTING I WATER & SEWER BILLS 36092 2 97.16 97.16
09/16 09/07/2016 63087 MORRISSEY PRINTING I ENVELOPES-FINANCE D 36152 1 247.20 247.20
09/16 09/07/2016 63087 MORRISSEY PRINTING I WATER & SEWER BILLIN 36163 1 276.74 276.74
09/16 09/07/2016 63087 MORRISSEY PRINTING I WATER & SEWER BILLIN 36163 2 276.74 276.74
09/16 09/07/2016 63087 MORRISSEY PRINTING I DOOR HANGERS & WAT 36167 1 98.92 98.92
09/16 09/07/2016 63087 MORRISSEY PRINTING I DOOR HANGERS & WAT 36167 2 98.92 98.92
09/16 09/07/2016 63087 MORRISSEY PRINTING I WATER DEPT FORMS 36188 1 24.64 24.64
09/16 09/07/2016 63087 MORRISSEY PRINTING I WWTP FORMS 36188 2 24.63 24.63
09/16 09/07/2016 63087 MORRISSEY PRINTING I LIBRARY BOOKMARKS 36227 1 24.95 24.95
09/16 09/07/2016 63087 MORRISSEY PRINTING I LIBRARY BOOKMARKS 36227 2 24.94 24.94
09/16 09/07/2016 63087 MORRISSEY PRINTING I EMERGENCY CARDS 36263 1 17.00 17.00

Total 63087: 1,309.01

63088
09/16 09/07/2016 63088 MY TIRES INC TIRES - PARKS 103738 1 78.89 78.89
09/16 09/07/2016 63088 MY TIRES INC TIRES - PARKS 103767 1 329.96 329.96
09/16 09/07/2016 63088 MY TIRES INC TUBE-PARKS 103866 1 15.99 15.99

Total 63088: 424.84

63089
09/16 09/07/2016 63089 NAVIANT MICROFILM MAINTENAN 129522-IN 1 855.00 855.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     18
Check Issue Dates: 8/18/2016 - 9/7/2016 Sep 07, 2016  11:18AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

Total 63089: 855.00

63090
09/16 09/07/2016 63090 NCL OF WISCONSIN INC LAB  SUPPLIES 377192 1 82.71 82.71

Total 63090: 82.71

63091
09/16 09/07/2016 63091 OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES-PD 8575694100 1 43.35 43.35

Total 63091: 43.35

63092
09/16 09/07/2016 63092 OLD DOMINION BRUSH C STREET DEPT CHARGES 92716-IN 1 371.62 371.62

Total 63092: 371.62

63093
09/16 09/07/2016 63093 OUTDOOR HORIZONS POSTCARDS-MUSEUM 760438 1 15.00 15.00

Total 63093: 15.00

63094
09/16 09/07/2016 63094 OWENS EXCAVATING & T FURNACE, RICHARD AN 2-16 #5 1 2,898.03 2,898.03
09/16 09/07/2016 63094 OWENS EXCAVATING & T FURNACE, RICHARD AN 2-16 #5 2 9,269.15 9,269.15
09/16 09/07/2016 63094 OWENS EXCAVATING & T FURNACE, RICHARD AN 2-16 #5 3 88,108.23 88,108.23
09/16 09/07/2016 63094 OWENS EXCAVATING & T CEDAR STREET RECON 3-16 #1 1 148,225.65 148,225.65
09/16 09/07/2016 63094 OWENS EXCAVATING & T CEDAR STREET RECON 3-16 #1 2 2,446.25 2,446.25
09/16 09/07/2016 63094 OWENS EXCAVATING & T CEDAR STREET RECON 3-16 #1 3 2,617.25 2,617.25
09/16 09/07/2016 63094 OWENS EXCAVATING & T WATER SERVICE TO AM 3532 1 550.00 550.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63094 OWENS EXCAVATING & T KNOLLWOOD WAY CURB 3537 1 2,740.00 2,740.00

Total 63094: 256,854.56

63095
09/16 09/07/2016 63095 PETTY CASH LIBRARY POSTAGE 09/06/2016 1 19.64 19.64
09/16 09/07/2016 63095 PETTY CASH LIBRARY TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 09/06/2016 2 14.00 14.00

Total 63095: 33.64

63096
09/16 09/07/2016 63096 PETTY CASH/MUSEUM SUPPLIES FOR GIFT SH 09/07/2016 1 13.79 13.79

Total 63096: 13.79

63097
09/16 09/07/2016 63097 PIGGLY WIGGLY MIDWES SUPPLIES-COUNCIL 2519 1 62.35 62.35
09/16 09/07/2016 63097 PIGGLY WIGGLY MIDWES RETIREMENT PARTY & G 4257 1 86.02 86.02

Total 63097: 148.37

63098
09/16 09/07/2016 63098 PLATTEVILLE AUTO SUP SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT AUGUST 201 1 22.98 22.98
09/16 09/07/2016 63098 PLATTEVILLE AUTO SUP SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT AUGUST 201 2 155.79 155.79
09/16 09/07/2016 63098 PLATTEVILLE AUTO SUP SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT AUGUST 201 3 731.44 731.44

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     19
Check Issue Dates: 8/18/2016 - 9/7/2016 Sep 07, 2016  11:18AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

09/16 09/07/2016 63098 PLATTEVILLE AUTO SUP SUPPLIES-EMERGENCY  AUGUST 201 4 1,407.08 1,407.08
09/16 09/07/2016 63098 PLATTEVILLE AUTO SUP SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT AUGUST 201 5 71.73 71.73
09/16 09/07/2016 63098 PLATTEVILLE AUTO SUP WWTP SUPPLIES AUGUST 201 6 8.99 8.99
09/16 09/07/2016 63098 PLATTEVILLE AUTO SUP WWTP SUPPLIES AUGUST 201 7 11.38 11.38

Total 63098: 2,409.39

63099
09/16 09/07/2016 63099 PLATTEVILLE CLEANERS FIRE DEPT CHARGES 8809 1 33.50 33.50
09/16 09/07/2016 63099 PLATTEVILLE CLEANERS FIRE DEPT CHARGES J3454 1 24.85 24.85
09/16 09/07/2016 63099 PLATTEVILLE CLEANERS FIRE DEPT CHARGES J3469 1 7.95 7.95
09/16 09/07/2016 63099 PLATTEVILLE CLEANERS FIRE DEPT CHARGES J3470 1 16.75 16.75
09/16 09/07/2016 63099 PLATTEVILLE CLEANERS FIRE DEPT CHARGES J3472 1 21.75 21.75
09/16 09/07/2016 63099 PLATTEVILLE CLEANERS FIRE DEPT CHARGES J3474 1 16.75 16.75
09/16 09/07/2016 63099 PLATTEVILLE CLEANERS FIRE DEPT CHARGES J3513 1 16.75 16.75
09/16 09/07/2016 63099 PLATTEVILLE CLEANERS FIRE DEPT CHARGES J3532 1 21.75 21.75

Total 63099: 160.05

63100
09/16 09/07/2016 63100 PLATTEVILLE COMMUNIT DOGGIE DIP DONATION 08/21/2016 1 645.00 645.00

Total 63100: 645.00

63101
09/16 09/07/2016 63101 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S WATER/SEWER-CITY HA 08/30/2016 1 230.28 230.28
09/16 09/07/2016 63101 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S WATER/SEWER-POLICE 08/30/2016 2 151.14 151.14
09/16 09/07/2016 63101 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S WATER/SEWER-FIRE DE 08/30/2016 3 112.13 112.13
09/16 09/07/2016 63101 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S WATER/SEWER-STREET  08/30/2016 4 73.60 73.60
09/16 09/07/2016 63101 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S WATER/SEWER-CEMETE 08/30/2016 5 22.04 22.04
09/16 09/07/2016 63101 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S WATER/SEWER-LIBRARY 08/30/2016 6 146.45 146.45
09/16 09/07/2016 63101 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S WATER/SEWER-MUSEUM 08/30/2016 7 216.07 216.07
09/16 09/07/2016 63101 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S WATER/SEWER-SR CTR 08/30/2016 8 102.45 102.45
09/16 09/07/2016 63101 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S WATER/SEWER-PARKS 08/30/2016 9 1,078.59 1,078.59
09/16 09/07/2016 63101 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S WATER/SEWER-POOL 08/30/2016 10 2,589.64 2,589.64
09/16 09/07/2016 63101 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S WATER/SEWER-OLD KAL 08/30/2016 11 30.90 30.90

Total 63101: 4,753.29

63102
09/16 09/07/2016 63102 PROCESS EQUIPMENT R REBUILD 50' DIAMETER  15-146 1 40,500.00 40,500.00

Total 63102: 40,500.00

63103
09/16 09/07/2016 63103 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES-FINAN 8189611 1 43.98 43.98
09/16 09/07/2016 63103 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES-WATE 8189611 2 21.99 21.99
09/16 09/07/2016 63103 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES-WWT 8189611 3 21.98 21.98
09/16 09/07/2016 63103 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES-WATE 8249892 1 1.52 1.52
09/16 09/07/2016 63103 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES-WWT 8249892 2 1.53 1.53
09/16 09/07/2016 63103 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES-FINAN 8249892 3 3.05 3.05
09/16 09/07/2016 63103 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES-ADMI 8249893 1 2.69 2.69
09/16 09/07/2016 63103 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES-WATE 8249893 2 1.35 1.35
09/16 09/07/2016 63103 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES-WWT 8249893 3 1.34 1.34
09/16 09/07/2016 63103 QUILL CORPORATION LIBRARY OFFICE SUPPLI 8600990 1 155.45 155.45

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     20
Check Issue Dates: 8/18/2016 - 9/7/2016 Sep 07, 2016  11:18AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

Total 63103: 254.88

63104
09/16 09/07/2016 63104 RED THE UNIFORM TAIL UNIFORMS-FIRE DEPT W64149 1 163.14 163.14

Total 63104: 163.14

63105
09/16 09/07/2016 63105 RELIANT FIRE APPARAT SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT I16-15913 1 41.45 41.45

Total 63105: 41.45

63106
09/16 09/07/2016 63106 RICOH USA INC COPIES-ENGINEERING 5044007536 1 125.68 125.68
09/16 09/07/2016 63106 RICOH USA INC COPIES-RECREATION 5044007536 2 125.67 125.67

Total 63106: 251.35

63107
09/16 09/07/2016 63107 ROGOVICH, PAUL OR DA MUSEUM HISTORIC RE E 08/22/2016 1 350.00 350.00

Total 63107: 350.00

63108
09/16 09/07/2016 63108 RULE CONSTRUCTION L MPO TRAIL PAVING & LIG 14-14 #9 1 160,948.82 160,948.82

Total 63108: 160,948.82

63109
09/16 09/07/2016 63109 RUNDE AUTO GROUP PARTS/SUPPLIES-PARKS  421474 1 36.13 36.13

Total 63109: 36.13

63110
09/16 09/07/2016 63110 RUNNING INC MONTHLY SHARED RIDE  15348 1 24,295.39 24,295.39
09/16 09/07/2016 63110 RUNNING INC MONTHLY SHARED RIDE  15361 1 8.25 8.25

Total 63110: 24,303.64

63111
09/16 09/07/2016 63111 RUSS STRATTON BUSES  MONTHLY BUS BILLING 118944 1 8,531.85 8,531.85

Total 63111: 8,531.85

63112
09/16 09/07/2016 63112 S & A CLEANING MONTHLY CLEANING SE 352534 1 1,712.20 1,712.20
09/16 09/07/2016 63112 S & A CLEANING MONTHLY CLEANING SE 352534 2 1,311.52 1,311.52
09/16 09/07/2016 63112 S & A CLEANING MONTHLY CLEANING SE 352534 3 233.10 233.10
09/16 09/07/2016 63112 S & A CLEANING CLEAN UP AT POLICE DE 352535 1 60.00 60.00

Total 63112: 3,316.82

63113
09/16 09/07/2016 63113 SADLER POWER TRAIN STREET DEPT CHARGE 66153031 1 75.80 75.80

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     21
Check Issue Dates: 8/18/2016 - 9/7/2016 Sep 07, 2016  11:18AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

Total 63113: 75.80

63114
09/16 09/07/2016 63114 SCENIC RIVERS ENERG ELECTRICITY-WATER DE 1426601 9/1/ 1 3,170.00 3,170.00

Total 63114: 3,170.00

63115
09/16 09/07/2016 63115 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR  YEARLY MAINT CONTRA 8104346374 1 2,300.16 2,300.16

Total 63115: 2,300.16

63116
09/16 09/07/2016 63116 SCHMIDT ELECTRICAL C ELECTRICAL WORK 527 1 533.44 533.44

Total 63116: 533.44

63117
09/16 09/07/2016 63117 SCOTT IMPLEMENT REPAIRS/SUPPLIES-PAR 7713 1 319.90 319.90
09/16 09/07/2016 63117 SCOTT IMPLEMENT SUPPLIES-RECYCLING 8531 1 21.40 21.40
09/16 09/07/2016 63117 SCOTT IMPLEMENT SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 8862 1 148.69 148.69

Total 63117: 489.99

63118
09/16 09/07/2016 63118 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 10/2 1 29.04 29.04
09/16 09/07/2016 63118 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 10/2 2 2.01 2.01
09/16 09/07/2016 63118 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 10/2 3 38.09 38.09
09/16 09/07/2016 63118 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 10/2 4 3.74 3.74
09/16 09/07/2016 63118 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 10/2 5 64.51 64.51
09/16 09/07/2016 63118 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 10/2 6 .48 .48
09/16 09/07/2016 63118 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 10/2 7 202.82 202.82
09/16 09/07/2016 63118 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 10/2 8 23.36 23.36
09/16 09/07/2016 63118 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 10/2 9 53.00 53.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63118 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 10/2 10 73.19 73.19
09/16 09/07/2016 63118 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 10/2 11 80.39 80.39
09/16 09/07/2016 63118 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 10/2 12 3.65 3.65
09/16 09/07/2016 63118 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 10/2 13 9.59 9.59
09/16 09/07/2016 63118 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 10/2 14 19.36 19.36
09/16 09/07/2016 63118 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 10/2 15 11.41 11.41
09/16 09/07/2016 63118 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 10/2 16 69.29 69.29
09/16 09/07/2016 63118 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 10/2 17 52.26 52.26
09/16 09/07/2016 63118 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 10/2 18 11.78 11.78
09/16 09/07/2016 63118 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 10/2 19 29.26 29.26
09/16 09/07/2016 63118 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 10/2 20 15.88 15.88
09/16 09/07/2016 63118 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 10/2 21 .71 .71
09/16 09/07/2016 63118 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 10/2 22 34.49 34.49
09/16 09/07/2016 63118 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 10/2 23 49.28 49.28
09/16 09/07/2016 63118 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 10/2 24 117.79 117.79
09/16 09/07/2016 63118 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 10/2 25 225.29 225.29
09/16 09/07/2016 63118 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 10/2 26 760.31 760.31
09/16 09/07/2016 63118 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 10/2 27 138.25 138.25

Total 63118: 2,119.23

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     22
Check Issue Dates: 8/18/2016 - 9/7/2016 Sep 07, 2016  11:18AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

63119
09/16 09/07/2016 63119 SHARP ELECTRONICS C COPIER MAINTENANCE- 10896731 1 294.27 294.27

Total 63119: 294.27

63120
09/16 09/07/2016 63120 SHERWIN WILLIAMS PAINT-STREET DEPT 4087-1 1 218.25 218.25
09/16 09/07/2016 63120 SHERWIN WILLIAMS SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 4088-9 1 98.00 98.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63120 SHERWIN WILLIAMS WWTP CHARGES ACCT 5 4158-0 1 32.71 32.71
09/16 09/07/2016 63120 SHERWIN WILLIAMS WATER DEPT. PAINT 5979-4 1 48.33 48.33

Total 63120: 397.29

63121
09/16 09/07/2016 63121 SIGNS TO GO! INC CONSTRUCTION SIGN F 22228 1 500.00 500.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63121 SIGNS TO GO! INC NAME PLATES 22266 1 34.50 34.50

Total 63121: 534.50

63122
09/16 09/07/2016 63122 SIPIN, JOANNE MUSEUM HISTORIC RE E 08/22/2016 1 495.00 495.00

Total 63122: 495.00

63123
09/16 09/07/2016 63123 SLOAN IMPLEMENT PARTS - PARKS DEPT 750945 1 12.64 12.64
09/16 09/07/2016 63123 SLOAN IMPLEMENT PARTS - PARKS DEPT 759932 1 490.50 490.50

Total 63123: 503.14

63124
09/16 09/07/2016 63124 SOLENIS LLC SLUDGE CHEMICALS 131061920 1 2,879.24 2,879.24

Total 63124: 2,879.24

63125
09/16 09/07/2016 63125 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE PEDIATRIC AED PADS 17002 1 410.40 410.40

Total 63125: 410.40

63126
09/16 09/07/2016 63126 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE RANDOM DRUG & ALCO 825289 8/28/ 1 70.75 70.75
09/16 09/07/2016 63126 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE DOT EXAM-WATER DEPT 873071-8/2/2 1 50.50 50.50
09/16 09/07/2016 63126 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE DOT EXAM-WATER DEPT 873071-8/2/2 2 50.50 50.50

Total 63126: 171.75

63127
09/16 09/07/2016 63127 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE ACCT #954590 09/07/2016 1 380.35 380.35

Total 63127: 380.35

63128
09/16 09/07/2016 63128 SOUTHWEST OPPORTU GARBAGE BAGS 17803 1 108.00 108.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63128 SOUTHWEST OPPORTU JANITORIAL SERVICES-P 17827 1 1,750.00 1,750.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     23
Check Issue Dates: 8/18/2016 - 9/7/2016 Sep 07, 2016  11:18AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

Total 63128: 1,858.00

63129
09/16 09/07/2016 63129 SPEE-DEE FREIGHT 3113442 1 15.06 15.06
09/16 09/07/2016 63129 SPEE-DEE FREIGHT 3116739 1 15.06 15.06
09/16 09/07/2016 63129 SPEE-DEE FREIGHT 3118974 1 10.53 10.53

Total 63129: 40.65

63130
09/16 09/07/2016 63130 STRAIGHT, PEGGY MUSEUM HISTORIC RE E 08/22/2016 1 495.00 495.00

Total 63130: 495.00

63131
09/16 09/07/2016 63131 SUPERIOR LAMP INC WWTP SUPPLIES S4010577-01 1 236.91 236.91

Total 63131: 236.91

63132
09/16 09/07/2016 63132 SW WI COMM ACT PROG  CDBG MONTHLY EXPEN 7021 1 1,627.81 1,627.81

Total 63132: 1,627.81

63133
09/16 09/07/2016 63133 SYNCB/AMAZON LIBRARY MATERIALS 08/10/2016 1 308.25 308.25
09/16 09/07/2016 63133 SYNCB/AMAZON LIBRARY MATERIALS 08/10/2016 2 17.99 17.99
09/16 09/07/2016 63133 SYNCB/AMAZON LIBRARY MATERIALS 08/10/2016 3 176.61 176.61
09/16 09/07/2016 63133 SYNCB/AMAZON LIBRARY MATERIALS 08/10/2016 4 787.70 787.70

Total 63133: 1,290.55

63134
09/16 09/07/2016 63134 TABER, MICHAEL ART CLASS INSTRUCTE 1 1 125.00 125.00

Total 63134: 125.00

63135
09/16 09/07/2016 63135 TABER, PAUL FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM RE 09/07/2016 1 86.00 86.00

Total 63135: 86.00

63136
09/16 09/07/2016 63136 THOMPSON TRUCK & TR REPAIRS-STREET DEPT R201016948: 1 2,760.69 2,760.69

Total 63136: 2,760.69

63137
09/16 09/07/2016 63137 TREEHOUSE SILVER ITEMS FOR MUSEUM GIF 7066 1 335.69 335.69

Total 63137: 335.69

63138
09/16 09/07/2016 63138 TRICOM INC/RADIO SHA WATER DEPT SUPPLIES 10331659 1 19.99 19.99

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     24
Check Issue Dates: 8/18/2016 - 9/7/2016 Sep 07, 2016  11:18AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

Total 63138: 19.99

63139
09/16 09/07/2016 63139 UBERSOX CHRYSLER IN SENIOR CENTER CHARG 3061108 1 97.19 97.19

Total 63139: 97.19

63140
09/16 09/07/2016 63140 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHGS-WAT 149972926 1 180.31 180.31
09/16 09/07/2016 63140 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHGS-SEW 149972926 2 180.31 180.31
09/16 09/07/2016 63140 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHGS-PAR 149986048 1 30.83 30.83
09/16 09/07/2016 63140 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHGS-AIRP 149986048 2 30.83 30.83
09/16 09/07/2016 63140 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHGS.-STR 149986048 3 61.65 61.65
09/16 09/07/2016 63140 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHGS. - PD 149986048 4 328.90 328.90
09/16 09/07/2016 63140 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHGS. - FI 152636581 1 77.86 77.86

Total 63140: 890.69

63141
09/16 09/07/2016 63141 UW-MADISON WI REGIONAL ART PROG 12/07/2015 1 25.00 25.00

Total 63141: 25.00

63142
09/16 09/07/2016 63142 VERIZON WIRELESS POLICE DEPT CHARGES 9770868152 1 280.15 280.15

Total 63142: 280.15

63143
09/16 09/07/2016 63143 WALMART COMMUNITY/ SUPPLIES-LIBRARY 08/16/2016 L 1 50.10 50.10
09/16 09/07/2016 63143 WALMART COMMUNITY/ SUPPLIES-LIBRARY 08/16/2016 L 2 73.38 73.38
09/16 09/07/2016 63143 WALMART COMMUNITY/ SUPPLIES-LIBRARY 08/16/2016 L 3 119.88 119.88
09/16 09/07/2016 63143 WALMART COMMUNITY/ SUPPLIES-LIBRARY 08/16/2016 L 4 41.62 41.62

Total 63143: 284.98

63144
09/16 09/07/2016 63144 WALMART COMMUNITY/ SUPPLIES-SR CENTER 8/16/2016 G 1 91.00 91.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63144 WALMART COMMUNITY/ SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT 8/16/2016 G 2 3.67 3.67

Total 63144: 94.67

63145
09/16 09/07/2016 63145 WC STEWART CONSTRU BONSON AND SHORT ST 1-16 #4 1 190.00 190.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63145 WC STEWART CONSTRU BONSON AND SHORT ST 1-16 #4 2 53,057.79 53,057.79
09/16 09/07/2016 63145 WC STEWART CONSTRU BONSON AND SHORT ST 1-16 #4 3 33,694.60 33,694.60
09/16 09/07/2016 63145 WC STEWART CONSTRU BONSON AND SHORT ST 1-16 #4 4 53,730.82 53,730.82

Total 63145: 140,673.21

63146
09/16 09/07/2016 63146 WEA INSURANCE VISION INSURANCE PRE 769071 1 459.48 459.48

Total 63146: 459.48

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     25
Check Issue Dates: 8/18/2016 - 9/7/2016 Sep 07, 2016  11:18AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

63147
09/16 09/07/2016 63147 WEBER PAPER COMPAN SUPPLIES-SR CTR D008971 1 48.55 48.55
09/16 09/07/2016 63147 WEBER PAPER COMPAN SUPPLIES-PARKS D011400 1 145.98 145.98
09/16 09/07/2016 63147 WEBER PAPER COMPAN SUPPLIES-CITY HALL D012835 1 48.06 48.06
09/16 09/07/2016 63147 WEBER PAPER COMPAN SUPPLIES-PARKS D013363 1 216.23 216.23

Total 63147: 458.82

63148
09/16 09/07/2016 63148 WEBERS PROCESSING  GRILL FEST FOR EMPLO 09/01/2016 1 73.78 73.78

Total 63148: 73.78

63149
09/16 09/07/2016 63149 WESTPHAL & COMPANY I LIFT STATION REPAIRS 34688 1 1,108.50 1,108.50

Total 63149: 1,108.50

63150
09/16 09/07/2016 63150 WI COPY & BUSINESS E POSTAGE MACHINE SUP 124338 1 275.00 275.00

Total 63150: 275.00

63151
09/16 09/07/2016 63151 WI DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX AUGUST 201 1 82.70 82.70
09/16 09/07/2016 63151 WI DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX AUGUST 201 2 61.66 61.66
09/16 09/07/2016 63151 WI DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX AUGUST 201 3 1.92 1.92
09/16 09/07/2016 63151 WI DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX AUGUST 201 4 1.14 1.14
09/16 09/07/2016 63151 WI DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX AUGUST 201 5 17.00 17.00
09/16 09/07/2016 63151 WI DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX AUGUST 201 6 435.07 435.07
09/16 09/07/2016 63151 WI DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX AUGUST 201 7 137.96 137.96

Total 63151: 737.45

63152
09/16 09/07/2016 63152 WI DEPT OF SAFETY & P TRAINING-WATER DEPT MS008414 1 330.00 330.00

Total 63152: 330.00

63153
09/16 09/07/2016 63153 WI ELEVATOR INSPECTI ELEVATOR INSPECTION- 9114 1 80.00 80.00

Total 63153: 80.00

63154
09/16 09/07/2016 63154 WI RURAL WATER ASSO REGISTRATION-WATER  REG JANE &  1 200.00 200.00

Total 63154: 200.00

63155
09/16 09/07/2016 63155 WI TAXPAYERS ALLIANC WI TAXPAYER & FOCUS  SUB POLICE  1 48.00 48.00

Total 63155: 48.00

63156
09/16 09/07/2016 63156 WISCNET BROADBAND MEMBERS 8768 1 1,500.00 1,500.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     26
Check Issue Dates: 8/18/2016 - 9/7/2016 Sep 07, 2016  11:18AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

Total 63156: 1,500.00

63157
09/16 09/07/2016 63157 WOODWARD COMMUNIT ADVERTISING-PARKS 153811-1608 1 180.50 180.50
09/16 09/07/2016 63157 WOODWARD COMMUNIT ADVERTISING-POLICE 153811-1608 2 198.45 198.45

Total 63157: 378.95

Grand Totals: 1,468,807.13

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

FINANCIAL REPORT

AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND
FUND 101 - TAXI/BUS FUND

FUND 105 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

FUND 124 – TIF DISTRICT #4
FUND 125 – TIF DISTRICT #5
FUND 126 – TIF DISTRICT #6
FUND 127 – TIF DISTRICT #7

FUND 130 – REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (RDA)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING CURRENT YTD ENDING

BALANCE ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

ASSETS

100-10001-000-000 TREASURERS CASH 1,227,282.01 (       2,404,474.44) (              2,950.57) 1,224,331.44

100-10091-000-000 PETTY CASH 1,017.50 .00 (                 317.50) 700.00

100-11111-000-000 GENERAL INVESTMENTS 7,748,155.68 300,000.00 (       4,963,732.28) 2,784,423.40

100-11112-000-000 GREENWOOD CEMETERY INVEST 405,219.13 .00 1,115.29 406,334.42

100-11113-000-000 HILLSIDE CEMETERY INVESTM 141,711.40 .00 2,302.41 144,013.81

100-11115-000-000 PARKING FUND .00 .00 .00 .00

100-11405-000-000 HILLSIDE-A. CLAYTON EST. MEM. .00 .00 .00 .00

100-11612-000-000 GRAHAM COMMUNITY FUND .00 .00 .00 .00

100-12111-000-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE .00 (       1,152,435.60) 2,808.73 2,808.73

100-12115-000-000 COUNTY UNPAID PRIOR YR TAXROLL 3,794.08 .00 (              1,148.48) 2,645.60

100-12311-000-000 DELINQUENT PER. PROP. TAX 1,011.94 (                 435.07) 4,520.66 5,532.60

100-13900-000-000 ESTIMATED UNCOLLECTIBLE R .00 .00 .00 .00

100-13901-000-000 EST. AMBULANCE UNCOLLECTI .00 .00 .00 .00

100-13910-000-000 UNAPPLIED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-13911-000-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC. 116,654.97 (              3,817.60) (          114,011.56) 2,643.41

100-13912-000-000 AMBULANCE FEES RECEIVABLE 15,243.91 .00 (            15,243.91) .00

100-13913-000-000 SPEC.CHGS.(SNOW,WEED,GARBAGE) 13,065.50 (              2,056.19) (              8,307.59) 4,757.91

100-14111-000-000 SUBSEQUENT YEAR BUDGET IT .00 .00 .00 .00

100-15000-000-000 DUE FROM WATER/SEWER .00 .00 .00 .00

100-15001-000-000 DUE FROM WATER/SEWER-MEDICAL .00 .00 .00 .00

100-15010-000-000 DUE FROM AIRPORT - OTHER .00 339.98 339.98 339.98

100-15020-000-000 DUE FROM COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT .49 .00 (                       .49) .00

100-15030-000-000 DUE FROM HOUSING AUTHORITY 29.81 (                   50.32) (                   80.13) (                   50.32)

100-15112-000-000 SPEC-ASSESS-CURB/GUTTER/S .00 .00 .00 .00

100-15800-000-000 FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-17103-000-000 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #3 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-17104-000-000 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #4 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-17105-000-000 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #5 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-17106-000-000 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #6 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-17107-000-000 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #7 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-17108-000-000 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #8 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-17200-000-000 NOTES REC. ECON. DEV. 263,013.85 .00 .00 263,013.85

100-17201-000-000 NOTES REC. PAIDC .00 .00 .00 .00

100-17202-000-000 NOTES REC. AIRPORT .00 .00 .00 .00

100-17203-000-000 NOTES REC. REV. LOAN ROUN .00 .00 .00 .00

100-18000-000-000 CAPITAL ASSETS 59,469,829.24 .00 .00 59,469,829.24

100-19900-000-000 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 468,887.62 .00 .00 468,887.62

TOTAL ASSETS 69,874,917.13 (       3,262,929.24) (       5,094,705.44) 64,780,211.69



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING CURRENT YTD ENDING

BALANCE ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

100-21211-000-000 VOUCHERS PAYABLE (          298,379.43) .00 298,379.43 .00

100-21220-000-000 WAGES PAYABLE CLEARING (          143,917.91) .00 143,917.91 .00

100-21291-000-000 DELINQ.-UTIL BILL ON TAX (              1,415.72) 118.10 (                 749.64) (              2,165.36)

100-21311-000-000 FEDERAL TAX W/H PAYABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21312-000-000 STATE TAX W/H PAYABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21313-000-000 6.20% SOC. SEC. EES .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21314-000-000 1.45% SOC. SEC. EES .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21315-000-000 6.20% SOC. SEC. ERS .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21316-000-000 1.45% SOC. SEC. ERS .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21341-000-000 WATER & SEWER BENEFIT TRU .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21343-000-000 W/S HEALTH INS. ERS .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21520-000-000 GEN WRF EES .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21521-000-000 W/S WRF EES .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21522-000-000 GEN WRF ERS .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21523-000-000 W/S WRF ERS .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21524-000-000 WRF PROTECTIVE EES .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21525-000-000 WRF PROTECTIVE ERS .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21527-000-000 VISION INSURANCE .00 (                   18.38) (                   18.38) (                   18.38)

100-21528-000-000 SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21529-000-000 ADDITIONAL LIFE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21530-000-000 DENTAL INS 2.52 .00 (                     2.52) .00

100-21531-000-000 HEALTH INS (EES) 37.50 .00 (                   37.50) .00

100-21532-000-000 DEPENDENT LIFE INS. EES .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21533-000-000 W/S LIFE INS. ERS .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21534-000-000 HEALTH INS PREMIUMS DUE .00 2,023.36 2,869.71 2,869.71

100-21536-000-000 COLONIAL LIFE INS. .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21537-000-000 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSU 50.10 .00 (                   50.10) .00

100-21551-000-000 UNION DUES DED PAYABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21555-000-000 FORFEITURES .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21562-000-000 CREDIT UNION DED PAYABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21563-000-000 ADDITIONAL RETIREMENT WIT .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21571-000-000 DEFERRED COMP DED PAYABLE 75.00 .00 (                   75.00) .00

100-21575-000-000 DIRECT DEPOSIT .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21582-000-000 MISC DEDUCTIONS PAYABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21586-000-000 NEW YORK LIFE INS. .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21587-000-000 UNIFORM ALLOWANCES .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21588-000-000 COLONIAL DIS./CANCER .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21590-000-000 MEDICAL/DAY CARE REIMBURS 21.14 (              4,050.30) 436.73 457.87

100-21611-000-000 COUNTY & STATE TAXES .00 682,114.17 .00 .00

100-21612-000-000 COUNTY-FAILED LOTTERY CREDIT .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21700-000-000 COUNTY-FAILED LOTTERY CREDIT .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21711-000-000 PLATTEVILLE SCHOOL DIST. .00 1,875,677.50 .00 .00

100-21712-000-000 VO-TECH SCHOOL TAXES .00 215,117.38 .00 .00

100-22211-000-000 ADVANCE TAX COLLECTIONS (       4,410,213.09) .00 4,410,213.09 .00

100-23141-000-000 MUN. UTILITY AVAILABLE BA .00 .00 .00 .00

100-23142-000-000 AIRPORT COMMISSION .00 .00 .00 .00

100-23200-000-000 PARKING SPACE FEES .00 (              1,980.00) (              4,410.00) (              4,410.00)

100-23221-000-000 AIRPORT SALES TAX ACCOUNT .00 .00 .00 .00

100-23235-000-000 REFUSE: UWP GARBAGE BILL REIMB .00 .00 .00 .00

100-23347-000-000 M HARRISON MEMORIAL TRUST (                 650.00) .00 .00 (                 650.00)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING CURRENT YTD ENDING

BALANCE ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

100-23348-000-000 PARKS BEINING TRUST (            28,700.48) (              1,274.15) (              1,234.15) (            29,934.63)

100-23349-000-000 ICE RINK DONATIONS (                 224.90) .00 .00 (                 224.90)

100-23351-000-000 NEW PARK DONATIONS (              7,295.11) .00 .00 (              7,295.11)

100-23352-000-000 SWIM TEAM DONATIONS TRUST ACCT (            18,781.21) (              3,298.05) (              8,744.78) (            27,525.99)

100-23353-000-000 TENNIS ASSOC. DONATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00

100-23354-000-000 TREE DONATIONS (                 300.00) .00 .00 (                 300.00)

100-23355-000-000 LEGION PARK ADV TRUST (            20,548.09) .00 7,340.89 (            13,207.20)

100-23370-000-000 MUSEUM BEINING TRUST (            44,303.34) .00 .00 (            44,303.34)

100-23371-000-000 MUSEUM REVOLVING FUND (            69,768.83) (                 763.28) (              2,030.25) (            71,799.08)

100-23372-000-000 MUSEUM TRUST FUND (            41,657.56) (                 411.00) 4,482.28 (            37,175.28)

100-23373-000-000 JAMISON FUND (                 605.22) 327.91 669.59 64.37

100-23374-000-000 MUSEUM BILLBOARD ADVERTISING (              1,265.53) 305.53 1,265.53 .00

100-23377-000-000 FAMILY THEATRE DONATIONS (                 500.00) .00 .00 (                 500.00)

100-23378-000-000 FIRE TOWNSHIP PMTS FOR BLDG (              2,205.73) .00 .00 (              2,205.73)

100-23379-000-000 AUTO PULSE DONATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00

100-23382-000-000 AED FUND (              1,221.31) 205.20 490.20 (                 731.11)

100-23385-000-000 FIREWORKS FUND (              1,294.22) 364.00 (              2,372.43) (              3,666.65)

100-23387-000-000 SKATEBOARD PARK DONATIONS (                     6.45) .00 .00 (                     6.45)

100-23388-000-000 K TARRELL SPORTS COMPLEX (              2,944.11) .00 2,784.11 (                 160.00)

100-23391-000-000 RECREATION SCHOLARSHIPS (              2,563.36) (                 750.00) (              1,645.00) (              4,208.36)

100-23395-000-000 IMPACT FEES FOR PARKS (            97,729.92) .00 (              1,094.88) (            98,824.80)

100-23397-000-000 GREENWOOD CEM (ESTHER BOL (          129,911.80) .00 .00 (          129,911.80)

100-23399-000-000 GREENWOOD CEM (ZIEGERT) T (          152,496.30) .00 .00 (          152,496.30)

100-23400-000-000 GREENWOOD CEM. PERPETUAL (          108,342.27) .00 (              1,050.00) (          109,392.27)

100-23401-000-000 HILLSIDE CEM. PERPETUAL C (          137,988.07) (                 350.00) (              2,100.00) (          140,088.07)

100-23402-000-000 HILLSIDE CEM., NOT PERPET (              5,690.72) .00 .00 (              5,690.72)

100-23403-000-000 GREENWOOD CEM. (KEIZER) (            15,000.00) .00 .00 (            15,000.00)

100-23404-000-000 CYRIL CLAYTON TRUST (              4,446.66) .00 .00 (              4,446.66)

100-23450-000-000 FIRE DEPT DESIGNATED FUND (            12,994.14) 252.52 (                 548.89) (            13,543.03)

100-23510-000-000 GOVERNMEN CASH DEPOSITS .00 .00 .00 .00

100-23520-000-000 POLICE DONATIONS (              9,805.84) 500.00 245.34 (              9,560.50)

100-23521-000-000 POLICE EXPLORERS FUND (              2,682.95) .00 894.23 (              1,788.72)

100-23522-000-000 POLICE POP MACHINE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-23532-000-000 AMBULANCE LOVELAND TRUST .00 .00 .00 .00

100-23552-000-000 ROUNTREE ART GALLERY (              5,982.95) .00 .00 (              5,982.95)

100-23553-000-000 ROUNTREE CARMEN BEINING TRUST (            44,303.33) .00 .00 (            44,303.33)

100-23554-000-000 ROUNTREE EVA BEINING TRUST (              8,599.10) .00 .00 (              8,599.10)

100-23555-000-000 HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMM. (                 984.21) .00 .00 (                 984.21)

100-23574-000-000 SENIOR CENTER TRIPS (                 967.00) (                 306.00) (                 596.00) (              1,563.00)

100-23575-000-000 SENIOR CENTER BUS DONATIONS (              1,959.99) .00 .00 (              1,959.99)

100-23576-000-000 SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS (              2,822.01) (                   50.00) 19.52 (              2,802.49)

100-23577-000-000 SENIOR CENTER PICNICS (              2,748.85) (              1,057.00) (              1,182.00) (              3,930.85)

100-23600-000-000 UW-P R.E.FOUNDATION TRUST (            50,000.00) .00 50,000.00 .00

100-23700-000-000 TAXI FUNDS PENDING STATE AUDIT .00 .00 .00 .00

100-25112-000-000 POSTPONED SPEC-ASSES-C/G/ .00 .00 .00 .00

100-25801-000-000 FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE (              1,661.14) .00 .00 (              1,661.14)

100-26000-000-000 DEFERRED (PREPAID) REVENU (              3,001.00) .00 3,001.00 .00

100-27000-000-000 NOTES ADV. ECON DEVELOPME (          263,013.85) .00 .00 (          263,013.85)

100-27001-000-000 NOTES ADVANCED PAIDC .00 .00 .00 .00

100-27002-000-000 NOTES ADVANCE AIRPORT .00 .00 .00 .00

100-27013-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#3 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-27014-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#4 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-27015-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#5 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-27016-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO  TIF#6 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-27017-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #7 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-27018-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #8 .00 .00 .00 .00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING CURRENT YTD ENDING

BALANCE ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

100-27180-000-000 RESERVE FOR NEW AMBULANCE (          215,758.30) (              1,429.62) 91,605.77 (          124,152.53)

100-27192-000-000 LEGION FIELD DAMAGE DEPOS (                 200.00) 100.00 (                 240.00) (                 440.00)

100-27193-000-000 CITY HALL DAMAGE DEPOSITS (                 120.00) .00 (                   30.00) (                 150.00)

100-27356-000-000 GRAHAM COMMUNITY FUND (            15,108.84) .00 .00 (            15,108.84)

100-29620-000-000 ACCRUED EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (          468,887.62) .00 .00 (          468,887.62)

100-30000-000-000 BUDGET VARIANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL LIABILITIES (       6,861,782.20) 2,761,367.89 4,990,403.81 (       1,871,378.39)

FUND EQUITY

100-31000-000-000 FUND BALANCE (       3,443,305.69) .00 450,000.00 (       2,993,305.69)

100-32000-000-000 CONTINGENCY RESERVE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-33000-000-000 INVESTMENT IN CAPITAL ASSETS (     59,469,829.24) .00 .00 (     59,469,829.24)

100-34100-000-000 2016 DEV GRANT RESERVE (          100,000.00) .00 .00 (          100,000.00)

100-34110-000-000 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-34133-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #3 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-34134-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #4 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-34135-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #5 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-34136-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #6 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-34137-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #7 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-34138-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #8 .00 .00 .00 .00

NET INCOME/LOSS .00 501,561.35 (          345,698.37) (          345,698.37)

TOTAL FUND EQUITY (     63,013,134.93) 501,561.35 104,301.63 (     62,908,833.30)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (     69,874,917.13) 3,262,929.24 5,094,705.44 (     64,780,211.69)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:40AM       PAGE: 1

TAXES

100-41100-100-000 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES .00 2,458,092.94 2,458,093.00 (                .06) 100.00 .00 (                .06)

100-41210-135-000 LOCAL ROOM TAX 13,352.26 50,147.68 99,000.00 (     48,852.32) 50.65 .00 (     48,852.32)

100-41310-140-000 MUNICIPAL OWNED UTILITY 33,145.17 265,161.40 393,454.00 (   128,292.60) 67.39 .00 (   128,292.60)

100-41321-150-000 PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES .00 151,806.50 153,000.00 (       1,193.50) 99.22 .00 (       1,193.50)

100-41400-170-000 LAND USE VALUE TAX PENALTY .00 178.48 100.00 78.48 178.48 .00 78.48

100-41800-160-000 INTEREST ON TAXES 36.51 609.70 800.00 (          190.30) 76.21 .00 (          190.30)

TOTAL TAXES 46,533.94 2,925,996.70 3,104,447.00 (   178,450.30) 94.25 .00 (   178,450.30)

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

100-42000-600-000 STR ADMIN: SNOW & ICE .00 15,101.25 9,000.00 6,101.25 167.79 .00 6,101.25

100-42000-601-000 WEED CONTROL 140.00 3,069.00 2,000.00 1,069.00 153.45 .00 1,069.00

100-42000-605-000 REFUSE: GARBAGE BILLINGS .00 155.60 250.00 (            94.40) 62.24 .00 (            94.40)

100-42000-608-000 WEIGHTS & MEASURES .00 .00 3,500.00 (       3,500.00) .00 .00 (       3,500.00)

TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 140.00 18,325.85 14,750.00 3,575.85 124.24 .00 3,575.85

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

100-43210-250-000 POLICE GRANTS (FEDERAL) .00 865.00 .00 865.00 .00 .00 865.00

100-43410-230-000 STATE SHARED REVENUES .00 464,195.67 2,472,229.00 (2,008,033.33) 18.78 .00 (2,008,033.33)

100-43410-231-000 EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAY .00 .00 93,361.00 (     93,361.00) .00 .00 (     93,361.00)

100-43410-232-000 STATE AID EXEMPT COMPUTER .00 8,977.00 9,034.00 (            57.00) 99.37 .00 (            57.00)

100-43420-240-000 2% FIRE INS. DUES STATE .00 28,307.49 27,000.00 1,307.49 104.84 .00 1,307.49

100-43521-250-000 POLICE GRANTS (STATE) .00 7,491.78 .00 7,491.78 .00 .00 7,491.78

100-43531-260-000 GENERAL TRANS. AIDS .00 556,810.14 742,778.00 (   185,967.86) 74.96 .00 (   185,967.86)

100-43533-270-000 CONNECTING HIGHWAY AIDS .00 33,983.28 45,772.00 (     11,788.72) 74.24 .00 (     11,788.72)

100-43540-282-000 RECYCLE: RECYCLING GRANT .00 41,592.37 37,000.00 4,592.37 112.41 .00 4,592.37

100-43551-256-000 SENIOR CENTER GRANT .00 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00

100-43551-257-000 LIBRARY GRANT 500.24 1,042.58 .00 1,042.58 .00 .00 1,042.58

100-43570-285-000 S.W.L.S. LIBRARY GRANT .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

100-43610-300-000 ST. AID MUN. SERVICE PMT. .00 206,071.47 206,071.00 .47 100.00 .00 .47

100-43630-310-000 LIEU OF TAXES DNR .00 39.11 39.00 .11 100.28 .00 .11

100-43710-330-000 STREET MATCHING FUNDS-COUN .00 .00 4,000.00 (       4,000.00) .00 .00 (       4,000.00)

100-43720-551-000 COUNTY LIBRARY FUNDING .00 128,852.37 128,853.00 (                .63) 100.00 .00 (                .63)

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RE 500.24 1,483,728.26 3,769,137.00 (2,285,408.74) 39.37 .00 (2,285,408.74)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:40AM       PAGE: 2

LICENSES & PERMITS

100-44100-610-000 LIQUOR & MALT LICENSES 10.00 33,028.52 23,000.00 10,028.52 143.60 .00 10,028.52

100-44100-611-000 OPERATOR'S LICENSES 710.00 4,630.00 6,000.00 (       1,370.00) 77.17 .00 (       1,370.00)

100-44100-612-000 BUSINESS & OCCUPATIONAL L 10.00 420.00 200.00 220.00 210.00 .00 220.00

100-44100-613-000 CIGARETTE LICENSES .00 1,500.00 1,600.00 (          100.00) 93.75 .00 (          100.00)

100-44100-614-000 TELEVISION FRANCHISE 9,009.87 17,760.59 31,000.00 (     13,239.41) 57.29 .00 (     13,239.41)

100-44100-615-000 SOLICITORS/VENDORS PERMITS .00 300.00 50.00 250.00 600.00 .00 250.00

100-44100-616-000 RENTAL UNIT LICENSE FEE 4,740.00 36,085.00 70,000.00 (     33,915.00) 51.55 .00 (     33,915.00)

100-44200-620-000 BICYCLE LICENSES 10.00 35.00 25.00 10.00 140.00 .00 10.00

100-44200-621-000 DOG LICENSES 102.50 1,001.01 1,000.00 1.01 100.10 .00 1.01

100-44300-630-000 BUILDING INSPECTION PERMIT 7,957.22 82,217.14 100,000.00 (     17,782.86) 82.22 .00 (     17,782.86)

100-44300-631-000 BANNER PERMITS 125.00 125.00 .00 125.00 .00 .00 125.00

100-44300-632-000 STREET EXCAVATING PERMITS .00 60.00 .00 60.00 .00 .00 60.00

100-44300-633-000 PLANNING COMMISSION 650.00 950.00 2,500.00 (       1,550.00) 38.00 .00 (       1,550.00)

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS 23,324.59 178,112.26 235,375.00 (     57,262.74) 75.67 .00 (     57,262.74)

FINES & FORFEITURES

100-45100-640-000 COURT PENALTIES & COSTS 6,145.53 41,642.60 75,000.00 (     33,357.40) 55.52 .00 (     33,357.40)

100-45100-641-000 PARKING VIOLATIONS 1,910.00 38,248.00 85,000.00 (     46,752.00) 45.00 .00 (     46,752.00)

100-45100-643-000 UW-P PARKING CITATION VIOLATI .00 .00 1,500.00 (       1,500.00) .00 .00 (       1,500.00)

TOTAL FINES & FORFEITURES 8,055.53 79,890.60 161,500.00 (     81,609.40) 49.47 .00 (     81,609.40)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:40AM       PAGE: 3

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

100-46100-425-000 ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT .00 8.25 20.00 (            11.75) 41.25 .00 (            11.75)

100-46100-646-000 CLERK DEPT. FEES .00 10.00 .00 10.00 .00 .00 10.00

100-46100-647-000 FINANCE DEPT. FEES .00 7.50 .00 7.50 .00 .00 7.50

100-46100-649-000 COMM. PLANNING/DEVELOPMEN 30.00 30.00 .00 30.00 .00 .00 30.00

100-46100-650-000 ZONING BOOKS & BD. OF APP 150.00 900.00 1,500.00 (          600.00) 60.00 .00 (          600.00)

100-46100-652-000 LICENSE PUBLICATION FEES .00 660.00 675.00 (            15.00) 97.78 .00 (            15.00)

100-46100-653-000 SALE OF EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIE .00 27.29 .00 27.29 .00 .00 27.29

100-46100-654-000 SALE OF EMS COPIES, ETC. 37.36 37.36 .00 37.36 .00 .00 37.36

100-46100-656-000 REFUSE: SALE OF GARBAGE BAG 820.00 1,867.00 1,000.00 867.00 186.70 .00 867.00

100-46100-657-000 ART GALLERY CLASS FEES .00 .00 500.00 (          500.00) .00 .00 (          500.00)

100-46100-658-000 ART GALLERY CONSIGNMENTS (              5.49) 10.13 200.00 (          189.87) 5.07 .00 (          189.87)

100-46100-695-000 PROPERTY SEARCH CHARGE 300.00 2,700.00 2,000.00 700.00 135.00 .00 700.00

100-46210-659-000 POLICE OTHER (SALES, ETC. 297.00 2,512.06 5,000.00 (       2,487.94) 50.24 .00 (       2,487.94)

100-46210-660-000 POLICE COPIES 20.54 516.05 1,000.00 (          483.95) 51.61 .00 (          483.95)

100-46210-661-000 TOWING 245.00 1,388.00 4,000.00 (       2,612.00) 34.70 .00 (       2,612.00)

100-46210-664-000 POLICE DONATIONS .00 1,755.00 .00 1,755.00 .00 .00 1,755.00

100-46210-706-000 UW-P PARKING PERMIT FEES .00 .00 20,000.00 (     20,000.00) .00 .00 (     20,000.00)

100-46220-638-000 FIRE INSPECTIONS .00 18,425.00 33,500.00 (     15,075.00) 55.00 .00 (     15,075.00)

100-46310-430-000 STREET DEPARTMENT 180.00 3,004.17 2,500.00 504.17 120.17 .00 504.17

100-46420-464-000 REFUSE: GARBAGE FEE ON TAXB .00 154,560.00 154,200.00 360.00 100.23 .00 360.00

100-46540-007-000 GREENWOOD CEM. DON.,CNTY. .00 175.50 175.00 .50 100.29 .00 .50

100-46540-008-000 GREENWOOD CEM. LOT SALES .00 3,150.00 2,000.00 1,150.00 157.50 .00 1,150.00

100-46540-009-000 GREENWOOD CEM. BURIAL FEE .00 11,650.00 12,000.00 (          350.00) 97.08 .00 (          350.00)

100-46540-010-000 HILLSIDE CEM. BURIAL FEES .00 11,000.00 7,300.00 3,700.00 150.68 .00 3,700.00

100-46540-011-000 HILLSIDE CEM. LOT SALES 1,050.00 6,300.00 3,000.00 3,300.00 210.00 .00 3,300.00

100-46540-012-000 HILLSIDE CEM. DON.,CNTY.P .00 252.00 250.00 2.00 100.80 .00 2.00

100-46710-450-000 LIBRARY 677.46 4,920.88 5,000.00 (            79.12) 98.42 .00 (            79.12)

100-46710-451-000 LIBRARY TAXABLE 317.10 2,682.62 4,200.00 (       1,517.38) 63.87 .00 (       1,517.38)

100-46720-670-000 PARK CAMPING FEES 688.00 2,483.00 1,000.00 1,483.00 248.30 .00 1,483.00

100-46750-672-000 MUSEUM 5,154.55 22,890.10 27,000.00 (       4,109.90) 84.78 .00 (       4,109.90)

100-46750-673-000 SWIMMING POOL REVENUE (          737.92) (       3,355.50) .00 (       3,355.50) .00 .00 (       3,355.50)

100-46750-673-100 POOL: DAILY ADMISSIONS 7,574.25 26,588.10 22,500.00 4,088.10 118.17 .00 4,088.10

100-46750-673-101 POOL: SEASONAL PASSES 87.50 27,216.13 33,500.00 (       6,283.87) 81.24 .00 (       6,283.87)

100-46750-673-102 POOL: LESSONS 1,593.14 19,598.84 19,000.00 598.84 103.15 .00 598.84

100-46750-673-103 POOL: LIFEGUARD SUPPLIES .00 210.00 600.00 (          390.00) 35.00 .00 (          390.00)

100-46750-673-104 POOL: MISCELLANEOUS 132.73 280.56 2,500.00 (       2,219.44) 11.22 .00 (       2,219.44)

100-46750-673-105 POOL: AEROBICS (          576.91) 354.61 1,000.00 (          645.39) 35.46 .00 (          645.39)

100-46750-673-106 POOL: ZUMBA 906.91 1,186.91 .00 1,186.91 .00 .00 1,186.91

100-46750-674-000 MUNICIPAL POOL SALES/VEND .00 .00 2,000.00 (       2,000.00) .00 .00 (       2,000.00)

100-46750-675-359 SOCCER (YOUTH) 342.63 7,495.47 7,500.00 (              4.53) 99.94 .00 (              4.53)

100-46750-675-361 TBALL (YOUTH) .00 184.56 800.00 (          615.44) 23.07 .00 (          615.44)

100-46750-675-362 PYBL .00 6,466.65 5,000.00 1,466.65 129.33 .00 1,466.65

100-46750-675-363 PYBL LATE FEES .00 345.00 .00 345.00 .00 .00 345.00

100-46750-675-366 ENRICHMENT (YOUTH) 45.00 1,863.58 3,500.00 (       1,636.42) 53.25 .00 (       1,636.42)

100-46750-675-374 BASKETBALL (YOUTH) .00 749.65 450.00 299.65 166.59 .00 299.65

100-46750-675-389 TENNIS (YOUTH) 67.20 375.51 1,000.00 (          624.49) 37.55 .00 (          624.49)

100-46750-675-393 DANCE (YOUTH) 415.23 1,114.38 750.00 364.38 148.58 .00 364.38

100-46750-675-399 GOLF (YOUTH) 25.00 2,773.93 3,000.00 (          226.07) 92.46 .00 (          226.07)

100-46750-675-436 LATE FEES 56.59 375.41 250.00 125.41 150.16 .00 125.41

100-46750-676-377 INDOOR VOLLEYBALL (YOUTH) .00 252.09 .00 252.09 .00 .00 252.09

100-46750-676-382 FOOTBALL (YOUTH) 1,743.58 3,862.10 2,750.00 1,112.10 140.44 .00 1,112.10

100-46750-676-384 GYMNASTICS (YOUTH) 34.00 102.00 .00 102.00 .00 .00 102.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:40AM       PAGE: 4

100-46750-676-385 INTRO TO SPORTS (YOUTH) .00 543.64 .00 543.64 .00 .00 543.64

100-46750-676-387 SWIM TEAM (YOUTH) .00 .00 7,000.00 (       7,000.00) .00 .00 (       7,000.00)

100-46750-677-000 RECREATION TAXABLE (            18.60) (          491.81) .00 (          491.81) .00 .00 (          491.81)

100-46750-677-500 PICKLEBALL (ADULT) 57.00 480.00 100.00 380.00 480.00 .00 380.00

100-46750-677-501 SOFTBALL (ADULT) 175.00 5,600.00 8,000.00 (       2,400.00) 70.00 .00 (       2,400.00)

100-46750-677-504 INDOOR VOLLEYBALL (ADULT) 2,450.00 2,471.00 4,000.00 (       1,529.00) 61.78 .00 (       1,529.00)

100-46750-677-505 SAND VOLLEYBALL (ADULT) .00 2,400.00 3,000.00 (          600.00) 80.00 .00 (          600.00)

100-46750-677-508 HORSESHOE ASSOCIATION (ADU .00 765.00 850.00 (            85.00) 90.00 .00 (            85.00)

100-46750-677-524 BASKETBALL (ADULT) .00 310.95 250.00 60.95 124.38 .00 60.95

100-46750-684-000 POOL RENTAL/LIFEGUARD SER 600.00 3,480.00 .00 3,480.00 .00 .00 3,480.00

100-46750-685-000 RECREATION DONATIONS 175.00 8,465.00 8,000.00 465.00 105.81 .00 465.00

100-46750-686-000 PARK DONATIONS .00 20.00 .00 20.00 .00 .00 20.00

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SE 25,108.85 376,005.67 425,320.00 (     49,314.33) 88.41 .00 (     49,314.33)

INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGE

100-47230-536-000 UW-P GARBAGE ADM FEE 25.00 175.00 .00 175.00 .00 .00 175.00

100-47300-240-000 2% FIRE INS. DUES TOWNSHIPS 6,858.77 9,541.32 9,500.00 41.32 100.43 .00 41.32

100-47300-481-000 FIRE DEPT. FIXED COSTS .00 .00 31,440.00 (     31,440.00) .00 .00 (     31,440.00)

100-47300-482-000 FIRE PER CALL CHARGES ($450) .00 1,800.00 4,000.00 (       2,200.00) 45.00 .00 (       2,200.00)

100-47310-521-000 CROSSING GUARD SCHOOL REIM .00 .00 2,600.00 (       2,600.00) .00 .00 (       2,600.00)

100-47355-190-000 SNR CENTER-GRANT CTY(MEAL  260.00 460.00 768.00 (          308.00) 59.90 .00 (          308.00)

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL CH 7,143.77 11,976.32 48,308.00 (     36,331.68) 24.79 .00 (     36,331.68)

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

100-48110-810-000 INTEREST GENERAL FUND 797.22 17,182.82 12,000.00 5,182.82 143.19 .00 5,182.82

100-48110-811-000 INTEREST LIBRARY FUNDS .00 .00 110.00 (          110.00) .00 .00 (          110.00)

100-48110-815-000 INTEREST GREENWOOD CEMETE .00 950.70 350.00 600.70 271.63 .00 600.70

100-48110-817-000 INTEREST HILLSIDE CEMETER .00 335.02 150.00 185.02 223.35 .00 185.02

100-48130-820-000 INTEREST SPECIAL ASSESSME .00 766.77 .00 766.77 .00 .00 766.77

100-48130-822-000 INTEREST ON SNOW BILLS 9.06 380.58 300.00 80.58 126.86 .00 80.58

100-48130-823-000 INTEREST ON WEED BILLS 1.00 1.00 .00 1.00 .00 .00 1.00

100-48200-830-000 RENT OF CITY PROPERTIES 724.00 6,116.00 12,138.00 (       6,022.00) 50.39 .00 (       6,022.00)

100-48200-841-000 SHELTER, ART HALL RENT 655.00 5,040.00 6,000.00 (          960.00) 84.00 .00 (          960.00)

100-48309-682-000 RECYCLE: SALE OF RECYCLE BIN 90.00 810.00 300.00 510.00 270.00 .00 510.00

100-48309-683-000 SALE OF STREET DEPT ITEMS .00 123.86 .00 123.86 .00 .00 123.86

100-48309-883-000 SALE OF POLICE VEHICLES 1,460.00 1,460.00 .00 1,460.00 .00 .00 1,460.00

100-48500-553-000 FORESTRY GRANTS .00 3,000.00 .00 3,000.00 .00 .00 3,000.00

100-48500-554-000 POOL GRANTS/DONATIONS .00 750.00 .00 750.00 .00 .00 750.00

100-48500-847-000 SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS .00 378.30 .00 378.30 .00 .00 378.30

100-48500-848-000 ROUNTREE GALLERY DONATION .00 200.00 150.00 50.00 133.33 .00 50.00

100-48900-870-000 WATER/SEWER CHARGES .00 .00 224,000.00 (   224,000.00) .00 .00 (   224,000.00)

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENU 3,736.28 37,495.05 255,498.00 (   218,002.95) 14.68 .00 (   218,002.95)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:40AM       PAGE: 5

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

100-49200-102-000 TRANS. FROM FREUDENREICH F .00 970.00 1,940.00 (          970.00) 50.00 .00 (          970.00)

100-49200-713-000 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT TRA .00 .00 3,500.00 (       3,500.00) .00 .00 (       3,500.00)

100-49200-714-000 TRANS UNDESIGNATED WHNCP F .00 .00 5,000.00 (       5,000.00) .00 .00 (       5,000.00)

100-49200-718-000 TRANS FROM AMBUL SINKING FU .00 .00 79,000.00 (     79,000.00) .00 .00 (     79,000.00)

100-49210-800-000 GRANT PLATTEVILLE, INC LOAN 1,047.07 7,329.49 12,565.00 (       5,235.51) 58.33 .00 (       5,235.51)

100-49999-999-000 GENERAL FUND TRANSFER .00 .00 100,000.00 (   100,000.00) .00 .00 (   100,000.00)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOUR 1,047.07 8,299.49 202,005.00 (   193,705.51) 4.11 .00 (   193,705.51)

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 115,590.27 5,119,830.20 8,216,340.00 (3,096,509.80) 62.31 .00 (3,096,509.80)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:40AM       PAGE: 6

COMMON COUNCIL

100-51100-110-000 COUNCIL: SALARIES 1,500.00 12,000.00 18,000.00 6,000.00 66.67 .00 6,000.00

100-51100-132-000 COUNCIL: SOC SEC 93.00 744.00 1,116.00 372.00 66.67 .00 372.00

100-51100-133-000 COUNCIL: MEDICARE 21.75 174.00 261.00 87.00 66.67 .00 87.00

100-51100-210-000 COUNCIL: PROF SERVICES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00

100-51100-309-000 COUNCIL: POSTAGE .00 166.60 250.00 83.40 66.64 .00 83.40

100-51100-320-000 COUNCIL: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE .00 3,143.36 3,000.00 (          143.36) 104.78 .00 (          143.36)

100-51100-330-000 COUNCIL: TRAVEL & CONFERENC .00 146.59 1,000.00 853.41 14.66 .00 853.41

100-51100-340-000 COUNCIL: OPERATING SUPPLIES 15.00 371.21 900.00 528.79 41.25 .00 528.79

100-51100-341-000 COUNCIL: ADV & PUB 236.34 1,702.77 3,000.00 1,297.23 56.76 .00 1,297.23

TOTAL COMMON COUNCIL 1,866.09 18,448.53 28,527.00 10,078.47 64.67 .00 10,078.47

ATTORNEY

100-51300-210-000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES 4,418.58 27,848.41 55,000.00 27,151.59 50.63 .00 27,151.59

100-51300-215-000 ATTORNEY: SPECIAL COUNSEL 154.00 6,140.04 10,000.00 3,859.96 61.40 .00 3,859.96

TOTAL ATTORNEY 4,572.58 33,988.45 65,000.00 31,011.55 52.29 .00 31,011.55

CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

100-51410-110-000 CITY MGR: SALARIES 8,428.80 67,853.93 110,000.00 42,146.07 61.69 .00 42,146.07

100-51410-111-000 CITY MGR: CAR ALLOWANCE 91.96 740.28 1,200.00 459.72 61.69 .00 459.72

100-51410-120-000 CITY MGR: OTHER WAGES 1,290.90 8,677.39 13,969.00 5,291.61 62.12 .00 5,291.61

100-51410-131-000 CITY MGR: WRS (ERS 556.30 4,478.35 7,260.00 2,781.65 61.69 .00 2,781.65

100-51410-132-000 CITY MGR: SOC SEC 603.60 4,753.02 7,760.00 3,006.98 61.25 .00 3,006.98

100-51410-133-000 CITY MGR: MEDICARE 141.16 1,111.51 1,815.00 703.49 61.24 .00 703.49

100-51410-134-000 CITY MGR: LIFE INS 29.04 232.32 366.00 133.68 63.48 .00 133.68

100-51410-135-000 CITY MGR: HEALTH INS PREMIUM 487.93 3,903.44 5,856.00 1,952.56 66.66 .00 1,952.56

100-51410-137-000 CITY MGR: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS  194.61 880.48 1,950.00 1,069.52 45.15 .00 1,069.52

100-51410-138-000 CITY MGR: DENTAL INS 33.45 267.60 402.00 134.40 66.57 .00 134.40

100-51410-139-000 CITY MGR: LONG TERM DISABILIT 78.83 630.64 956.00 325.36 65.97 .00 325.36

100-51410-300-000 CITY MGR: TELEPHONE 50.06 400.42 720.00 319.58 55.61 .00 319.58

100-51410-309-000 CITY MGR: POSTAGE .00 43.96 500.00 456.04 8.79 .00 456.04

100-51410-310-000 CITY MGR: OFFICE SUPPLIES 110.04 529.69 700.00 170.31 75.67 .00 170.31

100-51410-320-000 CITY MGR: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE .00 1,430.06 1,500.00 69.94 95.34 .00 69.94

100-51410-327-000 CITY MGR: GRANT WRITING 225.00 225.00 10,000.00 9,775.00 2.25 .00 9,775.00

100-51410-330-000 CITY MGR: TRAVEL & CONFEREN .00 1,568.54 5,000.00 3,431.46 31.37 .00 3,431.46

100-51410-345-000 CITY MGR: DATA PROCESSING .00 29.72 .00 (            29.72) .00 .00 (            29.72)

100-51410-346-000 CITY MGR: COPY MACHINES 290.13 2,796.65 2,500.00 (          296.65) 111.87 .00 (          296.65)

100-51410-419-000 CITY MGR: EMPLOYEE MERIT .00 5,000.00 20,185.00 15,185.00 24.77 .00 15,185.00

100-51410-420-000 CITY MGR: SUNSHINE FUND 50.00 1,016.37 2,500.00 1,483.63 40.65 .00 1,483.63

100-51410-999-000 CITY MGR: CONTINGENCY FUND .00 .00 30,784.00 30,784.00 .00 .00 30,784.00

TOTAL CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE 12,661.81 106,569.37 225,923.00 119,353.63 47.17 .00 119,353.63



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:40AM       PAGE: 7

COMMUNICATIONS

100-51411-120-000 COMMUNICATIONS: OTHER WAG 3,236.40 20,130.16 29,658.00 9,527.84 67.87 .00 9,527.84

100-51411-131-000 COMMUNICATIONS: WRS (ERS 168.46 1,192.89 1,861.00 668.11 64.10 .00 668.11

100-51411-132-000 COMMUNICATIONS: SOC SEC 197.55 1,223.28 1,839.00 615.72 66.52 .00 615.72

100-51411-133-000 COMMUNICATIONS: MEDICARE 46.20 286.11 430.00 143.89 66.54 .00 143.89

100-51411-134-000 COMMUNICATIONS: LIFE INS 2.01 16.08 36.00 19.92 44.67 .00 19.92

100-51411-139-000 COMMUNICATIONS: LONG TERM  23.87 169.00 243.00 74.00 69.55 .00 74.00

100-51411-364-000 COMMUNICATIONS: MARKETING .00 2,285.80 10,000.00 7,714.20 22.86 .00 7,714.20

TOTAL COMMUNICATIONS 3,674.49 25,303.32 44,067.00 18,763.68 57.42 .00 18,763.68

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

100-51420-110-000 CITY CLERK: SALARIES 4,713.60 37,942.69 61,509.00 23,566.31 61.69 .00 23,566.31

100-51420-120-000 CITY CLERK: OTHER WAGES 3,289.60 26,481.28 42,929.00 16,447.72 61.69 .00 16,447.72

100-51420-124-000 CITY CLERK: OVERTIME .00 46.26 .00 (            46.26) .00 .00 (            46.26)

100-51420-131-000 CITY CLERK: WRS (ERS 528.22 4,255.09 6,893.00 2,637.91 61.73 .00 2,637.91

100-51420-132-000 CITY CLERK: SOC SEC 445.88 3,594.61 6,476.00 2,881.39 55.51 .00 2,881.39

100-51420-133-000 CITY CLERK: MEDICARE 104.28 840.71 1,514.00 673.29 55.53 .00 673.29

100-51420-134-000 CITY CLERK: LIFE INS 38.09 303.42 553.00 249.58 54.87 .00 249.58

100-51420-135-000 CITY CLERK: HEALTH INS PREMIU 2,314.73 18,517.84 27,778.00 9,260.16 66.66 .00 9,260.16

100-51420-137-000 CITY CLERK: HEALTH INS. CLAIM 296.29 4,110.97 5,850.00 1,739.03 70.27 .00 1,739.03

100-51420-138-000 CITY CLERK: DENTAL INS 148.71 1,189.68 1,786.00 596.32 66.61 .00 596.32

100-51420-139-000 CITY CLERK: LONG TERM DISABIL 74.85 598.80 898.00 299.20 66.68 .00 299.20

100-51420-300-000 CITY CLERK: TELEPHONE .05 .44 .00 (                .44) .00 .00 (                .44)

100-51420-309-000 CITY CLERK: POSTAGE .00 298.19 375.00 76.81 79.52 .00 76.81

100-51420-320-000 CITY CLERK: SUBSCRIPTION & D .00 160.00 160.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

100-51420-330-000 CITY CLERK: TRAVEL & CONFERE .00 607.02 1,000.00 392.98 60.70 .00 392.98

100-51420-340-000 CITY CLERK: OPERATING SUPPLI 125.42 316.16 560.00 243.84 56.46 .00 243.84

100-51420-345-000 CITY CLERK: DATA PROCESSING .00 .00 890.00 890.00 .00 .00 890.00

100-51420-346-000 CITY CLERK: COPY MACHINES 20.00 200.00 360.00 160.00 55.56 .00 160.00

100-51420-381-000 CITY CLERK: LICENSE PUBLICATI 28.58 295.28 300.00 4.72 98.43 .00 4.72

TOTAL CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 12,128.30 99,758.44 159,831.00 60,072.56 62.41 .00 60,072.56

ELECTIONS

100-51440-120-000 ELECTIONS: OTHER WAGES 2,300.03 8,456.72 14,659.00 6,202.28 57.69 .00 6,202.28

100-51440-132-000 ELECTIONS: SOC SEC 3.91 3.91 55.00 51.09 7.11 .00 51.09

100-51440-133-000 ELECTIONS: MEDICARE .91 .91 13.00 12.09 7.00 .00 12.09

100-51440-309-000 ELECTIONS: POSTAGE .00 411.59 1,000.00 588.41 41.16 .00 588.41

100-51440-311-000 ELECTIONS: VOTING MACH. MAIN .00 2,760.00 2,300.00 (          460.00) 120.00 .00 (          460.00)

100-51440-330-000 ELECTIONS: TRAVEL/CONFEREN .00 127.82 150.00 22.18 85.21 .00 22.18

100-51440-340-000 ELECTIONS: OPERATING SUPPLI 388.42 2,753.60 5,000.00 2,246.40 55.07 .00 2,246.40

100-51440-341-000 ELECTIONS: ADV & PUB .00 114.30 1,000.00 885.70 11.43 .00 885.70

TOTAL ELECTIONS 2,693.27 14,628.85 24,177.00 9,548.15 60.51 .00 9,548.15



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:40AM       PAGE: 8

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

100-51450-210-000 INFO TECH: PROFESS SERVICES 5,235.66 54,592.53 75,000.00 20,407.47 72.79 .00 20,407.47

100-51450-345-000 INFO TECH: DATA PROCESSING 1,388.10 13,624.44 26,400.00 12,775.56 51.61 .00 12,775.56

100-51450-500-000 INFO TECH: OUTLAY .00 2,986.95 12,000.00 9,013.05 24.89 .00 9,013.05

TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLO 6,623.76 71,203.92 113,400.00 42,196.08 62.79 .00 42,196.08

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

100-51451-110-000 DIRECTOR OF ADM: SALARIES 3,913.20 74,122.16 103,662.00 29,539.84 71.50 .00 29,539.84

100-51451-131-000 DIRECTOR OF ADM: WRS (ERS 258.28 2,992.21 5,045.00 2,052.79 59.31 .00 2,052.79

100-51451-132-000 DIRECTOR OF ADM: SOC SEC 188.08 4,331.17 6,427.00 2,095.83 67.39 .00 2,095.83

100-51451-133-000 DIRECTOR OF ADM: MEDICARE 43.98 1,012.94 1,503.00 490.06 67.39 .00 490.06

100-51451-134-000 DIRECTOR OF ADM: LIFE INS 3.74 195.40 386.00 190.60 50.62 .00 190.60

100-51451-135-000 DIRECTOR OF ADM: HEALTH INS  1,721.20 12,130.05 15,573.00 3,442.95 77.89 .00 3,442.95

100-51451-137-000 DIRECTOR OF ADM: HEALTH INS. 2,027.18 3,647.42 7,400.00 3,752.58 49.29 .00 3,752.58

100-51451-138-000 DIRECTOR OF ADM: DENTAL INS 115.26 783.09 1,014.00 230.91 77.23 .00 230.91

100-51451-139-000 DIRECTOR OF ADM: LONG TERM  48.80 421.48 606.00 184.52 69.55 .00 184.52

100-51451-320-000 DIRECTOR OF ADM: SUBSCR/DUE .00 39.97 650.00 610.03 6.15 .00 610.03

100-51451-330-000 DIRECTOR OF ADM: TRAVEL/CON .00 .00 350.00 350.00 .00 .00 350.00

100-51451-340-000 DIRECTOR OF ADM: SUPPLIES 88.36 3,833.18 8,000.00 4,166.82 47.91 .00 4,166.82

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENS 8,408.08 103,509.07 150,616.00 47,106.93 68.72 .00 47,106.93

ADMINISTRATIVE TELEPHONE

100-51452-300-000 TELEPHONE 637.19 5,086.06 7,800.00 2,713.94 65.21 .00 2,713.94

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE TELEPH 637.19 5,086.06 7,800.00 2,713.94 65.21 .00 2,713.94



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:40AM       PAGE: 9

CITY TREASURER

100-51510-110-000 CITY TREAS: SALARIES 4,598.40 39,577.83 52,436.00 12,858.17 75.48 .00 12,858.17

100-51510-120-000 CITY TREAS: OTHER WAGES 6,486.41 52,173.97 84,564.00 32,390.03 61.70 .00 32,390.03

100-51510-124-000 CITY TREAS: OVERTIME .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .00 .00 200.00

100-51510-131-000 CITY TREAS: WRS (ERS 731.60 6,055.62 9,055.00 2,999.38 66.88 .00 2,999.38

100-51510-132-000 CITY TREAS: SOC SEC 656.84 5,247.62 8,506.00 3,258.38 61.69 .00 3,258.38

100-51510-133-000 CITY TREAS: MEDICARE 153.62 1,227.27 1,990.00 762.73 61.67 .00 762.73

100-51510-134-000 CITY TREAS: LIFE INS 64.51 384.85 628.00 243.15 61.28 .00 243.15

100-51510-135-000 CITY TREAS: HEALTH INS PREMIU 2,357.53 23,370.92 41,824.00 18,453.08 55.88 .00 18,453.08

100-51510-137-000 CITY TREAS: HEALTH INS. CLAIM 658.83 2,361.05 6,090.00 3,728.95 38.77 .00 3,728.95

100-51510-138-000 CITY TREAS: DENTAL INS 131.31 1,377.72 2,559.00 1,181.28 53.84 .00 1,181.28

100-51510-139-000 CITY TREAS: LONG TERM DISABIL 103.67 807.26 1,178.00 370.74 68.53 .00 370.74

100-51510-210-000 CITY TREAS: PROF SERVICES 1,425.00 17,400.00 15,050.00 (       2,350.00) 115.61 .00 (       2,350.00)

100-51510-309-000 CITY TREAS: POSTAGE .00 1,639.49 4,000.00 2,360.51 40.99 .00 2,360.51

100-51510-320-000 CITY TREAS: SUBSCRIPTION & D .00 55.00 1,000.00 945.00 5.50 .00 945.00

100-51510-327-000 CITY TREAS: SUPPORT USER FEE .00 8,872.00 8,752.00 (          120.00) 101.37 .00 (          120.00)

100-51510-330-000 CITY TREAS: TRAVEL & CONFERE .00 17.28 2,250.00 2,232.72 .77 .00 2,232.72

100-51510-340-000 CITY TREAS: OPERATING SUPPLI 190.07 1,884.76 3,000.00 1,115.24 62.83 .00 1,115.24

100-51510-346-000 CITY TREAS: COPY MACHINES .00 270.31 600.00 329.69 45.05 .00 329.69

TOTAL CITY TREASURER 17,557.79 162,722.95 243,682.00 80,959.05 66.78 .00 80,959.05

ASSESSOR

100-51530-126-000 ASSESSOR: BOARD OF REVIEW  .00 38.06 100.00 61.94 38.06 .00 61.94

100-51530-132-000 ASSESSOR: SOC SEC .00 2.36 6.00 3.64 39.33 .00 3.64

100-51530-133-000 ASSESSOR: MEDICARE .00 .55 1.00 .45 55.00 .00 .45

100-51530-210-000 ASSESSOR: PROF SERVICES .00 15,000.00 17,135.00 2,135.00 87.54 .00 2,135.00

100-51530-309-000 ASSESSOR: POSTAGE .00 2.96 15.00 12.04 19.73 .00 12.04

100-51530-330-000 ASSESSOR: TRAVEL & CONFERE .00 84.83 100.00 15.17 84.83 .00 15.17

100-51530-341-000 ASSESSOR: ADV & PUB .00 254.00 250.00 (              4.00) 101.60 .00 (              4.00)

100-51530-412-000 ASSESSOR:ST. MANUFACTURING  .00 387.48 400.00 12.52 96.87 .00 12.52

TOTAL ASSESSOR .00 15,770.24 18,007.00 2,236.76 87.58 .00 2,236.76



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:40AM       PAGE: 10

MUNICIPAL BUILDING

100-51600-120-000 MUNICIPAL BLDG: OTHER WAGES 445.38 1,381.27 6,620.00 5,238.73 20.87 .00 5,238.73

100-51600-131-000 MUNICIPAL BLDG: WRS (ERS) 29.39 91.18 437.00 345.82 20.86 .00 345.82

100-51600-132-000 MUNICIPAL BLDG: SOC SEC 25.40 78.85 410.00 331.15 19.23 .00 331.15

100-51600-133-000 MUNICIPAL BLDG: MEDICARE 5.94 18.43 96.00 77.57 19.20 .00 77.57

100-51600-134-000 MUNICIPAL BLDG: LIFE INS .48 3.64 8.00 4.36 45.50 .00 4.36

100-51600-135-000 MUNICIPAL BLDG: HEALTH INS PR 211.51 1,692.08 2,539.00 846.92 66.64 .00 846.92

100-51600-137-000 MUNICIPAL BLDG: HEALTH INS. C 31.71 161.33 313.00 151.67 51.54 .00 151.67

100-51600-138-000 MUNICIPAL BLDG: DENTAL INS 17.29 138.32 208.00 69.68 66.50 .00 69.68

100-51600-139-000 MUNICIPAL BLDG: LONG TERM DI 4.75 38.00 57.00 19.00 66.67 .00 19.00

100-51600-210-000 MUNICIPAL BLDG: PROF SERVICE 2,544.78 21,035.35 35,000.00 13,964.65 60.10 .00 13,964.65

100-51600-314-000 MUNICIPAL BLDG: UTILITY,REFUS 1,780.23 15,991.21 23,000.00 7,008.79 69.53 .00 7,008.79

100-51600-340-000 MUNICIPAL BLDG: OPERAT. SUPP .00 235.75 250.00 14.25 94.30 .00 14.25

100-51600-350-000 MUNICIPAL BLDG: BLDG,GROUND 3,268.92 5,508.27 9,500.00 3,991.73 57.98 .00 3,991.73

100-51600-500-000 MUNICIPAL BLDG: OUTLAY .00 10,691.59 8,000.00 (       2,691.59) 133.64 .00 (       2,691.59)

TOTAL MUNICIPAL BUILDING 8,365.78 57,065.27 86,438.00 29,372.73 66.02 .00 29,372.73

ERRONEOUS TAXES

100-51910-008-000 ERRONEOUS TAXES .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .00 .00 600.00

TOTAL ERRONEOUS TAXES .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .00 .00 600.00

JUDGMENTS & LOSSES

100-51920-001-000 JUDGMENTS & LOSSES .00 (          792.12) 3,000.00 3,792.12 (            26.40) .00 3,792.12

TOTAL JUDGMENTS & LOSSES .00 (          792.12) 3,000.00 3,792.12 (            26.40) .00 3,792.12

INSURANCES

100-51930-380-000 INS: PROPERTY & LIABILITY INSU .00 81,427.50 84,000.00 2,572.50 96.94 .00 2,572.50

100-51930-390-000 INS: WORKERS COMPENSATION .00 66,892.00 55,000.00 (     11,892.00) 121.62 .00 (     11,892.00)

100-51930-400-000 INS: EMPLOYEES BOND .00 539.75 1,900.00 1,360.25 28.41 .00 1,360.25

100-51930-415-000 INS: FLEX SYSTEM & HRA SETUP .00 .00 900.00 900.00 .00 .00 900.00

TOTAL INSURANCES .00 148,859.25 141,800.00 (       7,059.25) 104.98 .00 (       7,059.25)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:40AM       PAGE: 11

POLICE DEPARTMENT

100-52100-110-000 POLICE: SALARIES 15,472.51 121,338.27 196,566.00 75,227.73 61.73 .00 75,227.73

100-52100-111-000 POLICE: CAR ALLOWANCE(CHIEF) 176.24 1,418.73 2,300.00 881.27 61.68 .00 881.27

100-52100-114-000 POLICE: OTHER POLICE OFF. WA 72,546.92 617,112.14 1,053,453.00 436,340.86 58.58 .00 436,340.86

100-52100-115-000 POLICE: OVERTIME POLICE WAG 2,190.12 15,061.64 24,250.00 9,188.36 62.11 .00 9,188.36

100-52100-117-000 POLICE: DISPATCHER WAGES 17,836.04 136,610.24 224,680.00 88,069.76 60.80 .00 88,069.76

100-52100-118-000 POLICE: DISPATCHER OVERTIME  1,412.10 4,418.43 7,000.00 2,581.57 63.12 .00 2,581.57

100-52100-119-000 POLICE: SCHOOL PATROL WAGES .00 2,570.42 5,000.00 2,429.58 51.41 .00 2,429.58

100-52100-120-000 POLICE: OTHER WAGES 1,253.75 10,511.98 18,507.00 7,995.02 56.80 .00 7,995.02

100-52100-124-000 POLICE: OVERTIME .00 6.58 500.00 493.42 1.32 .00 493.42

100-52100-129-000 POLICE: PROT. WRF (ERS) 7,713.27 64,416.91 110,374.00 45,957.09 58.36 .00 45,957.09

100-52100-131-000 POLICE: WRS (ERS 1,859.88 13,841.74 22,666.00 8,824.26 61.07 .00 8,824.26

100-52100-132-000 POLICE: SOC SEC 6,392.87 52,507.81 95,001.00 42,493.19 55.27 .00 42,493.19

100-52100-133-000 POLICE: MEDICARE 1,495.09 12,279.97 22,216.00 9,936.03 55.28 .00 9,936.03

100-52100-134-000 POLICE: LIFE INS 204.49 1,586.52 2,789.00 1,202.48 56.88 .00 1,202.48

100-52100-135-000 POLICE: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS 30,623.67 249,349.10 413,982.00 164,632.90 60.23 .00 164,632.90

100-52100-137-000 POLICE: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS CU 4,468.74 29,286.76 50,540.00 21,253.24 57.95 .00 21,253.24

100-52100-138-000 POLICE: DENTAL INS 2,077.72 16,829.07 28,310.00 11,480.93 59.45 .00 11,480.93

100-52100-139-000 POLICE: LONG TERM DISABILITY 962.89 7,797.79 12,433.00 4,635.21 62.72 .00 4,635.21

100-52100-210-000 POLICE: PROF SERVICES 2,162.12 23,596.83 28,000.00 4,403.17 84.27 .00 4,403.17

100-52100-221-000 POLICE: GAS & OIL 1,510.51 11,859.26 54,000.00 42,140.74 21.96 .00 42,140.74

100-52100-230-000 POLICE: REPAIR OF VEHICLES 354.32 3,732.62 14,500.00 10,767.38 25.74 .00 10,767.38

100-52100-259-000 POLICE: WITNESS FEES 45.80 219.80 500.00 280.20 43.96 .00 280.20

100-52100-260-000 POLICE: MISCELLANEOUS 811.07 2,327.80 5,000.00 2,672.20 46.56 .00 2,672.20

100-52100-263-000 POLICE: POLICE & FIRE COMMISS 35.00 2,568.10 5,000.00 2,431.90 51.36 .00 2,431.90

100-52100-300-000 POLICE: TELEPHONE 1,360.54 13,579.86 20,000.00 6,420.14 67.90 .00 6,420.14

100-52100-310-000 POLICE: OFFICE SUPPLIES 408.97 4,882.70 9,000.00 4,117.30 54.25 .00 4,117.30

100-52100-311-000 POLICE: RADIO MAINTENANCE 414.30 7,360.44 14,500.00 7,139.56 50.76 .00 7,139.56

100-52100-312-000 POLICE: TIME SYSTEM TERMINAL .00 8,354.00 16,000.00 7,646.00 52.21 .00 7,646.00

100-52100-314-000 POLICE: UTILITIES & REFUSE 2,875.04 24,495.40 43,000.00 18,504.60 56.97 .00 18,504.60

100-52100-330-000 POLICE: TRAINING, TRAVEL, CON 468.37 4,549.61 14,500.00 9,950.39 31.38 .00 9,950.39

100-52100-334-000 POLICE: ORDNANCE/MUNITION 441.82 1,783.43 8,000.00 6,216.57 22.29 .00 6,216.57

100-52100-335-000 POLICE: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 2,136.56 5,774.33 14,000.00 8,225.67 41.25 .00 8,225.67

100-52100-340-000 POLICE: OPERATING SUPPLIES 77.18 5,656.99 10,000.00 4,343.01 56.57 .00 4,343.01

100-52100-345-000 POLICE: DATA PROCESSING .00 6,057.76 8,000.00 1,942.24 75.72 .00 1,942.24

100-52100-350-000 POLICE: BUILDING,GROUND 186.54 5,456.25 10,000.00 4,543.75 54.56 .00 4,543.75

100-52100-360-000 POLICE: TOWING 100.00 1,103.00 5,000.00 3,897.00 22.06 .00 3,897.00

100-52100-370-000 POLICE: PARKING ENFORCEMEN .00 1,518.82 4,000.00 2,481.18 37.97 .00 2,481.18

100-52100-380-000 POLICE: VEHICLE INSURANCE 63.00 7,936.00 7,500.00 (          436.00) 105.81 .00 (          436.00)

100-52100-401-000 POLICE: ANIMAL CONTROL 231.19 1,953.45 2,000.00 46.55 97.67 .00 46.55

100-52100-409-000 POLICE: COMMUNITY POLICING .00 494.23 1,000.00 505.77 49.42 .00 505.77

100-52100-500-000 POLICE: OUTLAY .00 30,447.72 40,000.00 9,552.28 76.12 .00 9,552.28

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT 180,368.63 1,532,652.50 2,624,067.00 1,091,414.50 58.41 .00 1,091,414.50



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:40AM       PAGE: 12

FIRE DEPARTMENT

100-52200-120-000 FIRE DEPT: OTHER WAGES 5,404.80 38,699.17 72,875.00 34,175.83 53.10 .00 34,175.83

100-52200-124-000 FIRE DEPT: OVERTIME .00 27.40 .00 (            27.40) .00 .00 (            27.40)

100-52200-131-000 FIRE DEPT: WRS (ERS 204.66 1,585.48 2,543.00 957.52 62.35 .00 957.52

100-52200-132-000 FIRE DEPT: SOC SEC 315.50 2,244.23 4,519.00 2,274.77 49.66 .00 2,274.77

100-52200-133-000 FIRE DEPT: MEDICARE 73.78 524.88 1,057.00 532.12 49.66 .00 532.12

100-52200-134-000 FIRE DEPT: LIFE INS 23.36 186.46 341.00 154.54 54.68 .00 154.54

100-52200-135-000 FIRE DEPT: HEALTH INS PREMIUM 1,276.07 10,208.56 15,313.00 5,104.44 66.67 .00 5,104.44

100-52200-137-000 FIRE DEPT: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS .00 1,522.23 3,875.00 2,352.77 39.28 .00 2,352.77

100-52200-138-000 FIRE DEPT: DENTAL INS 64.41 515.28 773.00 257.72 66.66 .00 257.72

100-52200-139-000 FIRE DEPT: LONG TERM DISABILI 29.00 223.66 331.00 107.34 67.57 .00 107.34

100-52200-205-000 FIRE DEPT: CONTRACTUAL .00 8,742.90 14,000.00 5,257.10 62.45 .00 5,257.10

100-52200-211-000 FIRE DEPT: SMALL EQUIP. & SUPP 179.09 2,109.20 3,000.00 890.80 70.31 .00 890.80

100-52200-221-000 FIRE DEPT: GAS & OIL 1,630.18 5,024.37 8,000.00 2,975.63 62.80 .00 2,975.63

100-52200-230-000 FIRE DEPT: REPAIR OF VEHICLES 14.18 2,392.68 7,000.00 4,607.32 34.18 .00 4,607.32

100-52200-300-000 FIRE DEPT: TELEPHONE 229.86 2,545.15 3,500.00 954.85 72.72 .00 954.85

100-52200-308-000 FIRE DEPT: PUBLICATIONS .00 392.61 500.00 107.39 78.52 .00 107.39

100-52200-310-000 FIRE DEPT: OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 492.48 1,000.00 507.52 49.25 .00 507.52

100-52200-311-000 FIRE DEPT: RADIO MAINTENANCE .00 1,902.97 3,500.00 1,597.03 54.37 .00 1,597.03

100-52200-314-000 FIRE DEPT: UTILITIES & REFUSE 914.15 6,934.30 12,500.00 5,565.70 55.47 .00 5,565.70

100-52200-330-000 FIRE DEPT: TRAVEL & CONFEREN 591.40 1,492.73 3,500.00 2,007.27 42.65 .00 2,007.27

100-52200-335-000 FIRE DEPT: UNIFORM ALLOWANC 14.50 649.88 1,200.00 550.12 54.16 .00 550.12

100-52200-340-000 FIRE DEPT: OPERATING SUPPLIE 333.93 942.38 5,200.00 4,257.62 18.12 .00 4,257.62

100-52200-345-000 FIRE DEPT: DATA PROCESSING .00 366.38 1,200.00 833.62 30.53 .00 833.62

100-52200-350-000 FIRE DEPT: BUILDINGS & GROUN .00 1,258.26 4,200.00 2,941.74 29.96 .00 2,941.74

100-52200-355-000 FIRE DEPT: SAFETY ITEMS .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .00 .00 250.00

100-52200-356-000 FIRE DEPT: ROPES/RESCUE EQUI .00 .00 850.00 850.00 .00 .00 850.00

100-52200-380-000 FIRE DEPT: VEHICLE INSURANCE .00 9,085.00 8,700.00 (          385.00) 104.43 .00 (          385.00)

100-52200-402-000 FIRE DEPT: WI ST FIREMEN INS .00 1,400.00 1,400.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

100-52200-406-000 FIRE DEPT: HEPATITIS SHOTS .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00

100-52200-442-000 FIRE DEPT: LENGTH OF SERVICE  .00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .00 .00 6,000.00

100-52200-460-000 FIRE DEPT: MEMBER APPRECIATI .00 .00 15,500.00 15,500.00 .00 .00 15,500.00

100-52200-470-000 FIRE DEPT: FIRE PREVENTION .00 39.46 3,500.00 3,460.54 1.13 .00 3,460.54

100-52200-500-000 FIRE DEPT: OUTLAY 3,994.20 4,714.20 12,000.00 7,285.80 39.29 .00 7,285.80

100-52200-501-000 FIRE DEPT: SAFETY UNIFORMS O 369.79 1,212.35 13,500.00 12,287.65 8.98 .00 12,287.65

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT 15,662.86 107,434.65 232,627.00 125,192.35 46.18 .00 125,192.35

AMBULANCE

100-52300-900-000 AMBULANCE: PAYMENT TO SWHC .00 .00 79,000.00 79,000.00 .00 .00 79,000.00

TOTAL AMBULANCE .00 .00 79,000.00 79,000.00 .00 .00 79,000.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:40AM       PAGE: 13

BUILDING INSPECTION

100-52400-111-000 BLDG INSP: CAR ALLOWANCE 92.30 743.02 1,200.00 456.98 61.92 .00 456.98

100-52400-120-000 BLDG INSP: OTHER WAGES 5,920.81 47,662.52 77,266.00 29,603.48 61.69 .00 29,603.48

100-52400-124-000 BLDG INSP: OVERTIME (          113.18) 716.78 4,000.00 3,283.22 17.92 .00 3,283.22

100-52400-131-000 BLDG INSP: WRS (ERS 383.31 3,193.09 5,364.00 2,170.91 59.53 .00 2,170.91

100-52400-132-000 BLDG INSP: SOC SEC 351.36 2,930.14 5,113.00 2,182.86 57.31 .00 2,182.86

100-52400-133-000 BLDG INSP: MEDICARE 82.17 685.27 1,195.00 509.73 57.34 .00 509.73

100-52400-134-000 BLDG INSP: LIFE INS 53.00 420.60 664.00 243.40 63.34 .00 243.40

100-52400-135-000 BLDG INSP: HEALTH INS PREMIU 1,572.84 12,582.72 18,875.00 6,292.28 66.66 .00 6,292.28

100-52400-137-000 BLDG INSP: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS 565.65 464.59 3,225.00 2,760.41 14.41 .00 2,760.41

100-52400-138-000 BLDG INSP: DENTAL INS 81.13 649.04 974.00 324.96 66.64 .00 324.96

100-52400-139-000 BLDG INSP: LONG TERM DISABILI 55.37 442.96 675.00 232.04 65.62 .00 232.04

100-52400-210-000 BLDG INSP: PROFESSIONAL SVC 18,154.00 25,564.00 60,000.00 34,436.00 42.61 .00 34,436.00

100-52400-261-000 BLDG INSP: INSPECTOR CERTIFI .00 139.80 200.00 60.20 69.90 .00 60.20

100-52400-300-000 BLDG INSP: TELEPHONE .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 .00 100.00

100-52400-309-000 BLDG INSP: POSTAGE .00 383.00 750.00 367.00 51.07 .00 367.00

100-52400-310-000 BLDG INSP: OFFICE SUPPLIES 17.48 685.97 1,100.00 414.03 62.36 .00 414.03

100-52400-320-000 BLDG INSP: SUBSCRIPTION & DU .00 168.00 225.00 57.00 74.67 .00 57.00

100-52400-330-000 BLDG INSP: TRAVEL & CONFEREN .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00

100-52400-346-000 BLDG INSP: COPY MACHINES .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .00 .00 200.00

100-52400-380-000 BLDG INSP: VEHICLE INSURANCE .00 333.00 .00 (          333.00) .00 .00 (          333.00)

TOTAL BUILDING INSPECTION 27,216.24 97,764.50 182,126.00 84,361.50 53.68 .00 84,361.50

SEALER WEIGHTS/MEASURES

100-52410-343-000 SEALER WEIGHTS & MEASURES .00 3,200.00 3,200.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

TOTAL SEALER WEIGHTS/MEASU .00 3,200.00 3,200.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

100-52900-300-000 EMERG MGMT: TELEPHONE 142.48 1,136.76 1,700.00 563.24 66.87 .00 563.24

100-52900-314-000 EMERG MGMT: UTILITY, REFUSE 7.23 62.73 110.00 47.27 57.03 .00 47.27

100-52900-344-000 EMERG MGMT: REPAIR & MAINTE .00 .00 2,890.00 2,890.00 .00 .00 2,890.00

TOTAL EMERGENCY MANAGEME 149.71 1,199.49 4,700.00 3,500.51 25.52 .00 3,500.51



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:40AM       PAGE: 14

100-53100-110-000 STR ADMIN: SALARIES 6,064.00 48,818.20 79,141.00 30,322.80 61.69 .00 30,322.80

100-53100-111-000 STR ADMIN: CAR ALLOWANCE 109.34 880.19 1,427.00 546.81 61.68 .00 546.81

100-53100-120-000 STR ADMIN: OTHER WAGES 5,514.41 44,390.97 71,963.00 27,572.03 61.69 .00 27,572.03

100-53100-131-000 STR ADMIN: WRS (ERS 764.16 6,151.74 9,973.00 3,821.26 61.68 .00 3,821.26

100-53100-132-000 STR ADMIN: SOC SEC 664.82 5,354.94 9,457.00 4,102.06 56.62 .00 4,102.06

100-53100-133-000 STR ADMIN: MEDICARE 155.48 1,252.34 2,212.00 959.66 56.62 .00 959.66

100-53100-134-000 STR ADMIN: LIFE INS 73.19 557.72 943.00 385.28 59.14 .00 385.28

100-53100-135-000 STR ADMIN: HEALTH INS PREMIU 3,635.31 29,082.48 39,892.00 10,809.52 72.90 .00 10,809.52

100-53100-137-000 STR ADMIN: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS  488.16 3,916.43 5,520.00 1,603.57 70.95 .00 1,603.57

100-53100-138-000 STR ADMIN: DENTAL INS 221.82 1,774.56 2,663.00 888.44 66.64 .00 888.44

100-53100-139-000 STR ADMIN: LONG TERM DISABILI 108.29 866.38 1,312.00 445.62 66.04 .00 445.62

100-53100-210-000 STR ADMIN: PROF SERVICES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

100-53100-220-000 STR ADMIN: GAS, OIL, & REPAIRS 7.67 122.94 800.00 677.06 15.37 .00 677.06

100-53100-300-000 STR ADMIN: TELEPHONE .07 .85 10.00 9.15 8.50 .00 9.15

100-53100-309-000 STR ADMIN: POSTAGE .00 64.96 250.00 185.04 25.98 .00 185.04

100-53100-310-000 STR ADMIN: OFFICE SUPPLIES 62.74 119.36 300.00 180.64 39.79 .00 180.64

100-53100-313-000 STR ADMIN: OFFICE EQUIPMENT  .00 217.01 300.00 82.99 72.34 .00 82.99

100-53100-320-000 STR ADMIN: SUBSCRIPTION & DU .00 36.00 500.00 464.00 7.20 .00 464.00

100-53100-330-000 STR ADMIN: TRAVEL & CONFERE .00 848.99 2,500.00 1,651.01 33.96 .00 1,651.01

100-53100-340-000 STR ADMIN: OPERATING SUPPLIE 33.07 2,000.60 2,000.00 (                .60) 100.03 .00 (                .60)

100-53100-345-000 STR ADMIN: DATA PROCESSING .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00

100-53100-380-000 STR ADMIN: VEHICLE INSURANCE .00 570.00 1,800.00 1,230.00 31.67 .00 1,230.00

100-53100-500-000 STR ADMIN: OUTLAY .00 7,748.75 12,000.00 4,251.25 64.57 .00 4,251.25

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 100 17,902.53 154,775.41 246,463.00 91,687.59 62.80 .00 91,687.59



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:40AM       PAGE: 15

STREET MAINTENANCE

100-53301-110-000 STR MAINT: SALARIES 2,644.36 21,285.92 34,495.00 13,209.08 61.71 .00 13,209.08

100-53301-119-000 STR MAINT: CONSTRUCT. WAGES .00 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .00 .00 8,000.00

100-53301-120-000 STR MAINT: MAINTENANCEWAGE 20,473.72 170,891.39 273,555.00 102,663.61 62.47 .00 102,663.61

100-53301-121-000 STR MAINT: SERVICE OTHER DEP 202.50 1,349.77 2,500.00 1,150.23 53.99 .00 1,150.23

100-53301-124-000 STR MAINT: OVERTIME 9.15 383.74 12,798.00 12,414.26 3.00 .00 12,414.26

100-53301-127-000 STR MAINT: SERVICE OTHER PAR .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

100-53301-131-000 STR MAINT: WRS (ERS 1,539.75 12,687.08 21,904.00 9,216.92 57.92 .00 9,216.92

100-53301-132-000 STR MAINT: SOC SEC 1,357.18 11,136.76 20,575.00 9,438.24 54.13 .00 9,438.24

100-53301-133-000 STR MAINT: MEDICARE 317.42 2,604.63 4,811.00 2,206.37 54.14 .00 2,206.37

100-53301-134-000 STR MAINT: LIFE INS 80.39 613.97 1,133.00 519.03 54.19 .00 519.03

100-53301-135-000 STR MAINT: HEALTH INS PREMIU 8,513.97 69,447.15 107,515.00 38,067.85 64.59 .00 38,067.85

100-53301-137-000 STR MAINT: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS 2,252.04 10,386.84 13,478.00 3,091.16 77.07 .00 3,091.16

100-53301-138-000 STR MAINT: DENTAL INS 616.40 5,083.75 7,640.00 2,556.25 66.54 .00 2,556.25

100-53301-139-000 STR MAINT: LONG TERM DISABILI 219.54 1,756.32 2,634.00 877.68 66.68 .00 877.68

100-53301-198-000 STR MAINT: DOWNTOWN PARKIN .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00

100-53301-199-000 STR MAINT: EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 366.31 21,314.74 12,000.00 (       9,314.74) 177.62 .00 (       9,314.74)

100-53301-200-000 STR MAINT: MATERIAL & SUPPLIE 1,566.94 24,421.70 38,000.00 13,578.30 64.27 .00 13,578.30

100-53301-202-000 STR MAINT: CURB & GUTTER 350.22 350.22 2,000.00 1,649.78 17.51 .00 1,649.78

100-53301-203-000 STR MAINT: SALT .00 51,039.75 120,000.00 68,960.25 42.53 .00 68,960.25

100-53301-204-000 STR MAINT: STREET CRACK FILLI .00 286.00 10,000.00 9,714.00 2.86 .00 9,714.00

100-53301-206-000 STR MAINT: BLACKTOP PATCH (C 716.80 3,267.48 3,000.00 (          267.48) 108.92 .00 (          267.48)

100-53301-207-000 STR MAINT: SAFETY EQUIPMENT .00 1,784.70 500.00 (       1,284.70) 356.94 .00 (       1,284.70)

100-53301-208-000 STR MAINT: STREET SIGNS 138.36 5,930.71 12,000.00 6,069.29 49.42 .00 6,069.29

100-53301-209-000 STR MAINT: BLACK TOP HOT MIX 7,125.00 9,160.34 8,000.00 (       1,160.34) 114.50 .00 (       1,160.34)

100-53301-221-000 STR MAINT: GAS & OIL 2,188.33 16,137.65 45,000.00 28,862.35 35.86 .00 28,862.35

100-53301-300-000 STR MAINT: TELEPHONE 96.56 1,163.70 2,470.00 1,306.30 47.11 .00 1,306.30

100-53301-314-000 STR MAINT: UTILITIES & REFUSE 450.64 4,976.09 8,500.00 3,523.91 58.54 .00 3,523.91

100-53301-330-000 STR MAINT: TRAVEL & CONFEREN .00 10.00 2,000.00 1,990.00 .50 .00 1,990.00

100-53301-335-000 STR MAINT: UNIFORM ALLOWANC .00 444.27 2,000.00 1,555.73 22.21 .00 1,555.73

100-53301-350-000 STR MAINT: BUILDINGS & GROUN .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00

100-53301-380-000 STR MAINT: VEHICLE INSURANCE .00 10,029.00 10,000.00 (            29.00) 100.29 .00 (            29.00)

100-53301-500-000 STR MAINT: OUTLAY .00 .00 9,500.00 9,500.00 .00 .00 9,500.00

100-53301-525-000 STR MAINT: RENTAL .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

100-53301-530-000 STR MAINT: SNOW & ICE CONTRA .00 13,593.50 12,000.00 (       1,593.50) 113.28 .00 (       1,593.50)

100-53301-531-000 STR MAINT: CITY/UWP AGREEME .00 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .00 .00 8,000.00

100-53301-534-000 STR MAINT: CONTRACT STREET  .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

TOTAL STREET MAINTENANCE 51,225.58 479,537.17 828,008.00 348,470.83 57.91 .00 348,470.83



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:40AM       PAGE: 16

STATE HIGHWAYS

100-53320-110-000 STATE HWY: SALARIES 480.81 3,870.19 6,280.00 2,409.81 61.63 .00 2,409.81

100-53320-124-000 STATE HWY: OVERTIME .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

100-53320-131-000 STATE HWY: WRS (ERS 31.74 269.64 447.00 177.36 60.32 .00 177.36

100-53320-132-000 STATE HWY: SOC SEC 29.02 246.93 420.00 173.07 58.79 .00 173.07

100-53320-133-000 STATE HWY: MEDICARE 6.78 57.70 98.00 40.30 58.88 .00 40.30

100-53320-134-000 STATE HWY: LIFE INS 3.65 25.25 54.00 28.75 46.76 .00 28.75

100-53320-135-000 STATE HWY: HEALTH INS PREMIU 48.79 390.32 586.00 195.68 66.61 .00 195.68

100-53320-137-000 STATE HWY: HEALTH CLAIMS 6.43 26.22 90.00 63.78 29.13 .00 63.78

100-53320-138-000 STATE HWY: DENTAL INS 3.35 26.80 40.00 13.20 67.00 .00 13.20

100-53320-139-000 STATE HWY: LONG TERM DISABIL 4.49 35.92 54.00 18.08 66.52 .00 18.08

100-53320-200-000 STATE HWY: MATERIAL & SUPPLI 20.86 219.86 2,700.00 2,480.14 8.14 .00 2,480.14

100-53320-220-000 STATE HWY: GAS, OIL, & REPAIRS .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00

TOTAL STATE HIGHWAYS 635.92 5,168.83 15,269.00 10,100.17 33.85 .00 10,100.17

STREET LIGHTING

100-53420-435-000 STR LTG: DECORATIVE LIGHT MAI .00 315.00 1,500.00 1,185.00 21.00 .00 1,185.00

100-53420-502-000 STR LTG: STREET LIGHTING 8,435.60 61,021.46 95,000.00 33,978.54 64.23 .00 33,978.54

100-53420-503-000 STR LTG: STOP LIGHTS 1,011.10 7,320.37 10,000.00 2,679.63 73.20 .00 2,679.63

100-53420-504-000 STR LTG: STOP LIGHT MAINTENA 25.49 46.79 8,000.00 7,953.21 .58 .00 7,953.21

100-53420-505-000 STR LTG: TRAIL LIGHTING 258.61 342.82 1,500.00 1,157.18 22.85 .00 1,157.18

TOTAL STREET LIGHTING 9,730.80 69,046.44 116,000.00 46,953.56 59.52 .00 46,953.56

STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE

100-53441-110-000 STM SWR MAINT: SALARIES 240.41 1,935.11 3,155.00 1,219.89 61.33 .00 1,219.89

100-53441-119-000 STM SWR MAINT: CONSTRUCT W .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 .00 3,000.00

100-53441-120-000 STM SWR MAINT: MAINT WAGES .00 .00 19,571.00 19,571.00 .00 .00 19,571.00

100-53441-124-000 STM SWR MAINT: OVERTIME .00 .00 6,786.00 6,786.00 .00 .00 6,786.00

100-53441-131-000 STM SWR MAINT: WRS (ERS 15.86 134.74 2,146.00 2,011.26 6.28 .00 2,011.26

100-53441-132-000 STM SWR MAINT: SOC SEC 14.52 123.54 2,016.00 1,892.46 6.13 .00 1,892.46

100-53441-133-000 STM SWR MAINT: MEDICARE 3.40 28.92 471.00 442.08 6.14 .00 442.08

100-53441-134-000 STM SWR MAINT: LIFE INS 9.59 72.77 110.00 37.23 66.15 .00 37.23

100-53441-135-000 STM SWR MAINT: HEALTH INS PR 729.44 5,835.52 8,754.00 2,918.48 66.66 .00 2,918.48

100-53441-137-000 STM SWR MAINT: HEALTH INS. CL 321.29 959.04 1,998.00 1,038.96 48.00 .00 1,038.96

100-53441-138-000 STM SWR MAINT: DENTAL INS 59.30 474.40 712.00 237.60 66.63 .00 237.60

100-53441-139-000 STM SWR MAINT: LONG TERM DIS 18.42 147.36 221.00 73.64 66.68 .00 73.64

100-53441-200-000 STM SWR MAINT: MATERIAL & SU .00 1,678.74 1,500.00 (          178.74) 111.92 .00 (          178.74)

100-53441-205-000 STM SWR MAINT: CONTRACTUAL .00 335.51 2,000.00 1,664.49 16.78 .00 1,664.49

100-53441-210-000 STM SWR MAINT: PROF SERVICE .00 1,500.00 15,000.00 13,500.00 10.00 .00 13,500.00

TOTAL STORM SEWER MAINTENA 1,412.23 13,225.65 67,440.00 54,214.35 19.61 .00 54,214.35



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:40AM       PAGE: 17

REFUSE COLLECTIONS

100-53620-002-000 REFUSE: COLLECTIONS 16,162.02 113,089.14 198,000.00 84,910.86 57.12 .00 84,910.86

100-53620-309-000 REFUSE: POSTAGE .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 .00 100.00

TOTAL REFUSE COLLECTIONS 16,162.02 113,089.14 198,100.00 85,010.86 57.09 .00 85,010.86

RECYCLING PROGRAM

100-53635-110-000 RECYCLE: SALARIES 240.41 1,935.11 3,155.00 1,219.89 61.33 .00 1,219.89

100-53635-120-000 RECYCLE: OTHER WAGES 6,367.50 45,049.95 66,732.00 21,682.05 67.51 .00 21,682.05

100-53635-124-000 RECYCLE: OVERTIME .00 .00 2,409.00 2,409.00 .00 .00 2,409.00

100-53635-131-000 RECYCLE: WRS (ERS 436.08 3,153.14 4,772.00 1,618.86 66.08 .00 1,618.86

100-53635-132-000 RECYCLE: SOC SEC 379.38 2,770.43 4,482.00 1,711.57 61.81 .00 1,711.57

100-53635-133-000 RECYCLE: MEDICARE 88.73 647.96 1,048.00 400.04 61.83 .00 400.04

100-53635-134-000 RECYCLE: LIFE INS 19.36 151.98 261.00 109.02 58.23 .00 109.02

100-53635-135-000 RECYCLE: HEALTH INS PREMIUM 2,270.12 18,160.96 27,243.00 9,082.04 66.66 .00 9,082.04

100-53635-137-000 RECYCLE: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS C 1,861.51 2,557.53 2,585.00 27.47 98.94 .00 27.47

100-53635-138-000 RECYCLE: DENTAL INS 149.13 1,193.04 1,791.00 597.96 66.61 .00 597.96

100-53635-139-000 RECYCLE: LONG TERM DISABILIT 50.07 400.56 601.00 200.44 66.65 .00 200.44

100-53635-205-000 RECYCLE: CONTRACTUAL 9,199.89 72,149.23 114,000.00 41,850.77 63.29 .00 41,850.77

100-53635-214-000 RECYCLE: BAGS & BAG SORTING .00 26.64 1,000.00 973.36 2.66 .00 973.36

100-53635-220-000 RECYCLE: GAS, OIL, & REPAIRS 245.35 5,374.50 5,000.00 (          374.50) 107.49 .00 (          374.50)

100-53635-290-000 RECYCLE: PRINTING & ADVERTIS .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .00 .00 250.00

100-53635-316-000 RECYCLE: RECYCLING BINS .00 1,730.00 1,000.00 (          730.00) 173.00 .00 (          730.00)

100-53635-320-000 RECYCLE: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE .00 .00 25.00 25.00 .00 .00 25.00

100-53635-330-000 RECYCLE: TRAVEL & CONFEREN .00 .00 50.00 50.00 .00 .00 50.00

100-53635-340-000 RECYCLE: OPERATING SUPPLIES 126.37 581.55 1,500.00 918.45 38.77 .00 918.45

TOTAL RECYCLING PROGRAM 21,433.90 155,882.58 237,904.00 82,021.42 65.52 .00 82,021.42

WEED CONTRACTUAL

100-53640-309-000 WEED: POSTAGE 33.64 83.89 75.00 (              8.89) 111.85 .00 (              8.89)

100-53640-531-000 WEED: CONTRACTUAL 100.00 2,396.46 500.00 (       1,896.46) 479.29 .00 (       1,896.46)

TOTAL WEED CONTRACTUAL 133.64 2,480.35 575.00 (       1,905.35) 431.37 .00 (       1,905.35)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:40AM       PAGE: 18

FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE

100-54100-210-000 ANIMAL: MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 740.00 740.00 .00 .00 740.00

100-54100-375-000 ANIMAL: PETPOURRI .00 193.25 400.00 206.75 48.31 .00 206.75

100-54100-376-000 ANIMAL: ADOPTION ANNOUNCEM 38.10 209.10 500.00 290.90 41.82 .00 290.90

100-54100-377-000 ANIMAL: EDUCATION MATERIALS .00 .00 75.00 75.00 .00 .00 75.00

100-54100-462-000 ANIMAL: DONATIONS .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 .00 100.00

100-54100-475-000 ANIMAL: KENNEL LICENSE-ST RE .00 .00 125.00 125.00 .00 .00 125.00

TOTAL FREUDENREICH ANIMAL C 38.10 402.35 1,940.00 1,537.65 20.74 .00 1,537.65

CEMETERIES

100-54910-110-000 CEMETERIES: SALARIES 1,202.01 9,675.47 15,655.00 5,979.53 61.80 .00 5,979.53

100-54910-119-000 CEMETERIES: CONSTRUCT WAG .00 21.62 500.00 478.38 4.32 .00 478.38

100-54910-120-000 CEMETERIES: MAINT WAGES 5,021.41 33,747.05 57,489.00 23,741.95 58.70 .00 23,741.95

100-54910-124-000 CEMETERIES: OVERTIME .00 .00 653.00 653.00 .00 .00 653.00

100-54910-131-000 CEMETERIES: WRS (ERS 283.60 2,333.78 4,903.00 2,569.22 47.60 .00 2,569.22

100-54910-132-000 CEMETERIES: SOC SEC 370.05 2,609.37 4,607.00 1,997.63 56.64 .00 1,997.63

100-54910-133-000 CEMETERIES: MEDICARE 86.53 610.24 1,077.00 466.76 56.66 .00 466.76

100-54910-134-000 CEMETERIES: LIFE INS 11.41 81.38 155.00 73.62 52.50 .00 73.62

100-54910-135-000 CEMETERIES: HEALTH INS PREMI 715.51 5,724.08 8,587.00 2,862.92 66.66 .00 2,862.92

100-54910-137-000 CEMETERIES: HEALTH INS. CLAIM 16.07 1,804.63 1,073.00 (          731.63) 168.19 .00 (          731.63)

100-54910-138-000 CEMETERIES: DENTAL INS 41.81 334.48 503.00 168.52 66.50 .00 168.52

100-54910-139-000 CEMETERIES: LONG TERM DISAB 35.34 282.72 424.00 141.28 66.68 .00 141.28

100-54910-200-000 CEMETERIES: MATERIAL & SUPPL 3,025.80 8,521.78 7,000.00 (       1,521.78) 121.74 .00 (       1,521.78)

100-54910-220-000 CEMETERIES: GAS, OIL, & REPAIR 380.93 2,629.95 3,000.00 370.05 87.67 .00 370.05

100-54910-314-000 CEMETERIES: UTILITIES & REFUS 21.48 218.19 250.00 31.81 87.28 .00 31.81

100-54910-340-000 CEMETERIES: OPERATING SUPPL 35.00 474.58 300.00 (          174.58) 158.19 .00 (          174.58)

100-54910-500-000 CEMETERIES: OUTLAY .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00

100-54910-585-000 CEMETERIES: ZIEGERT TRUST O .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00

TOTAL CEMETERIES 11,246.95 69,069.32 111,676.00 42,606.68 61.85 .00 42,606.68



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:41AM       PAGE: 19

LIBRARY

100-55110-110-000 LIBRARY: SALARIES 4,713.60 37,942.69 61,509.00 23,566.31 61.69 .00 23,566.31

100-55110-120-000 LIBRARY: OTHER WAGES 23,524.12 176,005.81 307,326.00 131,320.19 57.27 .00 131,320.19

100-55110-124-000 LIBRARY: OVERTIME 14.75 14.75 .00 (            14.75) .00 .00 (            14.75)

100-55110-131-000 LIBRARY: WRS (ERS 1,659.52 13,014.18 22,173.00 9,158.82 58.69 .00 9,158.82

100-55110-132-000 LIBRARY: SOC SEC 1,679.85 12,691.43 22,869.00 10,177.57 55.50 .00 10,177.57

100-55110-133-000 LIBRARY: MEDICARE 392.86 2,968.10 5,350.00 2,381.90 55.48 .00 2,381.90

100-55110-134-000 LIBRARY: LIFE INS 69.29 454.75 1,236.00 781.25 36.79 .00 781.25

100-55110-135-000 LIBRARY: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS 2,680.23 21,441.84 39,287.00 17,845.16 54.58 .00 17,845.16

100-55110-137-000 LIBRARY: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS C 196.18 772.25 5,940.00 5,167.75 13.00 .00 5,167.75

100-55110-138-000 LIBRARY: DENTAL INS 296.34 2,370.72 4,030.00 1,659.28 58.83 .00 1,659.28

100-55110-139-000 LIBRARY: LONG TERM DISABILITY 202.77 1,577.55 2,462.00 884.45 64.08 .00 884.45

100-55110-240-500 LIBRARY: BOOKS-RESOURCELIB 458.48 2,466.99 5,257.44 2,790.45 46.92 .00 2,790.45

100-55110-240-900 LIBRARY: BOOKS-DIR.DISCR.FUN .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

100-55110-250-200 LIBRARY: PERIODICALS-CHILDRE .00 14.95 500.00 485.05 2.99 .00 485.05

100-55110-250-400 LIBRARY: PERIODICALSYOUNGA .00 .00 225.00 225.00 .00 .00 225.00

100-55110-250-600 LIBRARY: PERIODICALS-ADULT .00 814.18 2,275.00 1,460.82 35.79 .00 1,460.82

100-55110-250-900 LIBRARY: PERIODICALS-PROFES .00 .00 1,068.00 1,068.00 .00 .00 1,068.00

100-55110-300-000 LIBRARY: TELEPHONE 111.47 952.18 2,000.00 1,047.82 47.61 .00 1,047.82

100-55110-309-000 LIBRARY: POSTAGE .00 37.96 2,000.00 1,962.04 1.90 .00 1,962.04

100-55110-313-000 LIBRARY: OFFICE EQUIPMENT MA 209.61 1,245.68 3,000.00 1,754.32 41.52 .00 1,754.32

100-55110-314-000 LIBRARY: UTILITIES & REFUSE 146.45 8,597.31 17,000.00 8,402.69 50.57 .00 8,402.69

100-55110-327-000 LIBRARY: GRANT EXPENSES 580.39 756.61 .00 (          756.61) .00 .00 (          756.61)

100-55110-341-000 LIBRARY: ADV & PUB 151.25 531.64 1,700.00 1,168.36 31.27 .00 1,168.36

100-55110-342-800 LIBRARY: AV-DIGITAL MEDIA .00 3,168.00 7,000.00 3,832.00 45.26 .00 3,832.00

100-55110-350-000 LIBRARY: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 928.10 5,187.32 10,000.00 4,812.68 51.87 .00 4,812.68

100-55110-500-000 LIBRARY: OUTLAY .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 .00 10,000.00

100-55110-600-005 CTY FUND-PROF SERVICES 1,311.52 36,835.89 47,221.00 10,385.11 78.01 .00 10,385.11

100-55110-600-010 CTY FUND-CHILDREN'S BOOK MA 116.75 5,462.40 11,000.00 5,537.60 49.66 .00 5,537.60

100-55110-600-015 CTY FUND-YNG ADULT BOOK MAT .00 293.91 2,500.00 2,206.09 11.76 .00 2,206.09

100-55110-600-020 CTY FUND-ADULT FICTION MAT 902.18 8,384.79 11,000.00 2,615.21 76.23 .00 2,615.21

100-55110-600-025 CTY FUND-ADULT NON FICT MAT 15.20 1,514.80 11,000.00 9,485.20 13.77 .00 9,485.20

100-55110-600-030 CTY FUND-DIRECT DISCRETIONA .00 70.00 175.00 105.00 40.00 .00 105.00

100-55110-600-035 CTY FUND-OFFICE SUPPLIES 170.79 2,134.03 7,000.00 4,865.97 30.49 .00 4,865.97

100-55110-600-045 CTY FUND-SUBSCRIPTION & DUE .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .00 .00 800.00

100-55110-600-050 CTY FUND-CHILDREN'S PROGRA 161.00 1,358.09 2,000.00 641.91 67.90 .00 641.91

100-55110-600-055 CTY FUND-YOUNG ADULT PROGR 28.80 75.72 800.00 724.28 9.47 .00 724.28

100-55110-600-060 CTY FUND-ADULT PROGRAMMIN 54.54 117.14 800.00 682.86 14.64 .00 682.86

100-55110-600-065 CTY FUND-DIRECT PROGRAM BU 134.41 683.12 1,500.00 816.88 45.54 .00 816.88

100-55110-600-070 CTY FUND-JUVENILE AV 194.91 880.20 2,000.00 1,119.80 44.01 .00 1,119.80

100-55110-600-075 CTY FUND-ADULT AV 99.86 2,313.36 7,000.00 4,686.64 33.05 .00 4,686.64

100-55110-600-080 CTY FUND-DATA PROCESSING 117.00 4,518.92 19,300.00 14,781.08 23.41 .00 14,781.08

100-55110-600-090 CTY FUND-OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 24.97 3,000.00 2,975.03 .83 .00 2,975.03

100-55110-600-095 CTY FUND-TRAVEL & CONF 326.59 868.58 1,756.00 887.42 49.46 .00 887.42

TOTAL LIBRARY 41,648.81 358,562.81 663,559.44 304,996.63 54.04 .00 304,996.63



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:41AM       PAGE: 20

MUSEUM

100-55120-110-000 MUSEUM: SALARIES 4,008.00 31,365.60 50,500.00 19,134.40 62.11 .00 19,134.40

100-55120-120-000 MUSEUM: OTHER WAGES 11,239.42 75,075.86 119,441.00 44,365.14 62.86 .00 44,365.14

100-55120-124-000 MUSEUM: OVERTIME .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 .00 100.00

100-55120-125-000 MUSEUM: WORK STUDY .00 .00 599.00 599.00 .00 .00 599.00

100-55120-131-000 MUSEUM: WRS (ERS 862.72 6,440.62 10,505.00 4,064.38 61.31 .00 4,064.38

100-55120-132-000 MUSEUM: SOC SEC 907.78 6,405.52 10,543.00 4,137.48 60.76 .00 4,137.48

100-55120-133-000 MUSEUM: MEDICARE 212.27 1,498.04 2,466.00 967.96 60.75 .00 967.96

100-55120-134-000 MUSEUM: LIFE INS 52.26 406.38 597.00 190.62 68.07 .00 190.62

100-55120-135-000 MUSEUM: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS 2,908.26 11,217.68 14,246.00 3,028.32 78.74 .00 3,028.32

100-55120-137-000 MUSEUM: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS C .00 2,949.87 1,650.00 (       1,299.87) 178.78 .00 (       1,299.87)

100-55120-138-000 MUSEUM: DENTAL INS 213.12 1,132.29 1,577.00 444.71 71.80 .00 444.71

100-55120-139-000 MUSEUM: LONG TERM DISABILIT 101.14 775.10 1,146.00 370.90 67.64 .00 370.90

100-55120-212-000 MUSEUM: CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 58.42 973.69 800.00 (          173.69) 121.71 .00 (          173.69)

100-55120-220-000 MUSEUM: GAS, OIL, & REPAIRS 46.64 584.24 2,500.00 1,915.76 23.37 .00 1,915.76

100-55120-300-000 MUSEUM: TELEPHONE 144.76 490.43 720.00 229.57 68.12 .00 229.57

100-55120-309-000 MUSEUM: POSTAGE .00 129.97 300.00 170.03 43.32 .00 170.03

100-55120-310-000 MUSEUM: OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 158.18 975.00 816.82 16.22 .00 816.82

100-55120-314-000 MUSEUM: UTILITIES & REFUSE 1,437.42 8,921.04 15,774.00 6,852.96 56.56 .00 6,852.96

100-55120-319-000 MUSEUM: PROF DUES .00 310.00 541.00 231.00 57.30 .00 231.00

100-55120-330-000 MUSEUM: TRAVEL & CONFERENC 182.00 278.00 1,000.00 722.00 27.80 .00 722.00

100-55120-340-000 MUSEUM: OPERATING SUPPLIES 100.03 880.51 2,000.00 1,119.49 44.03 .00 1,119.49

100-55120-341-000 MUSEUM: ADV & PUB 174.47 2,911.92 5,671.00 2,759.08 51.35 .00 2,759.08

100-55120-345-000 MUSEUM: DATA PROCESSING .00 419.56 1,000.00 580.44 41.96 .00 580.44

100-55120-350-000 MUSEUM: BUILDINGS & GROUND 983.18 3,987.42 6,500.00 2,512.58 61.34 .00 2,512.58

100-55120-380-000 MUSEUM: VEHICLE INSURANCE .00 714.00 708.00 (              6.00) 100.85 .00 (              6.00)

100-55120-500-000 MUSEUM: OUTLAY .00 4,499.36 4,500.00 .64 99.99 .00 .64

100-55120-505-000 MUSEUM: HISTORIC RE-ENACTM .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00

TOTAL MUSEUM 23,631.89 162,525.28 261,359.00 98,833.72 62.18 .00 98,833.72

ROUNTREE ART GALLERY

100-55151-120-000 ART: OTHER WAGES 1,261.26 5,737.39 10,461.00 4,723.61 54.85 .00 4,723.61

100-55151-132-000 ART: SOC SEC 78.20 355.72 648.00 292.28 54.90 .00 292.28

100-55151-133-000 ART: MEDICARE 18.29 83.22 151.00 67.78 55.11 .00 67.78

100-55151-300-000 ART: TELEPHONE 38.97 310.77 470.00 159.23 66.12 .00 159.23

100-55151-310-000 ART: OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 107.18 500.00 392.82 21.44 .00 392.82

100-55151-340-000 ART: OPERATING SUPPLIES 22.89 1,107.11 2,600.00 1,492.89 42.58 .00 1,492.89

100-55151-341-000 ART: CLASS FEES .00 .00 750.00 750.00 .00 .00 750.00

100-55151-380-000 ART: PROPERTY & LIABILITY INSU .00 383.00 650.00 267.00 58.92 .00 267.00

TOTAL ROUNTREE ART GALLERY 1,419.61 8,084.39 16,230.00 8,145.61 49.81 .00 8,145.61



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:41AM       PAGE: 21

SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER

100-55190-120-000 SR CTR: OTHER WAGES 4,747.39 30,591.24 51,132.00 20,540.76 59.83 .00 20,540.76

100-55190-131-000 SR CTR: WRS (ERS 313.33 1,951.72 2,748.00 796.28 71.02 .00 796.28

100-55190-132-000 SR CTR: SOC SEC 294.33 1,896.67 3,170.00 1,273.33 59.83 .00 1,273.33

100-55190-133-000 SR CTR: MEDICARE 68.82 443.56 742.00 298.44 59.78 .00 298.44

100-55190-134-000 SR CTR: LIFE INS 11.78 98.62 293.00 194.38 33.66 .00 194.38

100-55190-210-000 SR CTR: PROF SERVICES 233.10 2,402.96 4,800.00 2,397.04 50.06 .00 2,397.04

100-55190-220-000 SR CTR: GAS, OIL, & REPAIRS 1,326.25 3,409.20 4,776.00 1,366.80 71.38 .00 1,366.80

100-55190-300-000 SR CTR: TELEPHONE 40.57 325.69 499.00 173.31 65.27 .00 173.31

100-55190-310-000 SR CTR: OFFICE SUPPLIES 152.39 348.04 1,250.00 901.96 27.84 .00 901.96

100-55190-314-000 SR CTR: UTILITIES & REFUSE 806.60 5,779.07 8,500.00 2,720.93 67.99 .00 2,720.93

100-55190-327-000 SR CTR: GRANT EXPENSES 1,330.17 4,861.58 9,978.00 5,116.42 48.72 .00 5,116.42

100-55190-330-000 SR CTR: TRAVEL & CONFERENCE .00 40.00 800.00 760.00 5.00 .00 760.00

100-55190-340-000 SR CTR: OPERATING SUPPLIES 306.47 1,588.01 1,750.00 161.99 90.74 .00 161.99

100-55190-350-000 SR CTR: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 28.77 265.21 1,050.00 784.79 25.26 .00 784.79

100-55190-380-000 SR CTR: VEHICLE INSURANCE .00 1,137.00 1,200.00 63.00 94.75 .00 63.00

100-55190-460-000 SR CTR: DONATIONS SPENT .00 1,500.00 .00 (       1,500.00) .00 .00 (       1,500.00)

100-55190-500-000 SR CTR: OUTLAY .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

TOTAL SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER 9,659.97 57,638.57 93,688.00 36,049.43 61.52 .00 36,049.43

PARKS DEPARTMENT

100-55200-120-000 PARKS: OTHER WAGES 13,522.70 101,756.38 155,951.00 54,194.62 65.25 .00 54,194.62

100-55200-124-000 PARKS: OVERTIME 1,025.00 2,631.02 4,552.00 1,920.98 57.80 .00 1,920.98

100-55200-131-000 PARKS: WRS (ERS 803.74 5,280.75 10,593.00 5,312.25 49.85 .00 5,312.25

100-55200-132-000 PARKS: SOC SEC 872.11 6,254.59 9,951.00 3,696.41 62.85 .00 3,696.41

100-55200-133-000 PARKS: MEDICARE 203.97 1,462.78 2,327.00 864.22 62.86 .00 864.22

100-55200-134-000 PARKS: LIFE INS 51.02 370.44 952.00 581.56 38.91 .00 581.56

100-55200-135-000 PARKS: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS 2,203.14 16,812.71 32,499.00 15,686.29 51.73 .00 15,686.29

100-55200-137-000 PARKS: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS CUR .00 3,454.75 3,825.00 370.25 90.32 .00 370.25

100-55200-138-000 PARKS: DENTAL INS 127.97 961.29 1,871.00 909.71 51.38 .00 909.71

100-55200-139-000 PARKS: LONG TERM DISABILITY 90.56 629.23 1,098.00 468.77 57.31 .00 468.77

100-55200-220-000 PARKS: GAS, OIL, & REPAIRS 1,555.89 7,207.39 10,000.00 2,792.61 72.07 .00 2,792.61

100-55200-300-000 PARKS: TELEPHONE 52.32 614.08 750.00 135.92 81.88 .00 135.92

100-55200-314-000 PARKS: UTILITIES & REFUSE 3,517.15 15,831.49 15,000.00 (          831.49) 105.54 .00 (          831.49)

100-55200-330-000 PARKS: TRAVEL & CONFERENCE .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .00 .00 200.00

100-55200-335-000 PARKS: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .00 .00 250.00

100-55200-338-000 PARKS: CAMPGROUND LICENSE .00 175.00 175.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

100-55200-349-000 PARKS: LEASED EQUIPMENT .00 1,300.00 2,600.00 1,300.00 50.00 .00 1,300.00

100-55200-350-000 PARKS: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 1,618.25 11,678.32 12,000.00 321.68 97.32 .00 321.68

100-55200-351-000 PARKS: TRAIL MAINTENANCE .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00

100-55200-380-000 PARKS: VEHICLE INSURANCE .00 1,351.00 1,800.00 449.00 75.06 .00 449.00

100-55200-444-000 PARKS: UNEMP COMP .00 763.32 2,500.00 1,736.68 30.53 .00 1,736.68

100-55200-500-000 PARKS: OUTLAY .00 18.99 15,000.00 14,981.01 .13 .00 14,981.01

TOTAL PARKS DEPARTMENT 25,643.82 178,553.53 286,394.00 107,840.47 62.35 .00 107,840.47



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:41AM       PAGE: 22

RECREATION DEPARTMENT

100-55300-110-000 REC ADMIN: SALARIES 3,705.60 26,655.36 41,984.00 15,328.64 63.49 .00 15,328.64

100-55300-120-000 REC ADMIN: OTHER WAGES 1,608.79 12,950.82 20,995.00 8,044.18 61.69 .00 8,044.18

100-55300-124-000 REC ADMIN: OVERTIME .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

100-55300-131-000 REC ADMIN: WRS (ERS 350.74 2,614.02 4,190.00 1,575.98 62.39 .00 1,575.98

100-55300-132-000 REC ADMIN: SOC SEC 319.10 2,372.31 3,936.00 1,563.69 60.27 .00 1,563.69

100-55300-133-000 REC ADMIN: MEDICARE 74.64 554.82 920.00 365.18 60.31 .00 365.18

100-55300-134-000 REC ADMIN: LIFE INS 15.88 109.44 195.00 85.56 56.12 .00 85.56

100-55300-135-000 REC ADMIN: HEALTH INS PREMIU 638.03 5,104.24 7,657.00 2,552.76 66.66 .00 2,552.76

100-55300-137-000 REC ADMIN: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS 458.25 753.14 1,440.00 686.86 52.30 .00 686.86

100-55300-138-000 REC ADMIN: DENTAL INS 42.15 337.20 506.00 168.80 66.64 .00 168.80

100-55300-139-000 REC ADMIN: LONG TERM DISABIL 52.22 390.40 542.00 151.60 72.03 .00 151.60

100-55300-210-000 REC ADMIN: PROF SERVICES 418.70 4,631.65 3,200.00 (       1,431.65) 144.74 .00 (       1,431.65)

100-55300-300-000 REC ADMIN: TELEPHONE 48.71 387.31 500.00 112.69 77.46 .00 112.69

100-55300-309-000 REC ADMIN: POSTAGE .00 125.89 300.00 174.11 41.96 .00 174.11

100-55300-310-000 REC ADMIN: OFFICE SUPPLIES 24.50 318.71 1,000.00 681.29 31.87 .00 681.29

100-55300-320-000 REC ADMIN: SUBSCRIPTION & DU .00 .00 220.00 220.00 .00 .00 220.00

100-55300-330-000 REC ADMIN: TRAVEL & CONF .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .00 .00 1,500.00

100-55300-341-000 REC ADMIN: ADV & PUB .00 1,527.20 3,000.00 1,472.80 50.91 .00 1,472.80

TOTAL RECREATION DEPARTMEN 7,757.31 58,832.51 92,585.00 33,752.49 63.54 .00 33,752.49

SUMMER RECREATION

100-55301-120-000 REC PRGM: OTHER WAGES 2,015.32 6,686.30 21,570.00 14,883.70 31.00 .00 14,883.70

100-55301-131-000 REC PRGM: WRS (ERS .00 6.96 .00 (              6.96) .00 .00 (              6.96)

100-55301-132-000 REC PRGM: SOC SEC 124.95 414.59 1,337.00 922.41 31.01 .00 922.41

100-55301-133-000 REC PRGM: MEDICARE 29.21 96.92 313.00 216.08 30.96 .00 216.08

100-55301-340-000 REC PRGM: OPERATING SUPPLIE 207.00 612.67 1,000.00 387.33 61.27 .00 387.33

100-55301-359-000 REC PRGM: SOCCER (YOUTH) .00 68.78 3,000.00 2,931.22 2.29 .00 2,931.22

100-55301-361-000 REC PRGM: BASEBALL (YOUTH) 53.70 392.82 150.00 (          242.82) 261.88 .00 (          242.82)

100-55301-366-000 REC PRGM: CAMPS (YOUTH) 34.51 407.04 1,000.00 592.96 40.70 .00 592.96

100-55301-367-000 REC PRGM: BASKETBALL (YOUTH .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .00 .00 250.00

100-55301-372-000 REC PRGM: VOLLEYBALL (ADULT) .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

100-55301-373-000 REC PRGM: SAND VBALL (ADULT) .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .00 .00 250.00

100-55301-374-000 REC PRGM: SOFTBALL (ADULT) .00 304.80 1,000.00 695.20 30.48 .00 695.20

100-55301-382-000 REC PRGM: FOOTBALL (YOUTH) .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 2,000.00

100-55301-389-000 REC PRGM: TENNIS (YOUTH) .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 .00 100.00

100-55301-399-000 REC PRGM: GOLF (YOUTH) .00 .00 3,300.00 3,300.00 .00 .00 3,300.00

TOTAL SUMMER RECREATION 2,464.69 8,990.88 35,770.00 26,779.12 25.14 .00 26,779.12



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:41AM       PAGE: 23

SWIMMING POOL

100-55420-112-000 POOL: SWIM POOL WAGES 23,777.70 59,677.71 64,000.00 4,322.29 93.25 .00 4,322.29

100-55420-113-000 POOL: SWIM TEAM INSTRUCTOR  1,255.00 5,168.50 5,200.00 31.50 99.39 .00 31.50

100-55420-120-000 POOL: OTHER WAGES 381.12 3,764.67 5,131.00 1,366.33 73.37 .00 1,366.33

100-55420-131-000 POOL: WRS (ERS 25.15 133.23 987.00 853.77 13.50 .00 853.77

100-55420-132-000 POOL: SOC SEC 1,574.62 4,254.39 4,608.00 353.61 92.33 .00 353.61

100-55420-133-000 POOL: MEDICARE 368.30 995.11 1,077.00 81.89 92.40 .00 81.89

100-55420-134-000 POOL: LIFE INS .71 2.82 36.00 33.18 7.83 .00 33.18

100-55420-135-000 POOL: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS 48.79 300.06 1,259.00 958.94 23.83 .00 958.94

100-55420-137-000 POOL: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS CUR .00 186.27 326.00 139.73 57.14 .00 139.73

100-55420-138-000 POOL: DENTAL INS 3.34 19.80 77.00 57.20 25.71 .00 57.20

100-55420-139-000 POOL: LONG TERM DISABILITY 3.56 17.91 44.00 26.09 40.70 .00 26.09

100-55420-201-000 POOL: POOL CHEMICALS 2,948.30 8,754.90 8,500.00 (          254.90) 103.00 .00 (          254.90)

100-55420-300-000 POOL: TELEPHONE 157.71 715.89 1,000.00 284.11 71.59 .00 284.11

100-55420-314-000 POOL: UTILITIES & REFUSE 6,867.28 20,147.64 30,000.00 9,852.36 67.16 .00 9,852.36

100-55420-340-000 POOL: OPERATING SUPPLIES 282.10 5,006.04 5,000.00 (              6.04) 100.12 .00 (              6.04)

100-55420-350-000 POOL: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 328.95 2,948.44 3,000.00 51.56 98.28 .00 51.56

100-55420-410-000 POOL: SWIM TEAM .00 1,389.74 1,722.00 332.26 80.70 .00 332.26

100-55420-500-000 POOL: OUTLAY .00 1,857.35 2,000.00 142.65 92.87 .00 142.65

100-55420-514-000 POOL: CONCESSION EXPENSES .00 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .00 .00 8,000.00

100-55420-515-000 POOL: TRAINING REIMBURSEME .00 .00 850.00 850.00 .00 .00 850.00

TOTAL SWIMMING POOL 38,022.63 115,340.47 142,817.00 27,476.53 80.76 .00 27,476.53

FORESTRY

100-56110-120-000 FORESTRY: OTHER WAGES 270.86 2,180.42 3,535.00 1,354.58 61.68 .00 1,354.58

100-56110-131-000 FORESTRY: WRS (ERS 17.88 143.93 233.00 89.07 61.77 .00 89.07

100-56110-132-000 FORESTRY: SOC SEC 16.78 135.22 219.00 83.78 61.74 .00 83.78

100-56110-133-000 FORESTRY: MEDICARE 3.92 31.68 51.00 19.32 62.12 .00 19.32

100-56110-210-000 FORESTRY: PROF SERVICES .00 1,020.00 1,000.00 (            20.00) 102.00 .00 (            20.00)

100-56110-340-000 FORESTRY: MATERIALS/SUPPLIE .00 3,305.64 5,000.00 1,694.36 66.11 .00 1,694.36

100-56110-341-000 FORESTRY: STUMP GRINDING .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 2,000.00

TOTAL FORESTRY 309.44 6,816.89 12,038.00 5,221.11 56.63 .00 5,221.11

PCAN

100-56300-341-000 PCAN PAYMENT .00 7,500.00 7,200.00 (          300.00) 104.17 .00 (          300.00)

TOTAL PCAN .00 7,500.00 7,200.00 (          300.00) 104.17 .00 (          300.00)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:41AM       PAGE: 24

ROOM TAXES

100-56600-650-000 ROOM TAX ENTITY 21,284.86 35,821.17 70,000.00 34,178.83 51.17 .00 34,178.83

TOTAL ROOM TAXES 21,284.86 35,821.17 70,000.00 34,178.83 51.17 .00 34,178.83

URBAN DEVELOPMENT

100-56615-340-000 URBAN DEV - KALL.OPER.SUPPLI 30.90 216.30 371.00 154.70 58.30 .00 154.70

TOTAL URBAN DEVELOPMENT 30.90 216.30 371.00 154.70 58.30 .00 154.70

ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAXES)

100-56666-720-000 ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAXES) .00 1,134.63 1,135.00 .37 99.97 .00 .37

TOTAL ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAX .00 1,134.63 1,135.00 .37 99.97 .00 .37

HOUSING DIVISION

100-56800-210-000 HSG DIV: PROF SERVICES 577.85 9,681.62 15,000.00 5,318.38 64.54 .00 5,318.38

100-56800-340-000 HSG DIV: OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 .00 50.00 50.00 .00 .00 50.00

100-56800-477-000 HSG DIV: HOUSING PROGRAMS I .00 .89 150.00 149.11 .59 .00 149.11

TOTAL HOUSING DIVISION 577.85 9,682.51 15,200.00 5,517.49 63.70 .00 5,517.49



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:41AM       PAGE: 25

COMMUNITY PLANNING/DEVELO

100-56900-110-000 COMM P&D: SALARIES 5,792.00 46,623.13 75,581.00 28,957.87 61.69 .00 28,957.87

100-56900-120-000 COMM P&D: OTHER WAGES 1,896.79 15,269.18 24,753.00 9,483.82 61.69 .00 9,483.82

100-56900-124-000 COMM P&D: OVERTIME .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

100-56900-131-000 COMM P&D: WRS (ERS 507.46 4,084.80 6,655.00 2,570.20 61.38 .00 2,570.20

100-56900-132-000 COMM P&D: SOC SEC 454.98 3,663.52 6,252.00 2,588.48 58.60 .00 2,588.48

100-56900-133-000 COMM P&D: MEDICARE 106.40 856.77 1,462.00 605.23 58.60 .00 605.23

100-56900-134-000 COMM P&D: LIFE INS 34.49 274.62 448.00 173.38 61.30 .00 173.38

100-56900-135-000 COMM P&D: HEALTH INS PREMIU 2,017.96 16,143.68 24,217.00 8,073.32 66.66 .00 8,073.32

100-56900-137-000 COMM P&D: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS  763.23 4,942.91 3,600.00 (       1,342.91) 137.30 .00 (       1,342.91)

100-56900-138-000 COMM P&D: DENTAL INS 131.99 1,055.92 1,585.00 529.08 66.62 .00 529.08

100-56900-139-000 COMM P&D: LONG TERM DISABILI 71.91 575.28 863.00 287.72 66.66 .00 287.72

100-56900-210-000 COMM P&D: PROF SERVICES .00 1,200.00 15,000.00 13,800.00 8.00 .00 13,800.00

100-56900-300-000 COMM P&D: TELEPHONE .00 .00 50.00 50.00 .00 .00 50.00

100-56900-309-000 COMM P&D: POSTAGE .00 246.04 500.00 253.96 49.21 .00 253.96

100-56900-310-000 COMM P&D: OFFICE SUPPLIES 17.49 113.90 2,500.00 2,386.10 4.56 .00 2,386.10

100-56900-320-000 COMM P&D: SUBSCRIPTION & DU .00 18.00 50.00 32.00 36.00 .00 32.00

100-56900-330-000 COMM P&D: TRAVEL & CONFERE .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .00 .00 250.00

100-56900-346-000 COMM P&D: COPY MACHINES 358.79 1,090.63 2,000.00 909.37 54.53 .00 909.37

100-56900-403-000 COMM P&D: ZONING & PLANNING  38.10 750.74 1,500.00 749.26 50.05 .00 749.26

100-56900-486-000 COMM P&D: HISTORIC PRESERVA .00 472.80 500.00 27.20 94.56 .00 27.20

100-56900-900-000 COMM P&D: DEVELOPER INCENTI .00 .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .00 .00 100,000.00

TOTAL COMMUNITY PLANNING/D 12,191.59 97,381.92 268,266.00 170,884.08 36.30 .00 170,884.08

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 617,151.62 4,774,131.84 8,228,575.44 3,454,443.60 58.02 .00 3,454,443.60

NET REV OVER EXP (   501,561.35) 345,698.36 (     12,235.44) 357,933.80 2,825.39 .00 345,698.36



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 101 - TAXI/BUS FUND

BEGINNING CURRENT YTD ENDING

BALANCE ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

ASSETS

101-10001-000-000 TREASURER'S CASH (            35,421.55) 42,310.97 (            95,387.03) (          130,808.58)

101-11111-000-000 GENERAL INVESTMENTS .00 .00 .00 .00

101-12111-000-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE .00 (            45,569.00) .00 .00

101-13911-000-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC. 93,929.59 (            11,559.42) (            85,553.59) 8,376.00

TOTAL ASSETS 58,508.04 (            14,817.45) (          180,940.62) (          122,432.58)

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

101-21211-000-000 VOUCHERS PAYABLE (            46,378.97) .00 46,378.97 .00

TOTAL LIABILITIES (            46,378.97) .00 46,378.97 .00

FUND EQUITY

101-30000-000-000 BUDGET VARIANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

101-31000-000-000 FUND BALANCE (            12,129.07) .00 .00 (            12,129.07)

101-34110-000-000 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

NET INCOME/LOSS .00 14,817.45 134,561.65 134,561.65

TOTAL FUND EQUITY (            12,129.07) 14,817.45 134,561.65 122,432.58

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (            58,508.04) 14,817.45 180,940.62 122,432.58



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 101 - TAXI/BUS FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:41AM       PAGE: 1

TAXES

101-41100-100-000 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES .00 45,569.00 45,569.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

TOTAL TAXES .00 45,569.00 45,569.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

101-43229-225-000 FEDERAL TAX/BUS GRANT .00 .00 242,000.00 (   242,000.00) .00 .00 (   242,000.00)

101-43537-226-000 STATE TAXI/BUS GRANT .00 22,470.00 102,624.00 (     80,154.00) 21.90 .00 (     80,154.00)

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RE .00 22,470.00 344,624.00 (   322,154.00) 6.52 .00 (   322,154.00)

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

101-46350-100-000 FARE REVENUE 350.00 525.00 101.00 424.00 519.80 .00 424.00

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SE 350.00 525.00 101.00 424.00 519.80 .00 424.00

INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGE

101-47230-536-000 UW-P ADMIN CHARGES .00 .00 10,000.00 (     10,000.00) .00 .00 (     10,000.00)

101-47230-621-000 UWP SHARE OF TAXI/BUS 11,559.42 92,475.36 150,000.00 (     57,524.64) 61.65 .00 (     57,524.64)

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL CH 11,559.42 92,475.36 160,000.00 (     67,524.64) 57.80 .00 (     67,524.64)

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 11,909.42 161,039.36 550,294.00 (   389,254.64) 29.26 .00 (   389,254.64)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 101 - TAXI/BUS FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:41AM       PAGE: 2

TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES

101-53521-621-000 TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES 19,297.87 140,811.06 242,780.00 101,968.94 58.00 .00 101,968.94

101-53521-622-000 BUS SERVICE EXPENSES 7,429.00 154,789.95 301,914.00 147,124.05 51.27 .00 147,124.05

101-53521-623-000 BUS PASS PRINTING EXPENSES .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .00 .00 600.00

101-53521-624-000 BUS ADMIN EXPENSES .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00

TOTAL TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES 26,726.87 295,601.01 550,294.00 254,692.99 53.72 .00 254,692.99

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 26,726.87 295,601.01 550,294.00 254,692.99 53.72 .00 254,692.99

NET REV OVER EXP (     14,817.45) (   134,561.65) .00 (   134,561.65) .00 .00 (   134,561.65)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 105 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

BEGINNING CURRENT YTD ENDING

BALANCE ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

ASSETS

105-10001-000-000 TREASURER'S CASH (            31,295.68) 1,255,107.02 1,154,978.86 1,123,683.18

105-10002-000-000 TIF #3 BOND CASH .00 .00 .00 .00

105-11109-000-000 LOAN INVESTMENTS .00 .00 .00 .00

105-11111-000-000 GENERAL INVESTMENTS 1,078,819.07 .00 605,295.83 1,684,114.90

105-12111-000-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE .00 (       1,269,107.00) .00 .00

105-17103-000-000 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TO TIF .00 .00 .00 .00

105-17202-000-000 NOTES REC. AIRPORT 115,348.71 .00 .00 115,348.71

TOTAL ASSETS 1,162,872.10 (            13,999.98) 1,760,274.69 2,923,146.79

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

105-21211-000-000 VOUCHERS PAYABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

105-22212-000-000 WRF PRIOR SERVICE TRUST .00 .00 .00 .00

105-27002-000-000 NOTES ADVANCE AIRPORT (          115,348.71) .00 .00 (          115,348.71)

105-27013-000-000 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TO TIF .00 .00 .00 .00

105-29102-000-000 CORPORATE PURPOSE REDEMP. .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL LIABILITIES (          115,348.71) .00 .00 (          115,348.71)

FUND EQUITY

105-30000-000-000 BUDGET VARIANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

105-31000-000-000 FUND BALANCE (       1,047,523.39) .00 .00 (       1,047,523.39)

105-32000-000-000 TIF #3 FUND BALANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

NET INCOME/LOSS .00 13,999.98 (       1,760,274.69) (       1,760,274.69)

TOTAL FUND EQUITY (       1,047,523.39) 13,999.98 (       1,760,274.69) (       2,807,798.08)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (       1,162,872.10) 13,999.98 (       1,760,274.69) (       2,923,146.79)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 105 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:41AM       PAGE: 1

TAXES

105-41100-100-000 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES .00 1,269,107.00 1,269,107.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

TOTAL TAXES .00 1,269,107.00 1,269,107.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

105-48110-818-000 INTEREST FROM BONDS .00 824.26 .00 824.26 .00 .00 824.26

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENU .00 824.26 .00 824.26 .00 .00 824.26

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

105-49120-940-000 LONG-TERM LOANS .00 1,715,000.00 1,070,000.00 645,000.00 160.28 .00 645,000.00

105-49200-711-000 AIRPORT LOAN REPAYMENT 1,425.00 11,400.00 17,100.00 (       5,700.00) 66.67 .00 (       5,700.00)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOUR 1,425.00 1,726,400.00 1,087,100.00 639,300.00 158.81 .00 639,300.00

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 1,425.00 2,996,331.26 2,356,207.00 640,124.26 127.17 .00 640,124.26



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 105 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:41AM       PAGE: 2

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

105-58100-013-000 PRINCIPAL LONG TERM NOTES .00 1,070,000.00 2,105,000.00 1,035,000.00 50.83 .00 1,035,000.00

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES .00 1,070,000.00 2,105,000.00 1,035,000.00 50.83 .00 1,035,000.00

INTEREST AND FISCAL CHARGES

105-58200-005-000 INTEREST ON LONG TERM NOT 15,424.98 134,652.69 251,207.00 116,554.31 53.60 .00 116,554.31

105-58200-625-000 LEGAL AND ISSUANCE COSTS .00 31,403.88 .00 (     31,403.88) .00 .00 (     31,403.88)

TOTAL INTEREST AND FISCAL CH 15,424.98 166,056.57 251,207.00 85,150.43 66.10 .00 85,150.43

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 15,424.98 1,236,056.57 2,356,207.00 1,120,150.43 52.46 .00 1,120,150.43

NET REV OVER EXP (     13,999.98) 1,760,274.69 .00 1,760,274.69 .00 .00 1,760,274.69



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

BEGINNING CURRENT YTD ENDING

BALANCE ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

ASSETS

110-10001-000-000 TREASURER'S CASH 139,754.66 (          200,849.16) (       1,277,693.24) (       1,137,938.58)

110-11111-000-000 GENERAL INVESTMENTS .00 .00 .00 .00

110-11116-000-000 LIBRARY CIP FUND INVESTMENTS 178,452.53 .00 418.58 178,871.11

110-12111-000-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE .00 (          184,678.00) .00 .00

110-13911-000-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC. 77,368.73 .00 (            37,931.09) 39,437.64

110-14111-000-000 SUBSEQUENT YEAR BUDGET IT .00 .00 .00 .00

110-15112-000-000 SPEC-ASSESS-CURB/GUTTER/S .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL ASSETS 395,575.92 (          385,527.16) (       1,315,205.75) (          919,629.83)

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

110-21211-000-000 VOUCHERS PAYABLE (          270,909.37) .00 234,053.48 (            36,855.89)

110-23352-000-000 KNOLLWOOD BIKE TRAIL DONATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00

110-23523-000-000 POLICE STORAGE SHED DONAT .00 .00 .00 .00

110-24500-000-000 BROADBAND BILL BEST .00 .00 .00 .00

110-27180-000-000 RESERVE FOR NEW AMBULANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

110-30000-000-000 BUDGET VARIANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

110-34110-000-000 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL LIABILITIES (          270,909.37) .00 234,053.48 (            36,855.89)

FUND EQUITY

110-31000-000-000 FUND BALANCE (          124,666.55) .00 182,141.32 57,474.77

NET INCOME/LOSS .00 385,527.16 899,010.95 899,010.95

TOTAL FUND EQUITY (          124,666.55) 385,527.16 1,081,152.27 956,485.72

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (          395,575.92) 385,527.16 1,315,205.75 919,629.83



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:41AM       PAGE: 1

TAXES

110-41100-100-000 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES .00 184,678.00 184,678.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

TOTAL TAXES .00 184,678.00 184,678.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

110-43229-225-000 FEDERAL TAXI GRANT(VEHICLE) .00 .00 32,000.00 (     32,000.00) .00 .00 (     32,000.00)

110-43570-286-000 DNR GRANT .00 .00 285,291.26 (   285,291.26) .00 .00 (   285,291.26)

110-43570-288-000 FEDERAL TRAILS GRANT .00 .00 45,000.00 (     45,000.00) .00 .00 (     45,000.00)

110-43570-551-000 COMMUNICATION GRANTS .00 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RE .00 1,000.00 362,291.26 (   361,291.26) .28 .00 (   361,291.26)

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

110-48110-811-000 INTEREST LIBRARY FUNDS .00 418.58 .00 418.58 .00 .00 418.58

110-48500-847-000 CIP: LIBRARY DONATIONS .00 .00 520,000.00 (   520,000.00) .00 .00 (   520,000.00)

110-48552-553-000 PCA TRAIL DONATIONS .00 .00 315,524.99 (   315,524.99) .00 .00 (   315,524.99)

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENU .00 418.58 835,524.99 (   835,106.41) .05 .00 (   835,106.41)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

110-49120-940-000 LONG-TERM LOANS .00 .00 1,684,000.00 (1,684,000.00) .00 .00 (1,684,000.00)

110-49300-552-000 PARK IMPACT FEES TRANSFER .00 .00 25,000.00 (     25,000.00) .00 .00 (     25,000.00)

110-49999-997-000 CIP FUND BAL TRANSFER .00 182,141.32 180,000.00 2,141.32 101.19 .00 2,141.32

110-49999-999-000 TRANS.FR.GENERAL FUND .00 450,000.00 450,000.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOUR .00 632,141.32 2,339,000.00 (1,706,858.68) 27.03 .00 (1,706,858.68)

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 818,237.90 3,721,494.25 (2,903,256.35) 21.99 .00 (2,903,256.35)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:41AM       PAGE: 2

CAPITAL PROJECTS

110-60001-517-000 CAP PRJ: ADMINISTRATION CIP 7,000.00 7,000.00 20,000.00 13,000.00 35.00 .00 13,000.00

110-60001-521-000 CAP PRJ: POLICE DEPT. .00 780.50 48,678.00 47,897.50 1.60 .00 47,897.50

110-60001-522-000 CAP PRJ: FIRE DEPT. CIP .00 559,191.07 580,000.00 20,808.93 96.41 .00 20,808.93

110-60001-533-000 CAP PRJ: STREET EQUIPMENT CI .00 63,346.40 227,000.00 163,653.60 27.91 126,508.00 37,145.60

110-60001-534-000 CAP PRJ: CONTRACT STREET RE 322.61 322.61 200,000.00 199,677.39 .16 .00 199,677.39

110-60001-536-000 CAP PRJ: SIDEWALK (REPAIRS) 7,387.20 7,584.06 40,000.00 32,415.94 18.96 .00 32,415.94

110-60001-551-000 CAP PRJ: PCA MOVING OUTDOOR 110,271.93 440,867.93 645,816.25 204,948.32 68.27 .00 204,948.32

110-60001-552-000 CAP PRJ: PARK & REC CIP .00 19,980.00 58,000.00 38,020.00 34.45 .00 38,020.00

110-60001-559-000 CAP PRJ: PARK & ENTRANCE SIG 7,072.00 11,314.00 17,370.44 6,056.44 65.13 .00 6,056.44

110-60001-911-000 CAP PRJ: STREET CONSTRUCTIO 171,176.43 318,167.26 960,200.00 642,032.74 33.14 .00 642,032.74

110-60001-934-000 CAP PRJ: LIBRARY .00 .00 520,000.00 520,000.00 .00 .00 520,000.00

110-60001-935-000 CAP PRJ: LIBRARY BLDG FUND 1,784.03 18,139.15 182,141.32 164,002.17 9.96 .00 164,002.17

110-60001-939-000 CAP PRJ: STORM SEWER 80,512.96 270,555.87 201,800.00 (     68,755.87) 134.07 .00 (     68,755.87)

110-60001-947-000 CAP PRJ: TAXI VEHICLE .00 .00 40,000.00 40,000.00 .00 .00 40,000.00

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS 385,527.16 1,717,248.85 3,741,006.01 2,023,757.16 45.90 126,508.00 1,897,249.16

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 385,527.16 1,717,248.85 3,741,006.01 2,023,757.16 45.90 126,508.00 1,897,249.16

NET REV OVER EXP (   385,527.16) (   899,010.95) (     19,511.76) (   879,499.19) (       4,607.53) (   126,508.00) (1,025,518.95)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 124 - TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

BEGINNING CURRENT YTD ENDING

BALANCE ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

ASSETS

124-10001-000-000 TREASURER'S CASH (          313,386.06) 183,077.96 510,087.21 196,701.15

124-11111-000-000 GENERAL INVESTMENTS .00 .00 201.50 201.50

124-12111-000-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE .00 (          183,077.96) .00 .00

124-13911-000-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC. 542,158.92 .00 (          542,158.92) .00

124-17106-000-000 ADVANCE DUE FROM GEN FUND .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL ASSETS 228,772.86 .00 (            31,870.21) 196,902.65

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

124-21211-000-000 VOUCHERS PAYABLE (            90,752.63) .00 34,457.17 (            56,295.46)

124-27015-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#4 .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL LIABILITIES (            90,752.63) .00 34,457.17 (            56,295.46)

FUND EQUITY

124-30000-000-000 BUDGET VARIANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

124-31000-000-000 FUND BALANCE (          138,020.23) .00 .00 (          138,020.23)

NET INCOME/LOSS .00 .00 (              2,586.96) (              2,586.96)

TOTAL FUND EQUITY (          138,020.23) .00 (              2,586.96) (          140,607.19)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (          228,772.86) .00 31,870.21 (          196,902.65)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 124 - TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:41AM       PAGE: 1

TAXES

124-41120-115-000 TIF #4 DISTRICT TAXES .00 183,077.96 183,078.00 (                .04) 100.00 .00 (                .04)

TOTAL TAXES .00 183,077.96 183,078.00 (                .04) 100.00 .00 (                .04)

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

124-43100-217-000 E.D.A. GRANT .00 17,621.49 .00 17,621.49 .00 .00 17,621.49

124-43410-234-000 TIF#4 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST. .00 355.00 355.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RE .00 17,976.49 355.00 17,621.49 5,063.80 .00 17,621.49

SOURCE 48

124-48110-816-000 INTEREST FROM TIF#4 BOND .00 201.50 .00 201.50 .00 .00 201.50

TOTAL SOURCE 48 .00 201.50 .00 201.50 .00 .00 201.50

SOURCE 49

124-49200-999-000 ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND .00 .00 6,778.00 (       6,778.00) .00 .00 (       6,778.00)

TOTAL SOURCE 49 .00 .00 6,778.00 (       6,778.00) .00 .00 (       6,778.00)

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 201,255.95 190,211.00 11,044.95 105.81 .00 11,044.95



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 124 - TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:41AM       PAGE: 2

ATTORNEY

124-51300-210-000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES .00 405.00 .00 (          405.00) .00 .00 (          405.00)

TOTAL ATTORNEY .00 405.00 .00 (          405.00) .00 .00 (          405.00)

DEPARTMENT 530

124-51530-412-000 ASSESSOR:ST. MANUFACTURING  .00 62.50 61.00 (              1.50) 102.46 .00 (              1.50)

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 530 .00 62.50 61.00 (              1.50) 102.46 .00 (              1.50)

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

124-56600-290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES .00 150.00 150.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT  .00 150.00 150.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

124-58100-018-000 PRINCIPAL ON TIF#4 NOTES .00 .00 175,000.00 175,000.00 .00 .00 175,000.00

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES .00 .00 175,000.00 175,000.00 .00 .00 175,000.00

INTEREST ON NOTES

124-58200-019-000 INTEREST ON TIF#4 NOTES .00 7,500.00 15,000.00 7,500.00 50.00 .00 7,500.00

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES .00 7,500.00 15,000.00 7,500.00 50.00 .00 7,500.00

CAPITAL PROJECTS

124-60004-575-000 TIF #4 - ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS .00 1,252.12 .00 (       1,252.12) .00 .00 (       1,252.12)

124-60004-600-000 TIF #4 - ENGINEERING .00 2,941.00 .00 (       2,941.00) .00 .00 (       2,941.00)

124-60004-700-000 TIF #4 - INFRASTRUCTURE .00 186,358.37 .00 (   186,358.37) .00 .00 (   186,358.37)

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 190,551.49 .00 (   190,551.49) .00 .00 (   190,551.49)

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 198,668.99 190,211.00 (       8,457.99) 104.45 .00 (       8,457.99)

NET REV OVER EXP .00 2,586.96 .00 2,586.96 .00 .00 2,586.96



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 125 - TIF DISTRICT #5 FUND

BEGINNING CURRENT YTD ENDING

BALANCE ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

ASSETS

125-10001-000-000 TREASURER'S CASH 50,162.24 980,904.24 169,764.81 219,927.05

125-11111-000-000 GENERAL INVESTMENTS .00 .00 .00 .00

125-12111-000-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE .00 (          980,904.24) .00 .00

125-13911-000-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC. .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL ASSETS 50,162.24 .00 169,764.81 219,927.05

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

125-21211-000-000 VOUCHERS PAYABLE (              3,819.50) .00 75.98 (              3,743.52)

125-27015-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#5 .00 .00 .00 .00

125-27018-000-000 ADVANCE DUE TO UTILITY .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL LIABILITIES (              3,819.50) .00 75.98 (              3,743.52)

FUND EQUITY

125-30000-000-000 BUDGET VARIANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

125-31000-000-000 FUND BALANCE (            46,342.74) .00 .00 (            46,342.74)

125-32005-000-000 TIF #5 FUND BALANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

125-34110-000-000 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

NET INCOME/LOSS .00 .00 (          169,840.79) (          169,840.79)

TOTAL FUND EQUITY (            46,342.74) .00 (          169,840.79) (          216,183.53)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (            50,162.24) .00 (          169,764.81) (          219,927.05)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 125 - TIF DISTRICT #5 FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:41AM       PAGE: 1

TAXES

125-41120-115-000 TIF #5 DISTRICT TAXES .00 980,904.24 980,904.00 .24 100.00 .00 .24

TOTAL TAXES .00 980,904.24 980,904.00 .24 100.00 .00 .24

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

125-43410-234-000 TIF#5 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST. .00 8,853.00 8,863.00 (            10.00) 99.89 .00 (            10.00)

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RE .00 8,853.00 8,863.00 (            10.00) 99.89 .00 (            10.00)

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 989,757.24 989,767.00 (              9.76) 100.00 .00 (              9.76)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 125 - TIF DISTRICT #5 FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:41AM       PAGE: 2

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

125-56600-290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES .00 150.00 150.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT  .00 150.00 150.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

125-58100-018-000 PRINCIPAL ON TIF#5 NOTES .00 775,000.00 906,901.00 131,901.00 85.46 .00 131,901.00

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 100 .00 775,000.00 906,901.00 131,901.00 85.46 .00 131,901.00

INTEREST ON NOTES

125-58200-019-000 INTEREST ON TIF#5 NOTES .00 44,663.44 82,716.00 38,052.56 54.00 .00 38,052.56

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES .00 44,663.44 82,716.00 38,052.56 54.00 .00 38,052.56

TIF #5 - CAPITAL PROJECTS

125-60005-600-000 TIF #5 - ENGINEERING .00 103.00 .00 (          103.00) .00 .00 (          103.00)

125-60005-700-000 TIF #5 - INFRASTRUCTURE .00 .01 .00 (                .01) .00 .00 (                .01)

TOTAL TIF #5 - CAPITAL PROJECT .00 103.01 .00 (          103.01) .00 .00 (          103.01)

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 819,916.45 989,767.00 169,850.55 82.84 .00 169,850.55

NET REV OVER EXP .00 169,840.79 .00 169,840.79 .00 .00 169,840.79



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 126 - TIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

BEGINNING CURRENT YTD ENDING

BALANCE ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

ASSETS

126-10001-000-000 TREASURER'S CASH 68,306.41 549,603.83 260,291.97 328,598.38

126-11111-000-000 GENERAL INVESTMENTS .00 .00 .00 .00

126-12111-000-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE .00 (          491,304.06) .00 .00

126-13911-000-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC. .00 .00 .00 .00

126-17106-000-000 ADVANCE DUE FROM TIF#6 .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL ASSETS 68,306.41 58,299.77 260,291.97 328,598.38

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

126-21211-000-000 VOUCHERS PAYABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

126-27015-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#6 .00 .00 .00 .00

126-27016-000-000 ADVANCE DUE CP FUND - TIF#6 .00 .00 .00 .00

126-27018-000-000 ADVANCE DUE TO UTILITIES (            65,552.30) .00 .00 (            65,552.30)

TOTAL LIABILITIES (            65,552.30) .00 .00 (            65,552.30)

FUND EQUITY

126-30000-000-000 BUDGET VARIANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

126-31000-000-000 FUND BALANCE (              2,754.11) .00 .00 (              2,754.11)

126-32006-000-000 TIF #6 FUND BALANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

126-34110-000-000 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

NET INCOME/LOSS .00 (            58,299.77) (          260,291.97) (          260,291.97)

TOTAL FUND EQUITY (              2,754.11) (            58,299.77) (          260,291.97) (          263,046.08)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (            68,306.41) (            58,299.77) (          260,291.97) (          328,598.38)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 126 - TIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:41AM       PAGE: 1

TAXES

126-41120-115-000 TIF #6 DISTRICT TAXES .00 491,304.06 491,304.00 .06 100.00 .00 .06

TOTAL TAXES .00 491,304.06 491,304.00 .06 100.00 .00 .06

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

126-43100-217-000 E.D.A. GRANT 89,936.88 89,936.88 .00 89,936.88 .00 .00 89,936.88

126-43410-234-000 TIF#6 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST. .00 1,598.00 1,600.00 (              2.00) 99.88 .00 (              2.00)

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RE 89,936.88 91,534.88 1,600.00 89,934.88 5,720.93 .00 89,934.88

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

126-49200-999-000 ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND .00 .00 186,655.00 (   186,655.00) .00 .00 (   186,655.00)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOUR .00 .00 186,655.00 (   186,655.00) .00 .00 (   186,655.00)

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 89,936.88 582,838.94 679,559.00 (     96,720.06) 85.77 .00 (     96,720.06)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 126 - TIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:41AM       PAGE: 2

ATTORNEY

126-51300-210-000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES .00 75.00 .00 (            75.00) .00 .00 (            75.00)

TOTAL ATTORNEY .00 75.00 .00 (            75.00) .00 .00 (            75.00)

DEPARTMENT 530

126-51530-412-000 ASSESSOR:ST. MANUFACTURING  .00 1,285.62 .00 (       1,285.62) .00 .00 (       1,285.62)

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 530 .00 1,285.62 .00 (       1,285.62) .00 .00 (       1,285.62)

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEE

126-56600-290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES .00 150.00 150.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT  .00 150.00 150.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

DEPARTMENT 721

126-56721-509-000 PLATTEVILLE INCUBATOR .00 30,000.00 45,000.00 15,000.00 66.67 .00 15,000.00

126-56721-510-000 GRANT CTY ECON  DEV .00 19,159.00 19,159.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 721 .00 49,159.00 64,159.00 15,000.00 76.62 .00 15,000.00

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

126-58100-018-000 PRINCIPAL ON TIF#6 NOTES .00 .00 168,386.00 168,386.00 .00 .00 168,386.00

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES .00 .00 168,386.00 168,386.00 .00 .00 168,386.00

INTEREST ON NOTES

126-58200-019-000 INTEREST ON TIF#6 NOTES .00 45,965.62 167,617.00 121,651.38 27.42 .00 121,651.38

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES .00 45,965.62 167,617.00 121,651.38 27.42 .00 121,651.38



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 126 - TIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:41AM       PAGE: 3

TIF #6 CAPITAL PROJECTS

126-60006-567-000 TIF#6 - PLAT.AREA IND.DEV. .00 77,050.00 77,050.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

126-60006-594-000 TIF #6 - DEVELOPMENT EXPENSE .00 (          934.38) .00 934.38 .00 .00 934.38

126-60006-800-000 TAX INCREMENTS TO UBERSOX 31,637.11 65,507.50 61,234.00 (       4,273.50) 106.98 .00 (       4,273.50)

126-60006-801-000 TAX INCREMENTS TO EMMI ROTH .00 84,288.61 140,963.00 56,674.39 59.79 .00 56,674.39

TOTAL TIF #6 CAPITAL PROJECTS 31,637.11 225,911.73 279,247.00 53,335.27 80.90 .00 53,335.27

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 31,637.11 322,546.97 679,559.00 357,012.03 47.46 .00 357,012.03

NET REV OVER EXP 58,299.77 260,291.97 .00 260,291.97 .00 .00 260,291.97



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 127 - TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

BEGINNING CURRENT YTD ENDING

BALANCE ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

ASSETS

127-10001-000-000 TREASURER'S CASH (          832,941.73) 135,558.29 (          378,223.56) (       1,211,165.29)

127-11111-000-000 GENERAL INVESTMENTS 2,000,060.13 .00 (       1,209,740.62) 790,319.51

127-12111-000-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE .00 (          212,564.41) .00 .00

127-13911-000-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC. 401,688.16 .00 (                 480.00) 401,208.16

127-17107-000-000 ADVANCE DUE FROM TIF #7 .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL ASSETS 1,568,806.56 (            77,006.12) (       1,588,444.18) (            19,637.62)

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

127-21211-000-000 VOUCHERS PAYABLE (            29,951.49) .00 29,951.49 .00

127-27015-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#7 .00 .00 .00 .00

127-27017-000-000 ADVANCE DUE TO CP - TIF #7 .00 .00 .00 .00

127-27018-000-000 ADVANCE DU TO UTILITIES (          855,447.51) .00 .00 (          855,447.51)

TOTAL LIABILITIES (          885,399.00) .00 29,951.49 (          855,447.51)

FUND EQUITY

127-30000-000-000 BUDGET VARIANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

127-31000-000-000 FUND BALANCE (          683,407.56) .00 .00 (          683,407.56)

127-32007-000-000 TIF #7 FUND BALANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

127-34110-000-000 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

NET INCOME/LOSS .00 77,006.12 1,558,492.69 1,558,492.69

TOTAL FUND EQUITY (          683,407.56) 77,006.12 1,558,492.69 875,085.13

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (       1,568,806.56) 77,006.12 1,588,444.18 19,637.62



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 127 - TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:41AM       PAGE: 1

TAXES

127-41120-115-000 TIF #7 DISTRICT TAXES .00 212,564.41 212,564.00 .41 100.00 .00 .41

TOTAL TAXES .00 212,564.41 212,564.00 .41 100.00 .00 .41

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

127-43410-234-000 TIF#7 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST. .00 2,844.00 2,847.00 (              3.00) 99.89 .00 (              3.00)

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RE .00 2,844.00 2,847.00 (              3.00) 99.89 .00 (              3.00)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

127-49120-940-000 LONG-TERM LOANS .00 805,000.00 788,000.00 17,000.00 102.16 .00 17,000.00

127-49200-999-000 ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND .00 .00 136,005.00 (   136,005.00) .00 .00 (   136,005.00)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOUR .00 805,000.00 924,005.00 (   119,005.00) 87.12 .00 (   119,005.00)

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 1,020,408.41 1,139,416.00 (   119,007.59) 89.56 .00 (   119,007.59)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 127 - TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:41AM       PAGE: 2

ATTORNEY

127-51300-210-000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES 150.00 750.00 .00 (          750.00) .00 .00 (          750.00)

TOTAL ATTORNEY 150.00 750.00 .00 (          750.00) .00 .00 (          750.00)

DEPARTMENT 530

127-51530-412-000 ASSESSOR:ST. MANUFACTURING  .00 16.33 16.00 (                .33) 102.06 .00 (                .33)

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 530 .00 16.33 16.00 (                .33) 102.06 .00 (                .33)

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

127-56600-290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES .00 150.00 150.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT  .00 150.00 150.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

COMM PLAN & DEVELOPMENT

127-56900-568-000 TIF #7 MAIN STREET PROGRAM .00 37,500.00 37,500.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

TOTAL COMM PLAN & DEVELOPM .00 37,500.00 37,500.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

127-58100-018-000 PRINCIPAL ON TIF#7 NOTES .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

INTEREST ON NOTES

127-58200-019-000 INTEREST ON TIF#7 NOTES 76,736.12 103,111.12 158,750.00 55,638.88 64.95 .00 55,638.88

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES 76,736.12 103,111.12 158,750.00 55,638.88 64.95 .00 55,638.88



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 127 - TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:42AM       PAGE: 3

TIF #7 CAPITAL PROJECTS

127-60007-210-000 TIF #7 - PROF SERVICES 120.00 22,180.74 .00 (     22,180.74) .00 .00 (     22,180.74)

127-60007-625-000 LEGAL & ISSUANCE COSTS .00 14,740.62 .00 (     14,740.62) .00 .00 (     14,740.62)

127-60007-700-000 TIF #7 - INFRASTRUCTURE .00 2,372.29 490,000.00 487,627.71 .48 .00 487,627.71

127-60007-701-000 TIF #7 INFRA-LAND ACQUISITION .00 298,080.00 298,000.00 (            80.00) 100.03 .00 (            80.00)

127-60007-802-000 LEASE PMTS TO DEVELOPER .00 .00 55,000.00 55,000.00 .00 .00 55,000.00

127-60007-810-000 DEVELOPMENT INCENTIVE .00 2,000,000.00 .00 (2,000,000.00) .00 .00 (2,000,000.00)

TOTAL TIF #7 CAPITAL PROJECTS 120.00 2,337,373.65 843,000.00 (1,494,373.65) 277.27 .00 (1,494,373.65)

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 77,006.12 2,578,901.10 1,139,416.00 (1,439,485.10) 226.34 .00 (1,439,485.10)

NET REV OVER EXP (     77,006.12) (1,558,492.69) .00 (1,558,492.69) .00 .00 (1,558,492.69)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 130 - REDEVEL. AUTH (RDA) FUND

BEGINNING CURRENT YTD ENDING

BALANCE ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

ASSETS

130-10001-000-000 TREASURER'S CASH 265,600.18 1,560.02 (          126,012.44) 139,587.74

130-11111-000-000 GENERAL INVESTMENTS .00 .00 .00 .00

130-13911-000-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC. 1,254.55 .00 (              1,254.55) .00

130-17200-000-000 NOTES REC. ECON. DEV.(ALLBE) .00 .00 .00 .00

130-17400-000-000 RDA LOANS RECEIVABLE 671,969.81 (              8,808.22) (            46,815.14) 625,154.67

TOTAL ASSETS 938,824.54 (              7,248.20) (          174,082.13) 764,742.41

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

130-21211-000-000 VOUCHERS PAYABLE (                   15.00) .00 15.00 .00

130-26000-000-000 DEFERRED (PREPAID) REVENU .00 .00 .00 .00

130-26001-000-000 RDA LOANS RECEIVABLE (          671,969.81) 8,808.22 46,815.14 (          625,154.67)

130-27000-000-000 NOTES ADV. ECON DEV.(ALLBE) .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL LIABILITIES (          671,984.81) 8,808.22 46,830.14 (          625,154.67)

FUND EQUITY

130-30000-000-000 BUDGET VARIANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

130-31000-000-000 FUND BALANCE (          266,839.73) .00 .00 (          266,839.73)

130-34110-000-000 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

NET INCOME/LOSS .00 (              1,560.02) 127,251.99 127,251.99

TOTAL FUND EQUITY (          266,839.73) (              1,560.02) 127,251.99 (          139,587.74)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (          938,824.54) 7,248.20 174,082.13 (          764,742.41)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 130 - REDEVEL. AUTH (RDA) FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:42AM       PAGE: 1

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

130-49210-921-000 BAYLEY GROUP LOAN PMT 1,591.22 12,729.76 19,095.00 (       6,365.24) 66.67 .00 (       6,365.24)

130-49210-923-000 OTHER RDA LOANS PAID .00 .00 10,000.00 (     10,000.00) .00 .00 (     10,000.00)

130-49210-924-000 DRIFTLESS MARKET LOAN PMT 548.71 4,389.68 6,585.00 (       2,195.32) 66.66 .00 (       2,195.32)

130-49210-927-000 JOE UDELHOVEN LOAN PMT .00 3,109.85 3,131.00 (            21.15) 99.32 .00 (            21.15)

130-49210-928-000 STATE THEATRES LLC 2,331.66 18,653.28 27,980.00 (       9,326.72) 66.67 .00 (       9,326.72)

130-49210-929-000 MOUNDSIDE BAKERY LOAN PMT 189.63 1,517.04 2,276.00 (          758.96) 66.65 .00 (          758.96)

130-49210-930-000 LMN INVESTMENT LOAN PMT. 1,321.83 10,574.64 15,862.00 (       5,287.36) 66.67 .00 (       5,287.36)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOUR 5,983.05 50,974.25 84,929.00 (     33,954.75) 60.02 .00 (     33,954.75)

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 5,983.05 50,974.25 84,929.00 (     33,954.75) 60.02 .00 (     33,954.75)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 130 - REDEVEL. AUTH (RDA) FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:42AM       PAGE: 2

COMM. PLAN & DEVELOPMENT

130-56900-210-000 RDA: ATTORNEY-PROF SERVICE .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00

130-56900-712-000 RDA: LOANS - OTHER .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 .00 10,000.00

130-56900-714-000 RDA: LOAN-LMN INVESTMENTS P .00 142,842.00 .00 (   142,842.00) .00 .00 (   142,842.00)

130-56900-800-000 RDA: GRANTS .00 .00 16,852.00 16,852.00 .00 .00 16,852.00

130-56900-805-000 RDA: TAX PENALTY REIMBURSEM .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00

130-56900-921-000 RDA: CITY LOAN PMTS-BAYLEY G 1,300.00 10,400.00 15,600.00 5,200.00 66.67 .00 5,200.00

130-56900-922-000 RDA: CITY LOAN PMTS-STATE TH 2,252.15 18,017.20 27,026.00 9,008.80 66.67 .00 9,008.80

130-56900-923-000 RDA: CITY LOAN PMTS-LMN INV 870.88 6,967.04 10,451.00 3,483.96 66.66 .00 3,483.96

TOTAL COMM. PLAN & DEVELOPM 4,423.03 178,226.24 84,929.00 (     93,297.24) 209.85 .00 (     93,297.24)

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 4,423.03 178,226.24 84,929.00 (     93,297.24) 209.85 .00 (     93,297.24)

NET REV OVER EXP 1,560.02 (   127,251.99) .00 (   127,251.99) .00 .00 (   127,251.99)



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS VACANCIES LIST    
As of 08/24/16 

 

 
Board of Appeals (Zoning) Alternate (partial term ending 10/1/18) 
Board of Review (5 year term ending after 2021 session) 
Commission on Aging (3 year terms ending 7/1/19) 
Community Safe Routes Committee (3 year term ending 9/1/19) 
Historic Preservation Alternate (3 year term ending 5/1/19) 
Redevelopment Authority Board (5 year term ending 7/1/21) 
 
UPCOMING VACANCIES – October 1 
Board of Appeals (Zoning) (3 year term ending 10/1/19) 
Board of Appeals (Zoning) Alternate (3 year term ending 10/1/19) 
Community Development Board (2 - 3 year terms ending 10/1/19) 
Water & Sewer Commission (5 year term ending 10/1/21) 
 
 
 
 
Application forms for the City of Platteville Boards and Commissions are available in the 
City Clerk’s office in the Municipal Building at 75 N Bonson Street, Platteville, WI or online at 
www.platteville.org.  Please note that most positions require City residency. 

 
 
 

http://www.platteville.org/


PROPOSED LICENSES
September13,2076

Temporary Class "B" License to sell Fermented Malt Beverages
- St Augustine University Parish on Friday, September 30 from 12 PM to

L1:59 PM in the Dining Room for the Newman Olympics

One Year Operator License
- Kim M Custer
- Tanner Mlansen
- Devan N Montgomery
- Jamie N Nichols
- |acqueline M Pulvermacher

Two Year Operator License
- ChenoaQStuhr



Hlt9ll- U}Y-15n-irtv

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY CLASS IIB"/IICLASS B'' REl-AILER'S LICENSE

Scc Aclr/rliorral lnfonnatiort o¡l reve/se sicle Cottlacl the ntttnicipal clerk if yorr havr: qtrcs/iotts

p citv .r Plrt!fe-l: l( ¿

The nanred organization applies for'. (check appropriate box(es).)

ffi A-ternporary Class "B" license to sell fennented rralt beverages at picnics or sirnilar gatherings ltnder s. 125 20(6), Wis, Stats

fl ATernporary"ClassB"licensetosell wrneatpiolicsorsimilargatheringsunders 125.51(10),Wis Stat.

at the prenìises clesclbecl below clurins a sper:ial event besinni,,s St [lf,.¿ 1,,/01t¿ 
- f {''"rff:11,:l *g9¿ætl lÍíff1.:

to c¡mpty with all larv, resolution, ordinances arrrcJ regr-rlations (.tiffiãõãt ãTiocat) alfecting lhe safé ol ferlnentecl rrr;rlt beverrztr¡es

FEE $ \()

[ ] town l- 1 vittage

Officer

Officerr

Date Frled with Clerk

Dale Granled by Council

i\t Jr5iiì 4.0S))

Date organized lri".J_r{ _. _ _

lf corporation, give date of incorporation ____lÇ'11,_
Na¡res and addresses of all ol'ficers:

f S¡ènàturetaalel

A¡:pkcation Date:

County of 6'ç.^ (

| 
-'l 

Loclge/Socicty Il veteran's C)rll¿ìn¡zati{]rì | | t air As;:;ociallrn

t^/ 1- 5-ì¡¿r.{
i j io*n | | viirage lX c¡rv

Date Reported to Councìl or Board Q-t 3-t t,

¿rndior wrne rf the license is granted.

1. ORGANIZAÍION rcheËl< aptuoLlr¡are box) f_l Bon¿ì fìde Club p Ctrurc¡

(a) Narne 
- -il Á.':¿i o:.,-,h''..t- ,(,lr¡rtec€t !,,1 f¿'r\:t\^.

(t.)) Address lj*:í j>:, l-U,-k-¡ì:i¿_ d:Ê, _- P It,(ít:t_t\l_<.
lslree¡j --r- -- "-t'' -"-'

(c)

(cj )

(,: )

-. -- 
-.(?-Lr.+-t'-<..u1-r- 

tl-i- I . - S--ì-9¡-

2. LOCATION OF PREMISES WHERE BEER AND/OR WINE WILL BE SOLD:

(a) srreer numt¡er - 1¡.s-- l, FJ ; 1>19rry 

-&: 
.Pla * { gl¿úÉ - A1¡, 441-(;'--., '*.

(b) Lot Block

(d) lf parl of builcling, descrit¡e fully all prernises covered under this application, which floor or floors, or room or iooms, license ¡s [o

cover

3 NAME OF EVENT

(a) L ist nar¡e of the event Ís-_
(b) Dates of event

DECLARATION

The Off icer(s) of the orga nization, ind ivid ually and together, decla re under pen alties of law that the in fornl ation p rovided irr th is applicatiorr

is tri¡e anci correct to the best of their knowledge and belief

Vice President _54*¿r_ß_r.r!.yJ1a P 2_ß¡r ,¿11;_ß¿rÐ¿nt__!1-¿--5i'ltt.2' --
Secretary _-Éri*rflo ,r- Q^-Ì=--*-l¿3å-é.-¿-, <>lû:-l+l;y* Plr,+'ff-,:l:11g--11¿--{-ìP/3-
Treasurer -5er\ C*tt€"r\ ,---,-b9S Pta+e l)c, 

'-- 
--,-ÞJ":.:lJ-t,¿-¡\1,1-- g.t-1 - -:-:]i'll¿t - -

(f) Nanre and adclless of manager or person in charge of atfair: 5.,\^ Þ¿t Þr,rr¿ ,-3-l-_._:!r ,-l '' Ç k.ì.ii . -(f .- -

5 +- A r.v:.-cJ-,-^ r..- - 
f! t,. J.c1+l i 1¿1 P^ , , ." I'

J (Name of OrgaùizaÌlo!1)

Officer 

-

(SignaluE/dale)

officer 
iÍai'ã¡úreiciatej 

-

flnlt(

*- ltt -lt ç-

License No. _-_=-
W|sconsrn DeDafl nlùnl of Rcrento



Street / Alley
City of

Closing
Platteville
Permit Application Form

Describe Street / Alley to be Closed:

N'Co*rtSf¡
Date(s): I Begínning Time: 5{- re" Ending Time:

g:0ôo nr',OOA.otr
List Names ênd street Addresses of all persons/gutí*s*r Affected gelo*

R',o-Lvoq \.- hor**

NOTE: Attach additional sheets
Name of Requestor:

Address of Requestor: t
Requestor's Contact Number: ú¿f_St&_
Reason for Request:

?a*i{,-K tr¿+H vqL-- Gu*re€ ek.
NOIE: Call the City Garoge at 348-BB2B to req

must be picked up no later thon 2 PM on the Thursdav before usage! City personnet witt not be colled in
on Friday, Saturday or Sundøy if this is forgotten.

laltlrmthatlhavecheckedwithallofthepersonsthatareaffectedOVtt'r¡sre+,erteUstreetctosing. Tf,"
objections are lísted on an attached sheet.

s¡enature: f\l î UIIÅÁ -(Lb+i,té Date: k I tl l,g¿
Do Not Write Betw this Line - For Use Only

Street Department Review:

Common Council Review Datei f - t3 - / <-

Revised 9-2-L4



City of Platteville
Street I Allev Closine permit Application Form

Descríbe Street / Alley to be Closed:

= 
i-1iCkoî't St"ee+ (Sruu,\ fv\Atn st lc, '?i^" St)

uatelsr: 
^\ r ,r A , ¡, BeginningTime: EndingTime:

-Ocf 

15 züb ¡7r;4Õ n M. tl ô,r¡
ListoNames enclstre_$ Addresses of ail personsÆusinesses m¡*1"6 t""* Approval

uM*,-*-Y t, ,- I hvrrwsÈ¿ ?Lu.n ,à.(vlor N

YorN

YorN

YorN

NorY

YorN
NorE: Attach ad4!!!gnql sheets Íf necessary oÍ use hqck side

Name of Requestor: JuÞ.*ur^o B¿rhãrt
Address of Recuestor: ! Ltvrr*rc.n,ì., ?lrrzo
Requestor's Contact Number; ffi
Reason for Request' i/tlÀJ- P6+ter¿lk ffi
Pturq ânrt t¡¡aJa Uh,u.L-ú;.1_r\c-i+*;+ 1^

W
r-r0"r+ oc 

ü(Jltçuik

[!ü[E:

lattirmthatlhavecheckedwithallofthepersonsthatarearr
objections are listy'd o¡ an attached sheetr-r;M;;;:Wfue*, Da,e: Thq/il,

f oo ntoívñe-aelowtn¡s tine:rW
pol i.* o*p" ñ*"nt R*u¡"*-lciÈ 

fv1:É 3()C)
Sreet Depaftment Review: 

b}_t \p,^^z_
Common Council Review Date: q8ß1c
Decision: Approved Deníedor

CiTy Clerk; Date:

il

-- CtDS¿tl üff 6o ulL càrrr s¿4 *-*" +<*þt¡c ìut 'l't^,t S*r¿gt



BVILLB
OR OTH

Check one:

ER SÏMI
PARADE, WA

-==E=sEE:_

Date permit requested

Name of organization

tl¡ f4tåg (ù,*.tæc-¡t¿;S

Date/Time

Route (or

LÀTT
R U N,
T

CITY OF
LK-A-TH

P. E.
ã==:===

t

n
Ø
tf

P

ON,
RMI

==================

requesrins p"'^iy Lt AalôelSTEL l/ Fú J 3,tf
Ê. V .r ?¡+fr 'L 5+*¿¡s ùtsocJc-r

4.,..ð !f{<;ra.n .!¡,tL.'&
arr,ach 

^upl _ 968 ?illp

Parade

Walk-a- thon

Run n other

LAR

Nu¡nber

Arnount

Name of

.\ddress

of pa,rricipàñs /O¿ + :
0f Liability rnsurance

fnsr¡rance Companvlq7 w. Nktùr-it
certificate Receive a, Q -l -l U 

-louto¡
Ìe

Parade Marsha1.l.Name of

Àddress

Phone

/Asa Sy Þ /33 ØJêoþ

0v-
Assembly Àrea

Disbanding A¡ea

r

Na¡ne of representat,ive of the organization who can beprobleml

,ó<'r - Spér*,-*
Signature of person reguesting permÍt

City Ordinance 41.0?

$50.00 fee accompanies thlsapplication

contacted ln the event of a

Date approved

Approved by the CiÈy council

Issued by
CiÈy Clerk

charged) : g

rf

Phone:

lff *.nuusr fee ro be waived Fee (if

neeeipt il



ST.

E
t-
u)
CC
UJ
F
3
z

MIDVALE AVE-

ELMWOOD DR.

--*-^-"*

vá/¿
/o"
f_€

GRANT
ST. CT.

-EYgs

JACKSON ST.
ô-

=.r!
zl

=\ t

EII.A

DR.

h ¡EqR sr.

mã vAtLEY n9

E MINERAL ST,

MEANS DR. ^{



æo"ACOIl-/ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATIER oF INFoRMATIoN oÑL'Ã¡¡o coureRs uo nIeHffiFIñËcE
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE GOVERAGE AFF(
EELOW THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT GONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSU¡NG II
REPRESENTAT¡VE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIF¡CATE HOLDER.

the terms and conditions of the policy, cedain policies may require an *ndor"enrent. A statement on this certificato d<
certifÌcate holder in lieu of such endorsemenil-iì^

I oATE fMwDoryfffÌ

I og/rt/roru
RTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
)RDÉD BY THE POLICIES
\¡SURER(S}, AUTHOR¡ZED

@
¡es not çonfer rights to the

PRoDr'cER Thomas R. Schaefer
Richgels-Schaefer Agency, fnc.
L47 W IJICKORY ST
PO BOX 549
I,ÄNCÀSTER WI 83813-

Thomas R. Schaefer
iÏiå."'u. o-,. (608) 723-6326 1608t 723-632Ê

ag'encl¡G rsineu¡ance . biz

'o "Ianeaster 1Il'W Pos|- *2344

INSURÊD

I¡ancaster YFTÍ Fost #2344

Pô P,ox 254
Lancaster T.ru 53813-

lNsuRER A ,sOCieÈV rnSU¡ance
INSUR.ER I ¡

INSURËR C !

INSURER D :

¡NSURER E :

|NS|,JRÊR F r

ctArMS+rADE lxlor.uo

Gg{'LAGGREGATE LIMtT APPLTES PER

AUTOMOSILE UABIUTY

ANY AUTO

ALL OWVED AUTOS

SCHEDULED AUTOS

HIRÊÐAUTOS

NON-0r/1ô¡ED AUTOS

ANO EMPLOYETS UAB¡UTY

OFFICEFJMEMBER EXCLUDÊD?
[Mandatory ¡n NH]

1,000 00(
100, 00{

00(
000 00(
000 00(
000 00(

DEscRlPIIoNoFoFÊF4T¡oNs/LocAIol'Js,vEHleLEs¡lt'.t,lconr'g1'Addír¡oßalR"'",¡*m
city of PJ-attevilrê ís additíona1 ínEured f,o¡ Ek ¡¡aak on ro/L6/L6,

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELL,ATION

SIJOULD AI{Y OF THE ÁBOVE DESCRTBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFÛRE
THE EXP¡BATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WLL BE DELIVEREÞ IN
ACCORDAñ¡GE ïVITH THE POL¡CY PR9VISIONS.

ÂUTHOroED REPRESÊNTAT¡lJE

AGORÞ 2s (200s/09ì
lNS025 Doososr The ACORD name and looo are reolsrere¡r -tr:r.t"tTrtloi.år"*

City of gJ.attevi3-l.e
75 N" Bonson St.
P].atËerrilLe ?rf S3B1B-

AU rights reserved.



City of Platteville 
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL 
NOTE 

___X___ Original         _______ Update 
 
 

 

Title: 
Halloween Trick or Treating Hours 

 
Policy Analysis Statement: 
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal: 
 

I am proposing the City of Platteville announce that Trick or Treating will take place on Monday, Oct. 31, 2016 from 4-7 
p.m.  Historically this event has taken place in Platteville on Halloween (10/31) from 4-7 p.m.  Other communities in the 
area tend to recognize that Platteville typically has trick or treating on Halloween during these hours. 
 
 

Recommendation: 
 

I recommend that the City utilize the same date/time for trick or treating that have been used for well over a decade. 
 
 
Impact Of Adopting Proposal: 
 

Trick or Treating in the City will take place on Halloween (10/31) from 4 to 7 p.m. and this information will be shared 
with our media partners.  The PD will monitor vehicle and foot traffic during the event.  We will staff at least two officers 
and one Community Service Officer during these hours.  Traditionally the Fire Dept. has also assisted with monitoring 
traffic during this event. 
 
 
 

 
Fiscal Estimate: 
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply) 
_X__ No fiscal effect 
___ Creates new expenditure account 
___ Creates new revenue account 
___ Increases expenditures 
___ Increases revenues 
___ Increases/decreases fund balance - ____________ Fund 
 

Budget Effect: 
___ Expenditure authorized in budget 
        No change to budget required 
___ Expenditure not authorized in budget 
        Budget amendment required 

Vote Required: 
___ Majority 
___ Two-Thirds 
 

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect: 
None 
 

 
Expenditure/Revenue Changes: 
Budget Amendment No. ________ No Budget Amendment Required _______ 

 

Account Number 

 

Account Name 

Budget 

Prior to 
Change 

 

Debit 

 

Credit 

Amended 

Budget 

Fund CC Account Object      

         

         

         

         

    Totals     

 
Prepared By:  Doug McKinley 
Department: 
Platteville PD 
Prepared By:  DFM #300 
 

 
 
Date:  September 2, 2016 

 



Police & Fire Commission 

Special Meeting Minutes 

May 17, 2016 

 

Roll Call:  Tim Boldt, Bob Weier, Rosalyn Broussard, Mike Dalecki, Jane Peoples, Police Lieutenant Jeff 

Haas, Police Lieutenant Bruce Buchholtz, Police Sergeant Ryan Knoernschild, Chief of Police Doug 

McKinley 

 

 The meeting was called to order at 4:48 p.m. by Vice President Boldt 

 The meeting minutes from the regular PFC meeting on May 3, 2016 and the special meeting on 

May 10, 2016 were unanimously approved (motion by Broussard, 2nd by Weier). 

 The election of the officers was then held.  Tim Boldt was nominated to be the President 

(Dalecki, 2nd by Peoples); Rosalyn Broussard was nominated to be the Vice President (Broussard, 

2nd by Dalecki); Bob Weier was nominated to be the Secretary (Weier, 2nd by Broussard).  A 

motion to close the ballot passed unanimously (motion by Dalecki, 2nd by Boldt).  The offices 

were then voted on and they passed unanimously as nominated. 

 At 4:53 p.m. the PFC then voted unanimously to go into closed session per Wis. Statutes 

19.85(1)(c)-Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data 

of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises 

responsibility (motion by Dalecki, 2nd by Peoples).  The motion allowed Jeff Haas, Bruce 

Buchholtz, Ryan Knoernschild and Doug McKinley to remain present during the closed session. 

Specifically the closed session dealt with a review of the New Hire Questions, the New Hire 

Interviews and Discussion of the Applicant Interviews. 

 At 7:02 p.m. the PFC returned to open session on a unanimous vote (motion by Dalecki, 2nd by 

Weier). 

 The PFC then voted 4-1 (Dalecki voting nay) to name Justin Temperly, Dalton Maier, and Jacob 

Hoople to the Entry Level Police Officer Hiring Pool (motion by Weier, 2nd by Broussard). 

 The meeting adjourned at 7:08 p.m. (motion by Broussard, 2nd by Weier). 

 Barring unforeseen business, the PFC will not resume its regular meetings until Sept. 6, 2016.  If 

the need to meet arises a meeting will be scheduled in consultation with President Boldt. 

 

Respectfully Submitted by, 

 

 

Doug McKinley 

Chief of Police 



Airport Commission Meeting 
July 11, 2016 

Platteville Municipal Airport 
5157 Highway 80, Platteville, Wisconsin 53818 

MINUTES 

Members present:  Ed White, William J. Kloster , Jason Klovning, Barbara Daus, Kevin 

Wunderlin, L.D. Mueller 

Members absent: Chuck Runde 

Also absent: Alaine and Andy Lange – A&A aviation 

Also present: Barb Johnson 

I.      Commission Meeting Call to Order: by Chairman Bill Kloster @ 6:00PM 

II.    Approval of Minutes June, 2016 Regular Meeting. Motion by Daus moves to approve, 

Second by Klovning, Passes Unanimously. 

III.   Citizens Comments, Observations and Petitions - none 

IV. Crop Land - Request for Bid 

 The September meeting will be when the bids are opened 

 The language of the bid requests has been drafted 

 There must be at least 2 weeks notice for the public and this will be coordinated with 

the city.  

V. DOT compliance review 

 A&A is working with Hal Davis (DOT compliance manager) to comply with the 
compliance requirements.  

Part of the cropland might be too close to the runway.  

A&A will ask if the modifications in planting location can be made after the cropland contracts 
expire. 

Private hangar language has been changed  

New Jersey Zinc mining rights will be dealt with.  

http://platteville.org/?post=746
http://platteville.org/?post=750
http://platteville.org/?post=656
http://platteville.org/?post=748
http://platteville.org/?post=748
http://platteville.org/?post=752
http://platteville.org/?post=756


VI. Events 

 Pancake breakfast Sunday July 24 7 AM-12 PM  

VII No Treasurers report due to Runde’s absence 

 $1178 for ceiling in meeting room 

 $16,667 – match payment for master plan 

 Normal bills (power, trash etc.) 

 Motion to pay bills by Klovning, 2nd White, passes unanimously 

VIII Manager’s report – A&A in Texas (no report) 

 Fuel sales about the same as last year this month. 

 3 hangars are tardy on rent 

 Total flight operations similar to last year. 

IX – Construction completion  

  A&A expenses over budget (furniture for FBO) $2063.90 

 Additional remodel expenses $7,275.20  

 Wunderlin moves to reimburse, Klovning seconds, passes unanimously 

Re-tinning of hangar – still getting estimates.  

X – Adjournment 

 Klovning moves to adjourn, White seconds, passes unanimously 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Jason Klovning 



WATER & SEWER COMMISSION MINUTES 
MONDAY, July 11th, 2016 

4:00 P.M. 
 
Water and Sewer Commission President Pete Davis called the Regular Meeting of the City of Platteville Water 

and Sewer Commission to order on Monday, June 11th at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the Municipal 

Building. 

 
W/S Commission members present:  Pete Davis, Caroline Kroll, Austin Polebitski, Amy Seeboth-Wilson, 

Tom Nall, Ken Kilian 
W/S Commission members excused:   
W/S Commission members absent:   Sarah Fosbinder joined at 4:10pm 
City Staff present:  Director of Public Works - Howard Crofoot, Utility Superintendent - Irv Lupee, and 

Financial Operations Manager - Barb Johnson. 

City Staff absent:  Administration Director – Valerie Martin 
 
The Consent Calendar was presented for consideration.  Motion by Seeboth-Wilson, seconded by Kroll to 

approve the Consent Calendar as presented: June 13th 2016 Minutes, June Financial Report, June Bank 

Reconciliation and Investments Report, Payment of Bills (6/9/2016 – 7/6/2016) and June Water Quality Report. 

There was discussion on the Water Quality Complaints.  Motion carried. 
 
ACTION ITEMS:    

 

Well 4 – Howard explained the 4 options to repair or replace Well 4.  There was discussion regarding the specs, 

the feasibility of other options, the aesthetics of the current performance of Well 4. After a lengthy discussion of 

the 4 options, it was motioned to go with the 4th option – replace the well. Motion made by Nall, seconded by 

Kilian.  Motion carried.  
 
ITEMS OF DISCUSSION: 
 

1665 Enterprise Update – Client and realtor pulled out and are going to look elsewhere. 

 

2016 Project Update – All projects are going well.  The Bonson Street Reconstruction has begun.  All Water & 

Sewer has been replaced and now construction on the road has begun.  The Richard Street Reconstruction is 

done and landscaping has begun.  The Furnace Street Reconstruction is going well.  They are lowering the water 

tower level, and will get in the tower at the end of the week.  The Cedar Street Reconstruction will begin the end 

of July or beginning of August.  The Short Street Reconstruction will begin when the Bonson Street 

Reconstruction is complete.  

 

Lead Service Line Update – We have submitted paperwork for the application of the Principal Forgiveness 

Loan (PFL).  There is $11 million available for the fiscal year 2017, with $300,000 available for our size service 

area. We submitted an amount slightly higher than $300,000.  These funds are available for residential, licensed 

day care, and K-12 schools.  Churches are not qualified to receive the funds.  The replacement of the water lines 

from the main or the curb stop has to be completed by a qualified plumber.  It will take approximately 2 years to 

replace the lead lines in the 350 services.   

 
Motion made by Seeboth-Wilson, seconded by Kilian to adjourn.  Motion carried.   

 

Meeting adjourned at 4:55 p.m.   
 
Respectfully Submitted:  

 

Barb Johnson 

Financial Operations Manager 



Minutes of the Special Library Board Meeting 
Tuesday, July 12, 2016 

5:15 Library Meeting Room 
 

In attendance:  Paige Leahy, Carol Ann Hood, Troy Maggied, Betsy Ralph-Tollefson, Marilyn 
Gottschalk, Anne Otto and Director Jessie Lee-Jones 
 
 
I. The meeting was called to order at 5:18 by Betsy Ralph-Tollefson. 
 
 
II. The discussion was to finalize the Library compensation Plan for the Adult and Teen     

Services Librarian.  This is a position that requires a master’s degree in Library Science.   
The decision was made to approve the revised L6 Reference Librarian: Adult and Teen 
Services pay range and keep the L4 Business Manager at the original recommended 
range.  A motion was made by Maggied and seconded by Ralph-Tollefson, motion     
carried.   
 

 
III.   The meeting adjourned at 5:30 P.M.  Leahy moved to adjourn, seconded by Maggied, 

motion carried. 



                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
 

The Platteville Public Library Board of Trustees Board Meeting 

Tuesday, August 2, 2016   *   6:00 p.m.   
Meeting Room- Platteville Public Library 

Minutes 
Attendees: Director Jessie Lee-Jones, Paige Leahy, Marilyn Gottschalk, Betsy Ralph-Tollefson, Carol Ann Hood, 
Kelly Podach Francis, Erin Isabell, and Anne Otto 

   
I. The meeting was called to order by Betsy Ralph Tollefson at 6:00 PM 

    
II. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT AGENDA - Motion to accept Leahy/Podach Francis seconded, motion 

carried.  

  
III. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any:  none 

   
IV. REPORTS 

A. Municipal Financial report - Director Lee Jones explained the Library Grant account, a new 
account created to easily track donations designated for specific projects (ie.- Optimists’ Books 
for Babies).   

B. Director’s report - Director Lee Jones discussed the possibility of hiring of a fourth part-time 
Library Page position, a minimum wage, 15 hour/week position.  It would increase the budget 
by $2000.00 for 2017.  The board feels that it is appropriate to hire this position now, Director 
Lee-Jones will discuss with City Manager Kurt.  Board reviewed the update on progress for 2016 
Library goals. 

C. City Council report 

D. Foundation report –$232,000 dollars raised so far.  Water bill mailing was successful, Carol Ann 
volunteered to distribute additional fliers in Platteville township.  September  - mailing to entire 
donor list, October - businesses,October/November - 500 families.   

     Nancy was present to discuss the organizational chart.  Community ask letter and an idea of a          
     thank you letter are in the works from the PR committee.  Event planning is hoped to be  
     revitalized to have some concrete events.  Bev Johansen or Nancy are the ones to contact for         
     events.  Nancy handed out a new timeline and a naming opportunity chart.  Book stack     
     “thermometer” for donations will be posted.   

 
V. BUSINESS  

A. July Bills – Motion to approve Podach Francis moved, Otto seconded, motion carried.  

B. Quilt donation discussion for dimensions and colors.  An idea is to see the new library to decide 
where the quilt would look best, or auction off the quilt to raise money for the library.   

C. Library cards - meeting the needs of every population such as migrant workers and shelter 
patrons.  The idea is to have a three-month library card as an option.  A vote will take place on 
this next month.   

D. Children’s internet usage policy.  Opt out policy instead of an opt in policy to reduce paperwork 
and to encourage parent responsibility, rather than require staff oversight .  This proposed 
change is to be voted on next month.  Lining up implementation of the policy change with the 
school  library visits in September and October.     

E. Job Description updates-action - Library Assistant Circulation - Library Assistant Children’s - 
Adult and Teen Services Team - Library Specialist Youth Services Team - Leahy moved to accept 
the changes/Hood seconded the motion.  Motion passed.   



F. 2017 Budget - cleaning discussion, contract has been reviewed by Director Lee-Jones.    We are 
strongly interested in finding our own contract for cleaning.  It comes out of the library budget.   

G. New Library - Motion to approve the timeline, bid packages 1-11, and proposed cuts 
Gottschalk/Leahy, motion carried.   

 
     

 
ADJOURNMENT  Betsy motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:53/Hood seconded the motion to adjourn.  

 
 

Next Regular Library Board Meeting:   September 6, 2016 6:00 p.m.    

 
 



 

 

PARKS, FORESTRY, & RECREATION COMMITTEE 

July 18, 2016 Minutes 

The regular meeting of the Platteville Parks, Forestry, and Recreation Committee of the City of Platteville was 

called to order by Brian Laufenberg at 7:02 p.m. in the G.A.R. Room of City Hall. 
 

ROLL CALL / INTRODUCE NEW MEMBERS 

Present: Brian Laufenberg, Hap Daus, Jessica Schulenburg, Rachel Culbertson, Jaime Keef, Molly Zuehlke, and  

Katherine Burk   
 

Others in Attendance: Luke Peters, Howard Crofoot, and Austin Vize 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Two changes were noted in the presented minutes.  A motion was made by Katherine Burk to approve the 

minutes with the two noted changes from June 20, 2016, second by Hap Daus.  Motion carried.   
 

NEW BUSINESS 

a. Bike Rally / Camping Request: Austin Vize asked the Committee if they would allow the Mississippi 

Valley Bike Over Labor Day Group to camp in a designated group camp site in Mound View Park.  They 

expect 25 bikers would start to arrive at approximately 5pm on Saturday, September 3 and depart at 

approximately 10am on Sunday, September 4th.  The Committee supported the idea and directed 

Austin to work with staff in selecting a location.  Molly Zuehlke made a motion to approve the request, 

seconded by Hap Daus.  Motion carried.   

b. Lawn Alternatives: The Committee discussed options for lawn alternatives at the request of Jason 

Zeitler.  Hap Daus stated he was in favor of having alternatives.  Jessica Schulenburg said she would 

support an application process where those interested in an alternative had to submit a plan for 

approval.  Luke said he would email the current ordinance to the Committee so that new members 

could review and we could continue the discussion at a future meeting. 

c. Ballfield Lighting Fee:  Luke Peters asked the Committee to review the fee charged to outside groups 

for ball field lighting.  The current fee is $60 per hour, per field.  Luke did not know how this number 

was selected.  In calling Musco Controls the approximate electrical costs are around $7.50 per hour, 

per field.  The lighting project included 25 year / 10,000 hour warranty.  Spreading the project cost 

over the 10,000 hours come to approximately $7.35 per hour.  Luke stated that he would prefer to 

lower the fee so that the fields can be used more often.  After a short discussion Hap Daus made a 

motion to suggest to the Council a fee of $15 per hour, seconded by Jamie Keef.  Motion carried. 

 

NEXT MEETING 

Next meeting will be on Monday, August 15, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. in the GAR Room of City Hall.  
 

ADJOURNMENT 

A motion to adjourn was made at 7:41pm by Hap Daus, seconded by Jessica Schulenburg.  Motion carried. 
 

Submitted by, Luke Peters (Recreation Coordinator) 



Platteville Community Safe Routes Committee (CSRC) 
Monday, July 18, 2016 

6:00 p.m. 
75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, WI 

G.A.R. Room 
 

Minutes 
Attendees: 
CSRC: Kristina Fields, Lynn Verger, Maureen Vorwald, Robin Fatzinger, Cindy Tang, Don 
Francis, Tim Ingram 
City Staff: Howard Crofoot, Luke Peters 

 
1. Call to order at 6:05 pm 
 
2 Approval of Minutes – June 20, 2016: motion by Lynn, second by Tim, unanimous 

approval. 
 
3. Citizen Comments, Observations & Petitions 

a. Cindy received a verbal citizen comment. The citizen has had a change of mind 
regarding the trail. They did not think people would use the trail and the citizen noticed 
that many people are using the trail. 
b. Tim received a verbal comment from a citizen who lives on Broadway Avenue. The 
citizen uses the new trail and they are happy with it, yet they wish there was a direct 
bike/ped way to get to businesses along Bus 151. One of their family members is 
mentally disabled and cannot ride on the road and so the trail is a great choice, but they 
wish there was a safe bike/ped connection to the trail. Maureen agreed. 
c. Don asked if the new sidewalk on 4th Street could have improved lighting. Howard 
stated that typically intersections get lit and if there is a long road section, there may be a 
mid-block street light. CSRC members are interested in an improved lighting plan for new 
subdivisions and updates to the existing street network. 
d. Don stated that Dominoes commented to him that the trail lights turn off at 11 pm. 
Howard explained that there is a photo-electric eye which turns the lights on when it is 
dark and then it is overridden by a timer which goes off at 11 pm and then the timer turns 
back ‘on’ at 5 am. This timing is being done on a trial basis which was agreed on by the 
Parks Committee and the PCA. The City might consider the restaurant section (Hwy 81 
to the west end) is on a separate controller, so the time could be set differently to be on 
through when the bars close, as many students will be walking in this area at the time. 
There are four light controllers for the trail. Once the light timing trial is over, signs will go 
up and state those times. 

 
4. Old Business 
 

A. North Platteville Loop Bicycle Lanes – including Ridge Avenue – progress, next 
steps: 
1) Howard is proposing to Karen to put this on council agenda for next week for 

information and discussion using the are approved CSRC minutes and maps 
from the June 20 meeting.  

2) The CSRC discussed presence at the upcoming council meetings:  
i. July 26 7:00 pm – many people will be at Strawberry Fest. Cindy could 

attend that meeting.  



ii. Second meeting would be August 9 – Robin will attend this meeting. 
Howard will address council at both meetings.  

iii. CSRC members are encouraged to connect with the community to get 
support.  

B. Discuss Chestnut St. sidewalks and pedestrian crossings 
1) Chestnut St. between Harrison Ave. and Gridley Ave. 
2) Crosswalk on Chestnut St. at Gridley Ave. intersection 

i. East side about $25k – there would be a concrete sidewalk at the back 
of the parking lot, adjacent to the street.. At the corner is a retaining 
wall in the ROW, so walkers must walk around it. Up to $5k would be 
contributed by UW-Platteville Foundation.  

a) Cindy asked if the section of the parking lot could be striped. 
Howard is not sure if the city could enforce snow shoveling 
here, if it is a striped sidewalk versus a traditional concrete 
sidewalk. Yet, this is a parking lot, so it would likely be plowed. 

ii. West side installation would cost more, approximately $30-35k, and 
would require retaining walls. 

iii. Don asked if the west side of Chestnut could go on a road diet and 
install s/w in that section at street elevation.  

iv. Howard stated that Chestnut is not likely due for new pavement in the 
next 5-10 years.  

v. Cindy can ask Angie about grant funding options. Perhaps there is a 
private grant option. 

vi. Ideally Chestnut would have sidewalks on both sides, as it really 
depends on where the pedestrian is walking to, as to what side they 
decide to walk on. 

vii. The CSRC will discuss again in a future meeting and make a 
recommendation.  
 

5. New Business 
A. Re-striping Business 151 corridor 

1) This discussion focused on if the CSRC wants to make a recommendation for 
or against restriping to a 3 lane configuration in certain segments of Business 
151. The three sections are: 

i. Staley Ave. to Valley Road bridge 
ii. Valley Road bridge to Mineral Street intersection 
iii. Mineral Street intersection to Millennium Drive 

2) Some CSRC members voiced concern about the restriping from Staley to 
Culvers/Valley Road, as it would reduce/eliminate the width of the paved wide 
shoulder used by many pedestrians and cyclists 

3) Striping would last 5-7 years.  
4) Tim suggested to send individual comments to Howard and he will attach 

them with the work to council. Individuals can also submit their comments 
directly to council.  

B. Sidewalk installation on city reconstruction projects(i.e. Richard Street) – 
postponed to next meeting. 

 
6. Adjourn 7:00 pm Lynn, Kristina, motion passed unanimously.  
 
Respectfully submitted by Kristina Fields, 7/18/16 
 



 

 

                       
 

          PLATTEVILLE MUSEUM BOARD MINUTES             JULY 27, 2016 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT                 MEMBERS ABSENT             OTHERS PRESENT 

Tracey Roberts                                   Suzanne Buchert                      Diana Bolander 

Garrett Jones 

Eric Fatzinger  

Marilyn Gottschalk 

Amy Seeboth-Wilson 

Bill Van Deest 

 

 

President Roberts called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm 

 

Amy moved to approve the amended minutes of the June 15, 2016 meeting. Marilyn seconded and the 

motion passed. 

Amy announced that she is now the City Council representative to the Jamison Trust. Other members are 

Eric Fatzinger and Deb McWilliams. 

 

There were no accessions this month. 

 

DIRECTOR'S REPORT: 

Diana noted that we get a copy of the progress report she gives to the City Council and the director's 

report she prepares for us. 

Copies of the Strategic Plan action update dated this month were passed out. 

The budget process has started and will be on the next agenda. 

Johnson Controls is doing an energy audit on Museum buildings.  Process is ongoing. 

All are pleased with the Collections Intern, Tori Kosobucki. We hope she will return next summer. 

Steps in front of the old Hamner Robbins building are crumbling and will be replaced with a path. 

 

JMA REPORT 

July meeting completed. 

Fund raising better than anticipated. 

Steve Kleefisch will be honored as volunteer of the year at Party in the Park tomorrow. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

December joint Bd. and JMA meeting tentatively set for December 14. 

Meeting dates approved and meeting time set for 4:00 pm. 

President Roberts led us through the City's Member Handbook with emphasis on our Board's role with 

staff and city council. 

President Roberts focused on potential use of sub-committees which according to the Member Handbook 

can be formed by a majority of the Board with members appointed by consensus. 

 

Adjourned: 6:25 pm 

Bill Van Deest, acting secretary 



CITY ATTORNEY - 2O1,6ITEMIZED STATEMENTS

Pub Works
December

November

October

September

August

Iutv
fune
M"y
April
March
February

]anuary
Totals

Allocation $1,095

of Compensation

HOURS
General Total Hours

$rsoTnr
Compensation Copies Postage

$

$

$

$

Misc Chgs Grand Total

t,zss.os

4,614.38

4,217.80

2,891..30

3,060.73

4,094.67

4,309.15

6,470.67

0

0

0

0

11..6

26.9

25.8

16.9

77.6

24.3

25.3

39.9

0

0

0

0

1..9

1.5

0.7

0.2

1..6

0.6

0.3

0.5

0

0

0

0

5.8

10.8

10.7

8.3

5.3

13.5

13.1

21.2

88.7

$13,305

0

0

0

0

3.9

1.4.6

1.4.4

8.4

10.7

10.2

l't.9
18.2

92.3

$13,845

1,,740.00 $

4,035.00 $

3,870.00 $

2,535.00 $

2,640.00 $

3,645.00 $

3195.00 $
5,985.00 $

-$
-$
-$
-$
.-$

525.00 $

210.00 $

210.00 $

210.00 $

420.00 $

420.00 $

420.00 $

4.00 $

34.00 $

119.28 $

126.00 $

193.00 $

12.00 $
82.00 $

49.00 $

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

3.20 $ Z.AS $

5.95 fi 1.4.43 $

1.60 fi tø.gz $

3.80 $ 16.50 $

5.25 fi tZ.+e $

4.81. g 12.86 $

1.s5 $ 10.60 $
4.25 $ 12.42 $

$ 28,245.00 $ 30.41 $ 104.06 $ 2415.00 $ 619.28 $



PLATTEVILLE WATER AND SEWER COMMISSION

FINANCIAL REPORT

AUGUST 31, 2016



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     08:41AM       PAGE: 1

INTEREST INCOME

600-61419-000-00 WATER INTEREST 7.35 4,281.97 3,500.00 (          781.97) 122.3

600-61461-100-00 RESIDENTIAL-METER WATER SALES 66,603.09 468,391.25 650,000.00 181,608.75 72.1

600-61461-200-00 COMMERCIAL-METER WATER SALES 22,879.96 148,425.39 230,000.00 81,574.61 64.5

600-61461-300-00 INDUSTRIAL-METER WATER SALES 6,607.58 46,526.81 55,000.00 8,473.19 84.6

600-61461-400-00 PUBLIC AUTH-METER WATER SALES 19,470.31 135,421.48 200,000.00 64,578.52 67.7

600-61461-500-00 MULTIFAMILY RES-METER WATER SA 11,939.34 82,169.97 115,000.00 32,830.03 71.5

600-61462-000-00 PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION 7,219.80 50,538.60 70,000.00 19,461.40 72.2

600-61463-000-00 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION 51,555.44 411,551.47 575,000.00 163,448.53 71.6

600-61467-000-00 INTERDEPARTMENTAL WATER SALES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

600-61470-000-00 MISC REVENUE/ FORFEITED DISCOU 548.93 4,871.19 6,250.00 1,378.81 77.9

600-61472-000-00 RENTS FROM WATER PROPERTIES 7,961.21 63,264.26 78,000.00 14,735.74 81.1

600-61473-000-00 INTERDEPARTMENTAL RENTS .00 .00 3,600.00 3,600.00 .0

600-61474-000-00 OTHER WATER REVENUES 5,690.46 28,307.38 45,000.00 16,692.62 62.9

TOTAL INTEREST INCOME 200,483.47 1,443,749.77 2,033,350.00 589,600.23 71.0

INTEREST INCOME

600-62419-000-00 SEWER INTEREST 286.52 8,358.25 3,500.00 (       4,858.25) 238.8

600-62421-010-00 MISC NON OP INCOME-EARNINGS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

600-62622-000-00 GEN CUST SEWAGE REVENUE 177,870.74 1,274,770.92 1,750,000.00 475,229.08 72.8

600-62625-000-00 OTR SEWERAGE SERVICES REVENUE 1,921.30 4,053.95 5,000.00 946.05 81.1

600-62626-000-00 INTERDEPARTMENTAL SALES .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

600-62631-000-00 CUSTOMER FORFEITED DISCT REVEN 517.47 4,755.72 6,400.00 1,644.28 74.3

600-62634-000-00 SEWER PROPERTY RENT REVENUE .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

600-62635-000-00 MISC OP SEWER REVENUE 103.10 409.10 1,000.00 590.90 40.9

TOTAL INTEREST INCOME 180,699.13 1,292,347.94 1,766,850.00 474,502.06 73.1

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 381,182.60 2,736,097.71 3,800,200.00 1,064,102.29 72.0



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     08:41AM       PAGE: 2

TAXES

600-61408-000-00 TAX EXPENSE/ TAXES 1,530.32 13,145.11 445,000.00 431,854.89 3.0

TOTAL TAXES 1,530.32 13,145.11 445,000.00 431,854.89 3.0

INCOME DEDUCTION

600-61426-000-00 INC DED BONDS/LOANS PRINCIPAL .00 .00 358,892.00 358,892.00 .0

TOTAL INCOME DEDUCTION .00 .00 358,892.00 358,892.00 .0

LONG TERM DEBT

600-61427-000-00 LONG TERM DEBT INTEREST .00 86,516.70 253,909.00 167,392.30 34.1

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT .00 86,516.70 253,909.00 167,392.30 34.1

PUMPING SUPERVISION

600-61620-000-00 PUMPING SUPERVISION/ENG LAB & 681.28 5,425.28 7,500.00 2,074.72 72.3

TOTAL PUMPING SUPERVISION 681.28 5,425.28 7,500.00 2,074.72 72.3

ELECTRICITY

600-61623-200-00 ELECTRICITY-MAIN PLANT 2,984.00 24,090.00 40,000.00 15,910.00 60.2

600-61623-300-00 ELECTRICITY-WELL #4 470.50 11,474.12 50,000.00 38,525.88 23.0

600-61623-400-00 ELECTRICITY-WELL #5 5,137.15 29,463.32 40,000.00 10,536.68 73.7

TOTAL ELECTRICITY 8,591.65 65,027.44 130,000.00 64,972.56 50.0

600-61624-100-00 PUMPING-LABOR 2,203.34 21,232.56 30,000.00 8,767.44 70.8

600-61624-200-00 PUMPING-SUPPLIES & EXPENSE .00 125.00 500.00 375.00 25.0

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 624 2,203.34 21,357.56 30,500.00 9,142.44 70.0

PUMPING

600-61626-100-00 MISC PUMPING-LABOR 211.10 971.06 1,500.00 528.94 64.7

600-61626-600-00 MISC PUMPING-INDUSTRIAL TOWELS 140.00 203.44 200.00 (              3.44) 101.7

600-61626-700-00 MISC PUMPING-MISCELLANEOUS 281.12 5,368.10 18,000.00 12,631.90 29.8

TOTAL PUMPING 632.22 6,542.60 19,700.00 13,157.40 33.2



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     08:41AM       PAGE: 3

MAINTENANCE SUPERVISION

600-61630-000-00 MAINT SUPERVISION/ENG LAB & EX 681.28 5,425.28 7,500.00 2,074.72 72.3

TOTAL MAINTENANCE SUPERVISION 681.28 5,425.28 7,500.00 2,074.72 72.3

MAINTENANCE OF STRUCTURES

600-61631-100-00 MAINT OF STRUCTURES-LABOR .00 147.77 1,000.00 852.23 14.8

600-61631-200-00 MAINT OF STRUCTURES-SUPPLIES & 31.73 2,032.89 7,000.00 4,967.11 29.0

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF STRUCTURES 31.73 2,180.66 8,000.00 5,819.34 27.3

MAINTENANCE OF POWER EQUIP

600-61632-100-00 LABOR - MAINT. OF POWER EQUIP .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

600-61632-200-00 MAINT OF POWER EQUIP-SUPPLIES .00 4,005.48 5,000.00 994.52 80.1

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF POWER EQUIP .00 4,005.48 5,500.00 1,494.52 72.8

MAINTENANCE OF PUMPING EQUIP

600-61633-100-00 MAINT OF PUMP EQUIP-LABOR 105.55 256.54 1,500.00 1,243.46 17.1

600-61633-200-00 MAINT OF PUMP EQUIP-SUPPLIES & 1,100.00 6,298.47 4,500.00 (       1,798.47) 140.0

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF PUMPING EQUIP 1,205.55 6,555.01 6,000.00 (          555.01) 109.3

WATER TREATMENT SUPERVISION

600-61640-000-00 WATER TREAT SUPERVISION/ENG LA 681.28 5,425.28 7,500.00 2,074.72 72.3

TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SUPERVISION 681.28 5,425.28 7,500.00 2,074.72 72.3

CHEMICALS

600-61641-700-00 CHEMICALS-CHLORINE 497.40 2,567.12 6,500.00 3,932.88 39.5

600-61641-800-00 CHEMICALS-FLOURIDE 243.67 1,741.35 4,000.00 2,258.65 43.5

600-61641-900-00 CHEMICALS-ALL OTHER CHEMICALS .00 5,143.60 15,000.00 9,856.40 34.3

TOTAL CHEMICALS 741.07 9,452.07 25,500.00 16,047.93 37.1



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     08:41AM       PAGE: 4

TREATMENT

600-61642-100-00 TREATMENT-LABOR 3,865.08 30,088.52 41,000.00 10,911.48 73.4

600-61642-200-00 TREATMENT-SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 240.22 1,848.85 4,500.00 2,651.15 41.1

TOTAL TREATMENT 4,105.30 31,937.37 45,500.00 13,562.63 70.2

MISCELLANEOUS TREATMENT

600-61643-100-00 MISC TREATMENT-LABOR 105.55 802.18 1,200.00 397.82 66.9

600-61643-600-00 MISC TREATMENT-INDUSTRIAL TOWE 140.00 203.45 200.00 (              3.45) 101.7

600-61643-700-00 MISC TREATMENT-MISCELLANEOUS E .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS TREATMENT 245.55 1,005.63 2,400.00 1,394.37 41.9

WATER TREATMENT

600-61650-000-00 WATER TREAT SUPERVISION/ENG LA 681.29 5,425.33 7,500.00 2,074.67 72.3

TOTAL WATER TREATMENT 681.29 5,425.33 7,500.00 2,074.67 72.3

MAINT OF STRUCTURE IMPR

600-61651-100-00 MAINT OF STRUCTURE IMPR-LABOR .00 .00 750.00 750.00 .0

600-61651-200-00 MAINT OF STRUCTURE IMP-SUPPLIE 69.90 1,940.19 5,500.00 3,559.81 35.3

TOTAL MAINT OF STRUCTURE IMPR 69.90 1,940.19 6,250.00 4,309.81 31.0

MAINT OF WATER TREATMENT EQU

600-61652-100-00 MAINT OF W TREATMENT EQUIP-LAB 105.55 127.12 750.00 622.88 17.0

600-61652-200-00 MAINT OF W TREAT EQUIP-SUPPLIE .00 223.22 3,500.00 3,276.78 6.4

TOTAL MAINT OF WATER TREATMENT EQU 105.55 350.34 4,250.00 3,899.66 8.2

OPERATIONS

600-61660-000-00 OPERATIONS-SUPERVISION/ENG LAB 681.29 5,425.32 7,500.00 2,074.68 72.3

TOTAL OPERATIONS 681.29 5,425.32 7,500.00 2,074.68 72.3



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     08:41AM       PAGE: 5

STORAGE FACILITIES

600-61661-100-00 STORAGE FACILITIES-LABOR .00 84.44 419.00 334.56 20.2

600-61661-200-00 STORAGE FACILITIES-SUPPLIES & 44.72 44.72 100.00 55.28 44.7

TOTAL STORAGE FACILITIES 44.72 129.16 519.00 389.84 24.9

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION

600-61662-100-00 TRANS & DISTRIBUTION-LABOR 232.67 1,840.05 1,500.00 (          340.05) 122.7

600-61662-200-00 TRANS & DISTRIBUTION-SUPPLIES .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

TOTAL TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 232.67 1,840.05 1,600.00 (          240.05) 115.0

METERS

600-61663-100-00 METERS-LABOR 882.86 14,651.31 10,000.00 (       4,651.31) 146.5

600-61663-200-00 METERS-SUPPLIES & EXPENSE .00 (       1,485.60) 1,500.00 2,985.60 (  99.0)

TOTAL METERS 882.86 13,165.71 11,500.00 (       1,665.71) 114.5

CUSTOMER INSTALLATION

600-61664-100-00 CUSTOMER INSTALLATION-LABOR 1,359.58 10,125.30 18,000.00 7,874.70 56.3

600-61664-200-00 CUSTOMER INSTALL-SUPPLIES & EX .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

TOTAL CUSTOMER INSTALLATION 1,359.58 10,125.30 18,200.00 8,074.70 55.6

MISCELLANEOUS

600-61665-100-00 MISCELLANEOUS-LABOR 1,031.08 11,114.72 17,500.00 6,385.28 63.5

600-61665-200-00 MISCELLANEOUS-SUPPLIES & EXPEN 78.00 1,058.80 2,000.00 941.20 52.9

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 1,109.08 12,173.52 19,500.00 7,326.48 62.4

MAINTENANCE

600-61670-000-00 MAINTENANCE-SUPERVISION/ENG LA 682.26 5,432.89 7,500.00 2,067.11 72.4

TOTAL MAINTENANCE 682.26 5,432.89 7,500.00 2,067.11 72.4



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     08:41AM       PAGE: 6

MAINT OF RESERVOIR/TOWER

600-61672-100-00 MAINT RESERVOIR/TOWER-LABOR .00 .00 750.00 750.00 .0

600-61672-200-00 MAINT RESERVOIR/TOWER-SUPPLIES 1,094.96 1,094.96 2,000.00 905.04 54.8

600-61672-300-00 MAINT RESERVOIR/TOWER-PAINT .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

TOTAL MAINT OF RESERVOIR/TOWER 1,094.96 1,094.96 5,750.00 4,655.04 19.0

MAINTENANCE OF MAINS

600-61673-100-00 MAINT OF MAINS-LABOR 3,944.09 25,103.01 28,000.00 2,896.99 89.7

600-61673-200-00 MAINT OF MAINS-SUPPLIES & EXPE 6,379.32 23,072.12 30,000.00 6,927.88 76.9

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF MAINS 10,323.41 48,175.13 58,000.00 9,824.87 83.1

MAINTENANCE OF SERVICES

600-61675-100-00 MAINT OF SERVICES-LABOR 1,969.83 5,684.32 7,000.00 1,315.68 81.2

600-61675-200-00 MAINT OF SERVICES-SUPPLIES & E 647.62 3,424.84 9,000.00 5,575.16 38.1

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF SERVICES 2,617.45 9,109.16 16,000.00 6,890.84 56.9

MAINTENANCE OF METERS

600-61676-100-00 MAINT OF METERS-LABOR .00 2,817.46 3,500.00 682.54 80.5

600-61676-200-00 MAINT OF METERS-SUPPLIES & EXP 151.40 2,278.92 3,500.00 1,221.08 65.1

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF METERS 151.40 5,096.38 7,000.00 1,903.62 72.8

MAINTENANCE OF HYDRANTS

600-61677-100-00 MAINT OF HYDRANTS-LABOR 345.12 3,023.21 10,000.00 6,976.79 30.2

600-61677-200-00 MAINT OF HYDRANTS-SUPPLIES & E (          124.00) (            12.25) 5,000.00 5,012.25 (      .3)

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF HYDRANTS 221.12 3,010.96 15,000.00 11,989.04 20.1

MAINTENANCE OF OTHER PLANT

600-61678-100-00 MAINT OF OTR PLANT-LABOR .00 149.15 200.00 50.85 74.6

600-61678-200-00 MAINT OF OTR PLANT-SUPPLIES & .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF OTHER PLANT .00 149.15 400.00 250.85 37.3



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     08:41AM       PAGE: 7

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

600-61901-000-00 CUSTOMER ACCTS-SUPERVISION 682.26 5,432.89 7,500.00 2,067.11 72.4

TOTAL CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS 682.26 5,432.89 7,500.00 2,067.11 72.4

METER READING

600-61902-000-00 METER READING-LABOR .00 91.40 250.00 158.60 36.6

TOTAL METER READING .00 91.40 250.00 158.60 36.6

CUSTOMER COLLECTIONS

600-61903-100-00 CUSTOMER COLLECTIONS-SUPPLIES 1,154.54 13,516.73 25,000.00 11,483.27 54.1

600-61903-600-00 CUSTOMER COLLECTIONS-ACCT CLER 411.58 5,991.68 9,700.00 3,708.32 61.8

600-61903-700-00 CUSTOMER COLLECTIONS-FIN DIREC .00 .00 6,500.00 6,500.00 .0

TOTAL CUSTOMER COLLECTIONS 1,566.12 19,508.41 41,200.00 21,691.59 47.4

UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

600-61904-000-00 UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

TOTAL UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

600-61920-100-00 ADMIN & GEN-CITY MANAGER .00 .00 12,375.00 12,375.00 .0

600-61920-200-00 ADMIN & GEN-DIRECTOR OF PUB WO .00 .00 19,600.00 19,600.00 .0

600-61920-400-00 ADMIN & GEN-ENGINEER/TECHNICIA .00 .00 12,650.00 12,650.00 .0

600-61920-500-00 ADMIN & GEN-SECRETARY .00 .00 5,200.00 5,200.00 .0

600-61920-600-00 ADMIN & GEN-ACCOUNT CLERK 411.58 5,991.67 9,700.00 3,708.33 61.8

600-61920-700-00 ADMIN & GEN-FINANCE DIRECTOR .00 .00 6,500.00 6,500.00 .0

600-61920-800-00 ADMIN & GEN-DIRECTOR OF ADMIN .00 .00 13,025.00 13,025.00 .0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 411.58 5,991.67 79,050.00 73,058.33 7.6

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE

600-61921-500-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXP-TELEPHON 275.07 3,423.45 5,000.00 1,576.55 68.5

600-61921-600-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXP-POSTAGE .00 449.78 1,000.00 550.22 45.0

600-61921-700-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXP-OFFICE S .00 189.78 2,000.00 1,810.22 9.5

600-61921-800-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXP-ENGINEER .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

TOTAL OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 275.07 4,063.01 11,000.00 6,936.99 36.9



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     08:41AM       PAGE: 8

OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED

600-61923-100-00 OUTSIDE SERVICES-AUDIT .00 4,012.50 4,500.00 487.50 89.2

600-61923-200-00 OUTSIDE SERVICES-CONSULTANTS .00 3,439.12 3,000.00 (          439.12) 114.6

600-61923-300-00 OUTSIDE SERVICES-WATER CONSULT .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

600-61923-400-00 OUTSIDE SERVICES-CITY ATTORNEY .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED .00 7,451.62 9,500.00 2,048.38 78.4

PROPERTY INSURANCE

600-61924-000-00 PROPERTY INSURANCE .00 11,942.50 14,000.00 2,057.50 85.3

TOTAL PROPERTY INSURANCE .00 11,942.50 14,000.00 2,057.50 85.3

INJURIES & DAMAGES

600-61925-000-00 INJURIES & DAMAGES .00 6,497.50 20,000.00 13,502.50 32.5

TOTAL INJURIES & DAMAGES .00 6,497.50 20,000.00 13,502.50 32.5

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

600-61926-200-00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HEALTH/LIFE 8,881.88 67,805.77 140,000.00 72,194.23 48.4

600-61926-400-00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-RETIREMENT 1,551.83 14,036.21 20,000.00 5,963.79 70.2

600-61926-500-00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-VACATION .00 .00 1,800.00 1,800.00 .0

600-61926-600-00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SICK LEAVE .00 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .0

600-61926-800-00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-UNIFORMS 442.25 1,412.50 3,200.00 1,787.50 44.1

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 10,875.96 83,254.48 173,000.00 89,745.52 48.1

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL

600-61930-100-00 MISC GENERAL-LABOR 24.97 104.90 500.00 395.10 21.0

600-61930-200-00 MISC GENERAL-SUPPLIES & EXPENS .00 183.45 750.00 566.55 24.5

600-61930-300-00 MISC GENERAL-CONFERENCES .00 1,329.38 3,000.00 1,670.62 44.3

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL 24.97 1,617.73 4,250.00 2,632.27 38.1

RENT EXPENSE

600-61931-000-00 RENT EXPENSE 90.00 720.00 1,080.00 360.00 66.7

TOTAL RENT EXPENSE 90.00 720.00 1,080.00 360.00 66.7



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     08:41AM       PAGE: 9

MAINTENANCE OF GENERAL PLANT

600-61932-100-00 MAINT OF GENERAL PLANT-LABOR .00 .00 50.00 50.00 .0

600-61932-200-00 MAINT OF GENERAL PLANT-SUPPLIE .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GENERAL PLANT .00 .00 150.00 150.00 .0

TRANSPORTATION CLEARING

600-61933-200-00 TRANSPORTATION CLEARING-SUPPLI 584.16 14,067.54 .00 (     14,067.54) .0

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION CLEARING 584.16 14,067.54 .00 (     14,067.54) .0

TAX EXPENSE

600-62408-000-00 TAX EXPENSE 1,804.02 16,155.34 50,000.00 33,844.66 32.3

TOTAL TAX EXPENSE 1,804.02 16,155.34 50,000.00 33,844.66 32.3

INCOME DEDUCTION

600-62426-000-00 INC DED BONDS/LOANS PRINCIPAL .00 .00 358,892.00 358,892.00 .0

TOTAL INCOME DEDUCTION .00 .00 358,892.00 358,892.00 .0

LONG TERM DEBT

600-62427-000-00 LONG TERM DEBT INTEREST .00 86,516.69 253,908.00 167,391.31 34.1

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT .00 86,516.69 253,908.00 167,391.31 34.1

SUPERVISION & LABOR

600-62820-000-00 SUPERVISION PLANT-LABOR 18,646.30 151,003.19 234,553.00 83,549.81 64.4

TOTAL SUPERVISION & LABOR 18,646.30 151,003.19 234,553.00 83,549.81 64.4

PUMPING & HEAT/LIGHTS

600-62821-000-00 PUMPING EXPENSE 4,082.14 34,996.41 50,000.00 15,003.59 70.0

600-62821-100-00 POWER & FUEL EXP FOR PUMPING 62.15 3,961.79 12,000.00 8,038.21 33.0

TOTAL PUMPING & HEAT/LIGHTS 4,144.29 38,958.20 62,000.00 23,041.80 62.8



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     08:41AM       PAGE: 10

AERIATION EQUIPMENT

600-62822-000-00 POWER & FUEL EXP FOR AERIATION 2,022.08 14,373.86 28,000.00 13,626.14 51.3

TOTAL AERIATION EQUIPMENT 2,022.08 14,373.86 28,000.00 13,626.14 51.3

CHLORINE

600-62823-000-00 CHLORINE CHEMICALS EXPENSE .00 246.00 2,000.00 1,754.00 12.3

TOTAL CHLORINE .00 246.00 2,000.00 1,754.00 12.3

PHOSPHORUS

600-62824-000-00 PHOSPHORUS REMOVAL CHEMICALS E 4,487.99 26,605.12 30,000.00 3,394.88 88.7

TOTAL PHOSPHORUS 4,487.99 26,605.12 30,000.00 3,394.88 88.7

SLUDGE CHEMICALS

600-62825-000-00 SLUDGE COND CHEMICALS EXP .00 2,893.18 10,000.00 7,106.82 28.9

TOTAL SLUDGE CHEMICALS .00 2,893.18 10,000.00 7,106.82 28.9

OTHER CHEMICALS

600-62826-000-00 OTR CHEMICALS FOR SEWAGE TREAT 1,087.50 1,242.50 1,500.00 257.50 82.8

TOTAL OTHER CHEMICALS 1,087.50 1,242.50 1,500.00 257.50 82.8

SUPPLIES

600-62827-400-00 OTR OP SUPPLIES & EXPENSES 1,795.38 7,429.53 8,000.00 570.47 92.9

600-62827-600-00 INDUSTRIAL TOWELS EXPENSE 435.78 435.78 500.00 64.22 87.2

TOTAL SUPPLIES 2,231.16 7,865.31 8,500.00 634.69 92.5

TRANSPORTATION

600-62828-100-00 TRANSPORTATION-LABOR .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

600-62828-200-00 TRANSPORTATION-SUPPLIES & EXPE 1,729.23 18,343.96 24,000.00 5,656.04 76.4

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 1,729.23 18,343.96 25,000.00 6,656.04 73.4



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     08:41AM       PAGE: 11

MAINT OF SEWER COLLECTION

600-62831-100-00 MAINT OF COLLECTION-LABOR 1,038.00 12,073.89 22,000.00 9,926.11 54.9

600-62831-200-00 MAINT OF COLLECTION-SUPPLIES & 3,249.63 4,811.73 20,000.00 15,188.27 24.1

600-62831-300-00 MAINT OF COLLECTION-TELEVISING .00 226.02 2,000.00 1,773.98 11.3

TOTAL MAINT OF SEWER COLLECTION 4,287.63 17,111.64 44,000.00 26,888.36 38.9

MAINTENANCE OF LIFT STATION

600-62832-100-00 MAINT OF LIFT STATION-LABOR 919.67 1,899.39 6,000.00 4,100.61 31.7

600-62832-200-00 MAINT OF LIFT STATION-SUPPLIES .00 766.90 10,000.00 9,233.10 7.7

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF LIFT STATION 919.67 2,666.29 16,000.00 13,333.71 16.7

MAINTENANCE OF TREATMENT PLANT

600-62833-100-00 MAINT OF TREAT PLT-LABOR 1,037.34 10,103.96 20,000.00 9,896.04 50.5

600-62833-200-00 MAINT OF TREAT PLT-SUPPLIES & 1,249.70 9,702.64 27,000.00 17,297.36 35.9

600-62833-300-00 MAINT OF TREAT PLT-MAINTENANCE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF TREATMENT PLA 2,287.04 19,806.60 48,000.00 28,193.40 41.3

MAINTENANCE OF BLDGS & GROUNDS

600-62834-100-00 MAINT BLDG & GROUNDS-LABOR 1,221.89 8,485.50 17,000.00 8,514.50 49.9

600-62834-200-00 METER REPAIR-LABOR 883.08 7,613.06 15,000.00 7,386.94 50.8

600-62834-300-00 MAINT BLDG & GROUNDS-SUPPLIES 543.26 5,804.37 22,000.00 16,195.63 26.4

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF BLDGS & GROUN 2,648.23 21,902.93 54,000.00 32,097.07 40.6

BILLING, COLLECTING & ACCTG

600-62840-200-00 BILLING, COLLECTING-SUPPLIES & 1,179.50 13,606.72 25,000.00 11,393.28 54.4

600-62840-600-00 ACCOUNT CLERK 411.48 5,991.28 9,700.00 3,708.72 61.8

600-62840-700-00 FINANCE DIRECTOR .00 .00 6,500.00 6,500.00 .0

TOTAL BILLING, COLLECTING & ACCTG 1,590.98 19,598.00 41,200.00 21,602.00 47.6

METER READING - LABOR/EXPENSE

600-62842-000-00 METER READING-LABOR & EXPENSES .00 106.32 200.00 93.68 53.2

TOTAL METER READING - LABOR/EXPENSE .00 106.32 200.00 93.68 53.2



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     08:41AM       PAGE: 12

UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

600-62843-000-00 UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

TOTAL UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

ADMINISTRATION & OFFICE WAGES

600-62850-100-00 CITY MANAGER .00 .00 12,375.00 12,375.00 .0

600-62850-200-00 DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS .00 .00 19,600.00 19,600.00 .0

600-62850-400-00 ENGINEER/TECHNICIAN .00 .00 12,650.00 12,650.00 .0

600-62850-500-00 CLERK TYPIST/RECEPTIONIST .00 .00 5,200.00 5,200.00 .0

600-62850-600-00 ACCOUNT CLERK 411.55 5,990.77 9,700.00 3,709.23 61.8

600-62850-700-00 FINANCE DIRECTOR .00 .00 6,500.00 6,500.00 .0

600-62850-800-00 DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION .00 .00 13,025.00 13,025.00 .0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION & OFFICE WAGES 411.55 5,990.77 79,050.00 73,059.23 7.6

OPERATNG EXPENSES

600-62851-500-00 OP EXPENSES-TELEPHONE 285.57 3,466.37 5,000.00 1,533.63 69.3

600-62851-600-00 OP EXPENSES-POSTAGE .00 448.55 2,000.00 1,551.45 22.4

600-62851-700-00 OP EXPENSES-OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 355.05 1,500.00 1,144.95 23.7

600-62851-800-00 OP EXPENSES-ENGINEERING SUPPLI .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

TOTAL OPERATNG EXPENSES 285.57 4,269.97 11,500.00 7,230.03 37.1

OUTSIDE SERVICES

600-62852-100-00 AUDIT EXPENSES .00 4,012.50 4,000.00 (            12.50) 100.3

600-62852-200-00 CONSULTANTS EXPENSES .00 3,439.13 5,000.00 1,560.87 68.8

600-62852-300-00 CONSULTANTS EXPENSES-WWTP .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

600-62852-400-00 CITY ATTORNEY EXPENSES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL OUTSIDE SERVICES .00 7,451.63 11,000.00 3,548.37 67.7

INSURANCE

600-62853-100-00 PROPERTY INSURANCE EXPENSE .00 32,197.50 40,000.00 7,802.50 80.5

600-62853-200-00 WORKER'S COMPENSATION EXPENSE .00 9,066.50 14,000.00 4,933.50 64.8

TOTAL INSURANCE .00 41,264.00 54,000.00 12,736.00 76.4



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     08:41AM       PAGE: 13

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

600-62854-200-00 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE EXPENS 15,962.99 120,674.68 180,000.00 59,325.32 67.0

600-62854-400-00 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 1,538.85 13,017.36 30,000.00 16,982.64 43.4

600-62854-500-00 VACATION EXPENSE .00 .00 1,800.00 1,800.00 .0

600-62854-600-00 SICK LEAVE EXPENSE .00 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .0

600-62854-800-00 UNIFORM EXPENSE .00 702.83 3,000.00 2,297.17 23.4

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 17,501.84 134,394.87 222,800.00 88,405.13 60.3

COMMISSION EXPENSE

600-62855-000-00 REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES 235.00 245.67 500.00 254.33 49.1

TOTAL COMMISSION EXPENSE 235.00 245.67 500.00 254.33 49.1

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

600-62856-100-00 MISCELLANEOUS-LABOR 912.86 10,985.68 19,500.00 8,514.32 56.3

600-62856-200-00 MISCELLANEOUS-SUPPLIES & EXP 758.10 11,754.02 30,500.00 18,745.98 38.5

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 1,670.96 22,739.70 50,000.00 27,260.30 45.5

RENT EXPENSE

600-62857-000-00 RENT EXPENSE 90.00 720.00 4,700.00 3,980.00 15.3

TOTAL RENT EXPENSE 90.00 720.00 4,700.00 3,980.00 15.3

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 124,179.27 1,209,755.51 3,602,353.00 2,392,597.49 33.6

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 257,003.33 1,526,342.20 197,847.00 (1,328,495.20) 771.5



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE AIRPORT COMMISSION

FINANCIAL REPORT

AUGUST 31, 2016



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 200 - AIRPORT FUND

BEGINNING CURRENT YTD ENDING

BALANCE ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

ASSETS

200-10001-000-000 ALLOCATED CASH .00 .00 .00 .00

200-10002-000-000 TREASURER'S CASH 158,434.93 (            25,339.36) 1,756.91 160,191.84

200-10003-000-000 AIRPORT CASH - RESTRICED BAL 40,000.00 .00 (            16,667.00) 23,333.00

200-11110-000-000 AIRPORT INVESTMENTS 8,266.88 .00 19.39 8,286.27

200-13911-000-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC. 4,291.46 .00 (              5,167.96) (                 876.50)

200-17238-000-000 AIRPORT LOAN RECEIVABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL ASSETS 210,993.27 (            25,339.36) (            20,058.66) 190,934.61

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

200-21211-000-000 VOUCHERS PAYABLE (            10,104.72) .00 10,104.72 .00

200-21313-000-000 6.20% SOC. SEC. EES .00 .00 .00 .00

200-21314-000-000 1.45% SOC. SEC. EES .00 .00 .00 .00

200-21315-000-000 6.20% SOC. SEC. ERS .00 .00 .00 .00

200-21316-000-000 1.45% SOC. SEC. ERS .00 .00 .00 .00

200-21700-000-000 1.45% SOC. SEC. ERS .00 .00 .00 .00

200-23160-000-000 PREPAYMENTS .00 .00 .00 .00

200-26000-000-000 DEFERRED (PREPAID) REVENU (              8,099.78) .00 7,820.60 (                 279.18)

200-27015-000-000 ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND (          115,348.71) .00 .00 (          115,348.71)

200-27238-000-000 AIRPORT SHORT-TERM LOAN .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL LIABILITIES (          133,553.21) .00 17,925.32 (          115,627.89)

FUND EQUITY

200-30000-000-000 BUDGET VARIANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

200-31110-000-000 AIRPORT FUND BALANCE (            77,440.06) .00 .00 (            77,440.06)

200-34000-000-000 RESERVE FOR ADV. FROM GEN .00 .00 .00 .00

200-34110-000-000 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

NET INCOME/LOSS .00 25,339.36 (            14,533.66) (            14,533.66)

TOTAL FUND EQUITY (            77,440.06) 25,339.36 (            14,533.66) (            91,973.72)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (          210,993.27) 25,339.36 3,391.66 (          207,601.61)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 200 - AIRPORT FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:01AM       PAGE: 1

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

200-46340-460-000 AVIATION FUEL CASH SALES 7,456.28 76,001.98 80,000.00 (       3,998.02) 95.00 .00 (       3,998.02)

200-46340-461-000 AVIATION FUEL CREDIT CARD 19,201.99 54,857.14 90,000.00 (     35,142.86) 60.95 .00 (     35,142.86)

200-46340-463-000 LAND RENT FOR PRIVATE HANGA 639.00 951.00 1,900.00 (          949.00) 50.05 .00 (          949.00)

200-46340-464-000 HANGAR RENT 1,607.84 30,077.90 38,500.00 (       8,422.10) 78.12 .00 (       8,422.10)

200-46340-466-000 INTEREST AT INVEST. POOL .00 19.39 10.00 9.39 193.90 .00 9.39

200-46340-467-000 INTEREST - NOW ACCOUNT 120.77 843.83 450.00 393.83 187.52 .00 393.83

200-46340-468-000 LANDRENT PARCELS A .00 111,677.00 223,354.00 (   111,677.00) 50.00 .00 (   111,677.00)

200-46340-470-000 LAND RENTAL PARCEL B .00 2,653.50 5,307.00 (       2,653.50) 50.00 .00 (       2,653.50)

200-46340-471-000 LAND RENTAL PARCEL C .00 323.30 644.00 (          320.70) 50.20 .00 (          320.70)

200-46340-479-000 SALE OF VEHICLES .00 26,000.00 .00 26,000.00 .00 .00 26,000.00

200-46340-480-000 A & A HANGAR RENT .00 1,455.32 1,485.00 (            29.68) 98.00 .00 (            29.68)

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SE 29,025.88 304,860.36 441,650.00 (   136,789.64) 69.03 .00 (   136,789.64)

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 29,025.88 304,860.36 441,650.00 (   136,789.64) 69.03 .00 (   136,789.64)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2016

FUND 200 - AIRPORT FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 09/07/2016     09:01AM       PAGE: 2

AIRPORT

200-53510-803-000 AIRPORT:PROFESSIONAL SERVIC .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00

200-53510-804-000 AIRPORT:ATTORNEY FEES .00 90.00 1,000.00 910.00 9.00 .00 910.00

200-53510-805-000 AIRPORT: FUEL 100LL 23,163.65 53,558.63 80,000.00 26,441.37 66.95 .00 26,441.37

200-53510-806-000 AIRPORT: FUEL JET-A PURCHASE 14,822.46 39,715.23 60,000.00 20,284.77 66.19 .00 20,284.77

200-53510-807-000 AIRPORT: 100LL MAINTENANCE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00

200-53510-808-000 AIRPORT: JET-A MAINTENANCE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00

200-53510-809-000 AIRPORT: FAHERTY RECYCLING 56.15 457.25 600.00 142.75 76.21 .00 142.75

200-53510-810-000 AIRPORT: BUILDINGS & GROUND 4,770.73 14,130.94 30,000.00 15,869.06 47.10 .00 15,869.06

200-53510-811-000 AIRPORT: COURTESY CAR MAINT. .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

200-53510-813-000 AIRPORT:10 BAY HANGAR LOAN 1,425.00 11,400.00 17,100.00 5,700.00 66.67 .00 5,700.00

200-53510-814-000 AIRPORT: FUEL PURCHASES 333.84 791.27 4,000.00 3,208.73 19.78 .00 3,208.73

200-53510-815-000 AIRPORT: FUEL FLOWAGE (TO M 2,353.36 8,421.61 10,500.00 2,078.39 80.21 .00 2,078.39

200-53510-817-000 AIRPORT: CREDIT CARD FEES 501.03 1,656.42 3,000.00 1,343.58 55.21 .00 1,343.58

200-53510-820-000 AIRPORT: GENERAL SUPPLIES 217.45 1,779.18 3,000.00 1,220.82 59.31 .00 1,220.82

200-53510-821-000 AIRPORT: PROPANE .00 891.00 2,000.00 1,109.00 44.55 .00 1,109.00

200-53510-823-000 AIRPORT: LIABILITY INS .00 5,161.00 7,000.00 1,839.00 73.73 .00 1,839.00

200-53510-824-000 AIRPORT: AIRPORT MGR'S CONT 5,416.66 37,916.62 65,000.00 27,083.38 58.33 .00 27,083.38

200-53510-825-000 AIRPORT: MOWER JOHN DEERE .00 22,441.41 .00 (     22,441.41) .00 .00 (     22,441.41)

200-53510-827-000 AIRPORT: POSTAGE 12.51 47.71 100.00 52.29 47.71 .00 52.29

200-53510-828-000 AIRPORT: PR & ADVERTISING .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00

200-53510-829-000 AIRPORT: RUNWAY LIGHTING .00 3,185.58 .00 (       3,185.58) .00 .00 (       3,185.58)

200-53510-830-000 AIRPORT: SALES TAX 88.64 1,123.70 2,000.00 876.30 56.19 .00 876.30

200-53510-831-000 AIRPORT: CONTINGENCY .00 .00 65,350.00 65,350.00 .00 .00 65,350.00

200-53510-833-000 AIRPORT: TELEPHONE 462.15 2,010.25 3,500.00 1,489.75 57.44 .00 1,489.75

200-53510-836-000 AIRPORT: ALLIANT - OFFICE 118.00 683.83 1,000.00 316.17 68.38 .00 316.17

200-53510-837-000 AIRPORT: ALLIANT - HANGARS 271.72 1,280.37 2,000.00 719.63 64.02 .00 719.63

200-53510-838-000 AIRPORT: ALLIANT - BEACON/RUN 324.40 2,214.03 3,000.00 785.97 73.80 .00 785.97

200-53510-841-000 AIRPORT: TRAVEL & CONFERENC .00 508.29 600.00 91.71 84.72 .00 91.71

200-53510-845-000 AIRPORT: ALLIAN - AIRPORT SIGN 13.08 101.70 200.00 98.30 50.85 .00 98.30

200-53510-846-000 AIRPORT: ALLIANT - WELL & LIGH 14.41 119.79 200.00 80.21 59.90 .00 80.21

200-53510-847-000 AIRPORT: AVIATION FUEL TAX .00 1,617.90 2,500.00 882.10 64.72 .00 882.10

200-53510-848-000 AIRPORT: EQUIPMENT EXPENSES .00 498.69 3,500.00 3,001.31 14.25 .00 3,001.31

200-53510-861-000 AIRPORT: TERMINAL REMODEL .00 78,524.30 70,000.00 (       8,524.30) 112.18 .00 (       8,524.30)

TOTAL AIRPORT 54,365.24 306,993.70 441,650.00 134,656.30 69.51 .00 134,656.30

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 54,365.24 306,993.70 441,650.00 134,656.30 69.51 .00 134,656.30

NET REV OVER EXP (     25,339.36) (       2,133.34) .00 (       2,133.34) .00 .00 (       2,133.34)



DEPARTMENT

PROGRESS

REPORTS



 
 

Department Progress Report 
Director of Administration, Valerie Martin 

9/13/2016 
 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 

 Survived the transition of returning back to work from maternity leave! 

 August Tax Settlement with County Treasurer complete 

 Worked on 2017 Budget and CIP – Department Head Budgets were due 9/9 

 City Clerk attended Wisconsin Municipal Clerk’s Conference 

 Successfully wired September loan payment 

 Updated Loan Payment Calendar and worked with Depository Trust 
Commission to simplify process of verifying loan payments (now electronic) 

 Reestablished IT Governance Group and have started weekly IT calls with 
CompuNet 

 
MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH: 

 Have Department heads sign newly established credit card policy 

 Update FMLA section of Employee Handbook 

 Continue to work on 2017 Budget – will be meeting with Department Heads 
and City Manager and will establish an Executive Budget 

 
PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS: 

 N/A 
 
THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION: (CM or Common Council) 

 N/A 
 
COMMITTEE REPORT: 

 N/A 
 

 
 



 CITY OF PLATTEVILLE 

  

 DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT 

 

CITY ATTORNEY   

 

August, 2016 Month End Report 

 

AACCCCOOMMPPLLIISSHHMMEENNTTSS    

 

 Continued to process cases set for trial in August and September, 2016. 

 Redrafted WIFI Agreement and Resolution; reviewed Staff Report. 

 Conferred with DPW on terms of leases for clinic space and 4th Street project. 

 Reviewed statutes authorizing regulation of heavy traffic and through highways and use of 

highways by farm machinery. 

 Reviewed Staff Report on Ridge Avenue bike lane. 

 Conferred with Chief McKinley on response to Crawford Citizen Complaint. 

 Reviewed sidewalk snow removal policy. 

 Reviewed Developer’s Agreement for Saint Augustine Project; Attended phone conference 

with Karen Kurt and Joe Carroll. 

 Reviewed letter regarding EMS building. 

 Drafted and filed a Reaffirmation Agreement – Jones Community Development Loan. 

 Reviewed and commented upon documentation regarding release of mineral rights to 

Airport real property. 

 Drafted Trail Easement for “spur” owned by PCA, Inc. 

 Reviewed and conferred with Joe Carroll on draft of Development Agreement with General 

Capital – Pioneer Ford property. 

 

MMAAJJOORR  OOBBJJEECCTTIIVVEESS  FFOORR  TTHHEE  CCOOMMIINNGG  MMOONNTTHH 

 

Attend Council meetings as needed. 

  

PPUUBBLLIICC  IINNFFOORRMMAATTIIOONN  IITTEEMMSS 

 

None 

 

TTHHIINNGGSS  TTHHAATT  NNEEEEDD  AATTTTEENNTTIIOONN  ((CCiittyy  MMaannaaggeerr//CCiittyy  CCoouunncciill))  

  

NNoonnee  

  

CCOOMMMMIITTTTEEEE  RREEPPOORRTT  

  

NN//AA  



City of Platteville 

August Progress Report 

City Manager 
 

 

Period: August 1-31, 2016 

 

Accomplishments: 

 Participated in discussions regarding broadband and wireless service within Platteville. 

 Prepared for and facilitated second meeting of the Downtown Parking Task Force. 

 Facilitated second and third strategic planning sessions; facilitated session with department 

heads on employee interview results. Summarized notes from the sessions. 

 Prepared and sent letter to the townships related to the future of EMS site. 

 Met with Park staff on priorities through end of the year and staffing alternatives. Prepared 

related job descriptions. 

 Visited Police Department training sessions. 

 Delivered feedback on the redesign of the City’s website. 

 Participated in various meetings regarding the David Canny Rountree Branch Trail. 

 Attended and spoke at Kiwanis and in honor UW-P’s 150th anniversary at Party in the Park. 

 Attended the Grant County Economic Development meeting. Had lunch with Dubuque City 

Manager Mike Van Milligan.  

 

Major Objectives for the Coming Month: 

 Continue work related to library block and former Pioneer Ford projects. Continue developer 

discussions with General Capital for Pioneer Ford site.  

 Finalize development agreement for proposed St. Augustine project. 

 Engage appraiser to determine the value of the EMS site. 

 Continue work on 2017 budget process, includes meeting individually with department heads 

 Continue work to redesign city website. 

 Continue meeting with Downtown Parking Task Force. 

 Continue exploration work with Johnson Controls on guaranteed energy savings contract and 

possible future configurations of City Hall. 

 Prepare for and begin negotiations with the police union. 

 Participate in emergency preparedness drill with community partners. 

 Complete draft of strategic plan. 

 Attend ICMA National conference in Kansas City September 25-28. 

 

Things Needing City Council Attention: No items to report. 



 City of Platteville 

 

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT 
Community Planning & Development 

 

Week Ending:  September 9, 2016 

     

ACCOMPLISHMENTS  

   

 Continued to work on administering the grants for the former Pioneer Ford properties. 

Met with a representative of the Wisconsin Department of Administration regarding the 

status of the grant implementation.   

 Wrote a draft development agreement for the St. Augustine redevelopment project. 

 Worked on property maintenance enforcement. 

 Worked on the interviews for the strategic planning exercise. 

 

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH 

 

 Work on a Letter of Intent/Memorandum of Understanding with General Capital for the 

former Pioneer Ford development. 

 Work on the development agreement for the St. Augustine redevelopment project. 

 Work on the department budget. 

 

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS    

 

 A public hearing regarding the Planned Unit Development at 545 W. Adams Street will 

be held on September 27th.   

 

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (City Manager/City Council) 

  

 None 

      

OTHER INFORMATION 

  

 None 



Interim Library Director’s Report  
September 6, 2016 

LIBRARY NEWS 
We have caterpillars!  We have released 4 monarchs (with the help of a number of children) after they hatched.  We 
have about 6 more caterpillars busily eating away.  Stop by the children’s desk to check them out. 
 
The Platteville Police were called for a few incidents this month.  On August 12 we had a teenage patron report that she 
had $40 stolen from her backpack when she left it unattended in the teen area.  Staff found 12 empty DVD cases over 
the last 2 weeks, on August 24 we reported this to the police and an officer came by to discuss what can be done.  On 
August 30 three young girls reported someone had been following them around outside the library.  The girls called their 
parents and then the parents called the police.  The police came and interviewed the girls. 
 
 
ACCOMPLISHMENTS 
Thanks to Nancy for all her hard work on the set up, tear down and sorting the remainder of the book sale. 
 
Nancy and Emma attended the new staff/faculty and housing staff resource fair on August 31.  They shared information 
about the library and all we have to offer. 
 
 
BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS  

 State elevator inspection report noted 2 problems.  Our maintenance company was using an outdated 
inspection form and we did not have the requirements covered for our emergency key box.  The maintenance 
company will update its forms.  I called the inspector because both keys were in the box; they were going to talk 
to the gentleman who did the inspection and get back to me. 

 CenturyLink offered us free basic cable service since we lost it with the city upgrade.  After discussing what 
would need to be done to bring it into the old building, Luke decided it would be better to wait for the new 
building. 

 Lancaster & Sons Electric replaced some light ballasts and a fuse that was out. 

 The city re-caulked some seams on the roof, changed quite a few light bulbs and hung a new display board in the 
lower level. 

 Repair for the lightning strike to our phone system in July caused an additional of $300 to our phone bill.  We 
have asked the city to move the cost to our buildings and grounds account. 

 The city gave me a copy of the updated custodial agreement.  Jessie made a few changes and I added that 
garbage collection would be on a weekly basis. 

 The staff break room refrigerator door was leaking water again for a brief time.  It has stopped now. 

 The fan in the elevator mechanical room began running loudly and continuously.  The city recommended we call 
the elevator company.  The elevator company said we needed our HVAC people take care of it.  Ingersoll’s 
Plumbing and Heating came and replaced the fan.  They said the bearings had gone out.   

 
BUILDING PROJECT 

 The furniture bids were accepted and Laura is working on the paperwork. 

 All vendors agreed to lower their deposit fees from 50% down.  We had one that agreed to 0% down, the others 
lowered to 25% down.  

 We had a meeting on-site about moving the fiber optic cable for the new library.  Howard, Luke, Dan Dargal and 
a few representatives from the work crew discussed logistics.  Complete costs are still unknown. 

 We met with Bryan to discuss keys for the new building.  We are still discussing how to work the after-hours use 
of the meeting room.  He also researched our concern for automatic doors at both Main Street and the parking 
lot side of the building.  We will have automatic doors on both sides. 

 There was much debate about the outside book drop this month.  We requested a 2 slot drop and the 
specifications were for a 1 slot drop.  It was finally decided that we would not have to pay for the change. 

 Baby changing stations were not drawn on the plans for all bathrooms.  Bryan investigated and they were 
ordered and will be installed at no extra cost to us. 



 
TECHNOLOGY 

 On August 10 the reservation computer “retired.”  Thankfully Luke had a spare and he rebuilt a new one for us. 

 Luke is working on mobile print for patrons to print from home, mobile phone, their own laptops, or any email 
account from anywhere they have Internet access. 

 
FOUNDATION 

 Nancy announced we had two more $10,000 donations. 

 We have passed the ½ way point on our goal.  Officially at $260,000. 

 Nancy reported that the Millennium Theatre has agreed to advertise with our videos for 3 months as an in-kind 
donation. 

 Nancy is working with the Millennium Theatre to do a movie fundraiser soon. 
 
PROGRAMMING and PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
 
Children’s Services (Erin Isabell, Lydia Sigwarth, Valerie Curley) 
 
August 1- Hospital early lit corner- Erin 
August 17- Storytime webinar- Erin 
August 23- Kid's book club- 8- Lydia 
August 30- Wireless print demo- Lydia 
 
Drop Ins: 
Aug. 1- Building- 27 
August 9- Crafts- 27 
August 17- Play- 33 
August 20- After Hours Games- 23 
August 25- Breakfast- 12 

Hedgehog informational presentations- 92 
 
Summer school visits- 70 (5 visits) 
 
SLP contest totals- Coloring contest (93), Spot the sport (384), Eye spy (826).  Complete summer information will be distributed 
at next month’s board meeting. 
 
1,000 books- 3 more children reached their goal- we have had 7 finish the program so far! 
 
 
Adult/Young Adult (Karina Zidon / Nancy Sagehorn) 
 
We restructured the teen/adult summer reading program this year to focus not only reading but more on educating, 
enriching, and entertaining in a variety of areas (in line with our library mission). We had the highest return that we've 
had in the 7 years that we've been doing some kind of summer literacy activity for teens and adults. 
 
08/03/2016         Henna design – teen: 6 teens 
08/03/2016         Henna design – adult: 2 adults, 1 teen 
08/08/2016         Make it Monday – terrariums: 11 adults, 2 teens 
08/10/2016         Card party: 3 teens 
08/15/2016         In Stitches: 6 adults 
08/17/2016         Escape the library: 10 teens 
08/22/2016         Library ball: 1 adult 
08/24/2016         Color outside the lines (coloring event): 1 adult, 4 teens 
08/25/2016         Words + waffles book club: 3 teens 
08/26/2016         Adult Library Decathlon: 45 adults 
08/26/2016         Teen Library Decathlon: 37 teens 
08/30/2016   Mobile Printing Demo (Karina) 



08/31/2016        UWP Resource Fair for new faculty and housing staff (Nancy) 
 
 
Outreach and Adult Programs (Emma Radosevich) 
Senior Book Club 7 
Adult Book Club 8 
Book to Art Club 1 
Coloring event 5 (1 adult, 4 teen) 
Tabletop Tuesdays 6 (5 adult, 1 teen) 
Food for Thought 4 
 
Total program: 31 
 
Outreach (cont) 
Pioneer Ridge (books read): 42 
Sienna Crest: 1  
Hearthside Apts. 4 
Park Place Asst. 2 
Park Place Apts. (books read) 14 
Jenor Towers 4 
Our House 5 
House of Peace 2 
Fairfield Kourt 4 
 
 
Director/Interim Director Meetings: 
8/1 Fire alarm test 
8/1 Building Committee 
8/1 Presentation to Senior Center 
8/1 Photo at Heartland Credit Union 
8/1 Hap, Nancy, Betsy- Capital Campaign planning 
8/15 City newsletter meeting 
8/22 Strategic plan meeting for department heads 
8/23 Strategic plan meeting for all committees 
8/23 Meeting about door keys and other building issues 
8/24 Department head meeting 
8/26 NetSW/PLAC meeting at SWLS 
8/30 Strategic plan meeting for council 
 

 

Dates to remember 

 

8/10-10/17 Jessie on maternity leave 

9/10 Dairy Days Parade, 9:30a.m., meet by Ullsvik around 9:15  



City of Platteville 

Department Progress Report 

Museum Department: September 6, 2016 
 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

Museum 

 August Attendance  
o August 2016 on-site estimated attendance was 707 compared to 724 in August of 

2015.  

o Our 2016 on and off-site attendance January – August was 7713 compared to 

6980 in 2015.    

 Strategic Planning Update 

o Collections Management:   
 Met with Insta-Foam Insulation regarding insulation needs in collections 

storage 

 Wifi is now available in our main collections storage area thanks to David 

Nelson from CompuNet and Tom Young from the museum staff staff.   

o Buildings & Grounds Maintenance:   
 Replacement light fixtures for incline to mine were ordered to replace 

broken fixtures.   

o Develop Partnership to broaden our reach and impact 
 Director Bolander worked with community partners to prepare an NEA 

Our Town grant to bring a place making project and arts and culture plan 

to the city.  The grant will be finalized and submitted in September 2016.   

Rountree Gallery 

 August attendance was 246 people for the Rountree Gallery.   

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH 

Museum 

 Plan for an educational and entertaining Historic Re-enactment September 9-11, 2016.    

 Create marketing materials for K-12 programs and distribute to schools and homeschool 

groups.    

 Continue work to make the museums more accessible and welcoming to all visitors and 

community members.  

 

Rountree Gallery 

 Continue work to make the Gallery more accessible and welcoming to all visitors and 

community members.  

 Develop contracts for the 2017 season.   



PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS 

Museum 

 Join us for Platteville's Historic Re-enactment in Mound View Park September 9 - 11, 

2016.  This is a free event that is open to the public. Camp hours are : 

o Friday 8:00 am - 4:00 pm (School Day) 

o Saturday 11:00 am - 5:00 pm 

o Sunday 10:00 am - 3:00 pm 

 Shorty the traveling Dilophosaurus will join the Mining & Rollo Jamison Museum  

Monday, September 26 - Friday, October 7 from the Dinosaurs Unearthed exhibit at the 

National Mississippi River Museum & Aquarium.  You can visit Shorty for free, listen to 

his dino sounds, watch him move about, and take a picture for a chance to win free 

tickets to the exhibit.  Regular museum admission applies for mine tours and other 

exhibits.  Shorty at the Mining & Rollo Jamison Museums is generously sponsored by 

private donations. 

 General Information: The Mining and Rollo Jamison Museums are open 10:00 am to 

5:00 pm daily May and October. Tickets are $10/Adults, $8.50 seniors, $5/Child (ages 5 

– 15), and free for those under five years old.  Admission is always free for Jamison 

Museum Association Members.  www.mining.jamison.museum  

 

Rountree Gallery 
 Upcoming Exhibits: 

o August 31 – October 2, 2016: Stephanie Failmetzger 

o October 8 – November 12, 2016: Wisconsin Regional Art Program   

 The Rountree Gallery is open Wednesday through Friday from 12:00 – 4:30 pm, 

Saturdays 10:00 am – 4:30 pm, and Sundays 12:00 – 4:30 pm June through August 2016.  

http://www.mining.jamison.museum/


 City of Platteville 

 

 DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT 

 

Police Department 

 

Week Ending:  Saturday, September 3, 2016 

 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS  

 A meeting was held with the Tavern Owners on August 29th.  Underage drinking, false ID’s, 

counterfeit bills, fights and disorderly behavior were all discussed. 

 Two training days were held on August 16th and 18th.  Topics covered included an OMVI 

legal refresher, Standardized Field Sobriety Testing update, and Suicide Awareness. 

 

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH. 

 Continue advertising and recruiting in order to fill the two vacant Police Officer positions and 

begin the testing and interviewing process. 

 Compile and prioritize the 2017 Police Department Operating Budget and CIP Budget. 

 Begin preparations for the installation of the new 911 equipment and software and the call 

recording system. 

 Assist with the Dairy Days Parade, the Truck Pull, the Historic Re-enactment and other 

events. 

 Assist with the Platteville High School Homecoming Parade. 

 

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS 

 Community members are encouraged to sign up for text alerts from the PD via the Nixle 

system. 

 The Police Department is accepting applications until September 12th to fill two current 

vacancies at the entry level Police Officer level. 

 

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (City Manager/City Council) 

 

COMMITTEE REPORT 

 The next regularly scheduled meeting of the PFC is scheduled for Tuesday, October 4th at 

5:00 p.m. at the Police Department.   



2015 YTD 2015
AUGUST

2016 YTD 2016
AUGUST

AMBULANCE  CALL 601 81 625 83

AMBULANCE  TRANSFER DISPATCH 187 19 197 15

TOTAL AMBULANCE CALLS 788 100 822 98

AGGRAVATED  ASSAULT (FIREARM) 0 0 1 1

AGGRAVATED  ASSAULT (HANDS, FIST, FEET) 10 0 11 1

AGGRAVATED  ASSAULT (KNIFE) 0 0 1 0

AGGRAVATED  ASSAULT (OTHER WEAPON) 2 1 1 0

ALL OTHER -CRIMINAL 60 15 49 12

ANIMAL COMPLAINTS  (ALL OTHER) 44 20 38 8

ANIMAL COMPLAINTS  (CATS) 43 11 37 0

ANIMAL COMPLAINTS  (DOGS) 174 27 195 26

BURGLARY (FORCED ENTRY) 5 0 11 6

BURGLARY (UNLAWFUL  ENTRY) 7 2 2 0

BUY, RECEIVE, POSSESS STOLEN PROPERTY 0 0 1 1

CRIMINAL DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 72 7 115 11

CURFEW VIOLATIONS 2 0 1 0

DISORDERLY  CONDUCT (ALL OTHER) 207 28 264 36

DISORDERLY  CONDUCT (FIGHTS) 50 6 63 9

DISORDERLY  CONDUCT (NOISE) 131 14 100 13

DISORDERLY  CONDUCT (PHONE CALLS) 38 8 38 4

DRUG POSSESSION 7 0 6 0

DRUGS -ALL OTHER 14 3 15 0

FORGERY,COUNTERFEITING 2 0 15 2

FRAUD 38 1 47 3

LIQUOR VIOLATION 106 20 81 11

LOITERING 0 0 5 1

MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 13 2 4 0

OFFENSES AGAINST FAMILY, CHILDREN 25 3 28 3

ROBBERY (FIREARM) 3 0 1 0

ROBBERY (KNIFE) 1 0 0 0

RUNAWAYS 4 0 4 2

SEX OFFENSES (EXCEPT RAPE) 4 1 13 0

SEXUAL ASSAULT 12 0 19 3

SIMPLE ASSAULT 1 0 0 0

SUICIDES (ATTEMPTED) 8 0 2 0

SUICIDES (COMPLETED) 0 0 1 0

SUICIDES (THREATS) 29 3 32 0

SUSPICION 340 50 383 37

THEFT (ALL OTHER) 62 9 75 6

THEFT (BICYCLE) 9 2 11 3

THEFT (COIN OPERATED MACHINE) 0 0 1 0

THEFT (FROM A BUILDING) 25 1 25 4

THEFT (FROM VEHICLE) 16 1 16 1

THEFT (PURSE SNATCHING) 2 0 3 0

THEFT (SHOPLIFTING) 43 3 40 8

THEFT (VEHICLE PARTS) 9 0 1 0

TOBACCO VIOLATION 2 0 3 1

TRUANCY 28 0 59 0

WARRANT PICK UPS 80 6 94 6

WEAPON VIOLATION 0 0 2 0

TOTAL CRIME CALLS 1728 244 1914 219

AMBULANCE CALLS

CRIME CALLS



2015 YTD 2015
AUGUST

2016 YTD 2016
AUGUST

ALTERNATE SIDE PARKING 34 0 43 0

HANDICAPPED  PARKING 13 2 3 0

MISCELLANEOUS PARKING 340 23 275 35

MISCELLANEOUS PARKING (UW-P) 0 0 2 0

OVERTIME PARKING 12 0 17 2

PARKING 2AM TO 6 AM 95 14 137 18

TOTAL PARKING CALLS 494 39 477 55

FIRE CALL DISPATCH -CITY 49 9 67 9

FIRE CALL DISPATCH -OUT OF DISTRICT 7 0 3 2

FIRE CALL DISPATCH -RURAL 35 6 33 3

FIRE CALL -FALSE ALARM 6 0 5 1

TOTAL FIRE CALLS 97 15 108 15

ALARM 67 12 82 10

ALARM TEST 3 2 2 0

ALL OTHER -SERVICE 613 94 664 98

ATTEMPT TO LOCATE 30 0 44 3

BICYCLE PATROL 2 0 7 3

CIVIL ASSIST -CHILD EXCHANGE 11 1 27 1

CIVIL ASSIST -CODE VIOLATIONS 26 4 52 8

CIVIL ASSIST -OTHER 124 7 164 21

CIVIL ASSIST -OTHER CITY DEPARTMENT 192 17 210 25

CIVIL ASSIST -PAPER SERVICE 44 7 49 7

CIVIL ASSIST -PROBATION  & PAROLE 12 0 14 2

CIVIL ASSIST -SOCIAL SERVICES 82 2 7 1

COMMUNITY  POLICING 224 34 270 25

COMMUNITY  POLICING SCHOOLS 49 1 89 3

DEFERRED PROSECUTION  AGREEMENT 0 0 1 0

E911 HANG-UP / MIS DIAL 112 18 77 10

ELEVATOR ASSISTANCE  CALL 2 0 1 0

FALSE ALARM 25 1 5 1

FOOT PATROL 140 25 127 13

FOUND ARTICLE 131 20 130 19

LAW ENFORCEMENT  ASSIST 174 14 187 29

LOCKED VEHICLE/RESIDENCE ASSIST 317 42 339 45

LOST ARTICLE 90 12 129 14

MOTORIST ASSIST 85 6 90 7

OPEN DOOR 37 8 39 9

POLICE ESCORT 55 2 45 7

RIDE ALONG 26 2 35 4

SALVATION ARMY REQUEST 23 7 33 1

SECURITY CHECKS 538 68 384 59

SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION 2 0 2 0

SPECIAL PATROL 174 16 180 19

SQUAD/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1 0 0 0

TAVERN CHECKS 52 11 70 5

TRAFFIC DIRECTION 80 1 238 1

WARRANT ENTRY 169 26 182 15

TOTAL SERVICE CALLS 3712 460 3975 465

PARKING CALLS

FIRE CALLS

SERVICE CALLS



2015 YTD 2015
AUGUST

2016 YTD 2016
AUGUST

ALL OTHER -TRAFFIC 814 97 764 70

EQUIPMENT WARNING 382 43 512 42

MOVING WARNING 382 51 454 25

NON-HAZARDOUS VIOLATION -NO ACCIDENT 158 39 164 4

OMVI -NO ACCIDENT 15 2 12 1

OTHER HAZARDOUS  VIOLATION -NO ACCIDENT 69 10 125 4

PDO ACCIDENT -NO CITATIONS 168 10 154 14

PDO ACCIDENT -NON-HAZARDOUS CITATION 4 0 6 1

PDO ACCIDENT -OMVI ARREST 6 1 4 2

PDO ACCIDENT -OTHER HAZARDOUS  CITATION 27 4 23 1

PI ACCIDENT -NO CITATIONS 9 0 6 0

PI ACCIDENT -NON-HAZARDOUS CITATION 3 0 0 0

PI ACCIDENT -OMVI ARREST 0 0 2 1

PI ACCIDENT -OTHER HAZARDOUS  CITATION 5 1 5 1

RADAR/LIDAR  OPERATION 173 16 183 13

TOWING 6 0 2 0

TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 172 39 202 33

TOTALTRAFFIC CALLS 2393 313 2618 212
GRAND TOTAL POLICE CALLS 7484 927 8000 845

TRAFFIC CALLS



 
 City of Platteville 

 

 DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT 

 

Department of Public Works 

Howard B. Crofoot, P.E. 

 

Period Ending:  September 7, 2016 

 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS  

 Rountree Sanitary Sewer,  Richard Street and Bonson Street projects are complete. 

 Furnace Street is awaiting paving of the final layer of asphalt – scheduled for September 8. 

 Cedar Street is nearly finished with water and sanitary sewer.   

 Short Street project will be ready for paving late the week of September 12. 

 Staff worked with Johnson Controls and Angus Young regarding City Hall improvements. 

 MPO project is paved, lit and with minor items remaining before the September 15 Grand 

Opening. 

 Highway Painting is complete, including bike lanes on Ridge Ave. 

 

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH 

 Support Library Block redevelopment activities. 

 Continue to monitor MPO trail work. 

 Continue to monitor Street projects. 

 Work on Lead Service Line replacement activities 

 

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS 

 

 

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (City Manager/City Council) 

 Stormwater Management Plan 

 Contract extension for Delta 3 Engineering 

 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 Community Safe Routes Committee (CRSC):  The last meeting was on August 15, 

2016.    The next meeting is scheduled for September 19, 2016.   The CSRC recommends 

the Common Council approve the Bicycle Corridor map. 

 Park, Forestry & Recreation Committee (PFR):  The last meeting was on August 15, 

2016.    The next meeting is scheduled for September 19, 2016.   

 Platteville Transit System Committee:  There was a meeting with no quorum on 

December 11, 2015. 

 Water & Sewer Commission:  See minutes. 



Project Update  

09/07/2016 

 

Wastewater Treatment Plant Studies:  The Water & Sewer Commission 

approved a contract with MSA to conduct 3 studies.  The first is to 

provide a Phosphorous Operational Evaluation Report (OER).  This 

report is required by the DNR.  Additionally, we are requesting a 

report to determine the actual capacity of the plant.  Based on the 

conservative nature of the design and the excellent operators, we may 

be eligible to get our limits adjusted administratively saving money 

for rate payers.  The final report ties with the second.  It will 

identify the 5 limiting processes in our plant and give us cost 

estimates to remove the bottlenecks.  This information can be used by 

PAIDC when a new cheese factory or other user wants to locate here.  

Instead of requiring them to put in pre-treatment facilities at a cost 

of millions of dollars, we could offer them the opportunity to pay the 

City much less to increase our capacity.  The Phosphorous report has 

been submitted to and has been approved by DNR.  MSA has provided an 

additional report required by DNR by June 30 for continuing actions 

regarding phosphorous discharge.  We now have the draft report for the 

wastewater plant capacity.  MSA is recommending an increase of 19% or 

about 600 pounds of Biologic Oxygen Demand (BOD) – roughly the amount 

of a small cheese plant or the equivalent of 3500 people.  Once we 

agree with the findings, MSA will submit to DNR who may approve all or 

a portion of the recommended increase. 

 

Moving Platteville Outdoors (MPO) Paving & Lighting:  The Common 

Council approved the total pledge of $200,000 ($50,000 from a previous 

pledge) and the City sponsored a grant request to the DNR.  The 

project would pave and install lighting on the PCA trail from the 

Chestnut Street bridge out to the end of the Platteville – Belmont 

Trail behind Menards.  The DNR recently awarded a matching grant of 

over $642,000 and has submitted a grant to the Federal Government on 

our behalf for an additional $45,000.  The PCA and others are 

continuing to raise funds for the local share. There was a Public 

Information Meeting with property owners and businesses along the 

trail on February 23, 2015.  There were a number of owners who 

attended and provided excellent feedback.  There was a grant signing 

ceremony and groundbreaking on April 1.  The paving & lighting portion 

was awarded to Rule Construction from Dodgeville with work to begin in 

August.  Rule Construction was awarded the contract for the bridge 

installation contract also.  The project began the week of August 17, 

2015.  Paving and lighting is complete as of August 25, 2016. There 

are a few items to finish up.  A Grand Opening will take place on 

September 15.  

 

Platteville – Belmont Trail:  This would finish the non-motorized 

trail between Platteville & Belmont.  Lafayette County is the agent 



for this.  It is proceeding.    The Platteville terminus will be the 

MPO trail behind Menards.  The DNR will not fund the additional grant 

request to finish the trail.  Bids were opened and Lafayette County 

has awarded the work, despite it being over budget. Lafayette and 

Grant Counties are working on additional funding sources.  A pre-

construction meeting is being scheduled for some time this month. 

Lafayette County was awarded a supplemental grant by the DOT to pave 

those portions of the trail that will not be paved with the original 

grant.  They hope to get approval of a similar DNR grant to match the 

DOT funding.  

2016 Projects 

 

Contract 1-16:  Bonson & Short St Reconstruction:  The bid was awarded 

to WC Stewart.  Bonson Street is complete.  Short Street is scheduled 

for paving the week of September 12. 

 

Contract 2-16:  Furnace, Richard St Reconstruction & Rountree Ave 

Sanitary Sewer:  Bid was awarded to Owen’s Excavating including the 

Alternate to install a water main loop from the Furnace St water tower 

to Market St.  There was a Public Information meeting on April 5.  The 

Rountree Sanitary Sewer project installation has been done.  Richard 

Street is completed.  Furnace Street is complete except for the final 

layer of paving.  It is scheduled for paving on September 8 – weather 

dependent. 

 

Contract 3-16:  Cedar St Reconstruction:  The bid was awarded to 

Owen’s Excavating on April 12.  It will be done from late July – 

October.  There was a Public Information meeting on June 15.  Work 

began in late July.  Sanitary sewer main line is complete.  Water main 

is nearly complete.  Work has begun on changing over houses from the 

old to new lines. 

 

Library Block:  The project is progressing.  They successfully 

completed the work that partially blocked Chestnut Street.  They have 

been installing metal studs in the Library portion and working on the 

Hotel portion.  They are working on finishing the Library building 

envelope so they can work on the interior.  They plan to have the 

first layer of pavement in the surface parking area done by the middle 

of November. 

 

Lead Service Lines (LSL):  There are approximately 350 lead water 

service lines identified within the City of Platteville.  The DNR has 

come up with a funding source to provide up to $300,000 toward the 

replacement of the homeowner’s section of LSL.  Staff is working with 

DNR to develop procedures for replacement of LSL on private property 

and utility funding for replacement of LSL in streets.   



SENIOR CENTER PROGRESS REPORT 

For the month of August 
 
We held… 
 

 A visit from Jessie about the Library Block, and Emma Cleveland about 
her time in D.C. 

 A visit from Alice in Dairyland 
 Another in an ongoing series of ‘Ask a Pharmacist’ presentations by Bryant 

Schobert of Southwest Health 
 Another presentation by Ron Boldt about the history of the PFD 
 A presentation by UWP archivist James Hibbard 
 Musical performances by Del Heins, Jan Staskal, Dorothy Pulkrebek, 

Sharon Klaasen, Betty Kerkenbush, and Katie Klinger 
 A trip to the Bell Tower Theater 
 A visit from the Dubuque Bomb Squad Roller Derby Team 
 Two art classes taught by talented young artist Michael Taber 
 The Community Senior Picnic! 

 
Meetings 
 

 Senior Citizens Association, Commission on Aging, Senior Picnic 
Committee  

Next Month 

Programming/Presentations 
 

 Cindy Busch 
 Judy Pearce 
 WHEAP Energy Assistance 
 Karoke by Mike 
 Dairy Days Parade 
 Kent Scheuerell 
 Karen Buch 
 Bryant Schobert 
 Joan Bahr 
 Relay for Life 

 
Goals 
 

 Music & Memory collaboration with Dementia Care Specialist 
 

 



City of Platteville 
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL 
NOTE 

_____ Original         ___X___ Update 
 
 

 

Title:  Preliminary Storm Water Management Plan (SWMP) 
 
Policy Analysis Statement: 
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal: 
 
Staff and Delta 3 Engineering has been working on a Storm Water Management Plan (SWMP) in accordance with the requirements of 
the WI DNR storm water discharge permit – commonly known as the Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) permit.  
Enclosed is a copy of the SWMP report and selected Appendices.  A full paper copy is available at Public Works. 
 
This SWMP is preliminary because it is also under review by the DNR.  We are required to submit to the DNR by August 28, 2016 
and have the SWMP approved and implemented by February 28, 2017.  The reason for the timeline is that there are 3 Ordinances that 
will need to be reviewed and approved.  These are the Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination Ordinance, the Construction Site 
Erosion and Sediment Control Ordinance, and Post Construction Storm Water Management Ordinance.   
 
The Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination Ordinance is required to develop, implement and enforce a program to detect and 
remove illicit connections and discharges from the storm sewer system that could pollute waters of the State.    The City should follow 
the model Ordinance and make alterations as needed - such as who will administer and enforce the ordinance (building inspector, 
public works director, consultant, etc.).  We will also need to develop prosecution and penalties, plus develop specific requirements 
for discharge to local waters. 
 
The Construction Site Erosion and Sediment Control Ordinance is required to develop, implement and enforce a program to reduce the 
discharge of sediment and construction materials from construction sites.  We have an Ordinance adopted in 2000, but the DNR has 
developed a new model Ordinance in 2013.  Staff suggests we replace our current Ordinance with the most recent model Ordinance.  
Like the other model ordinances, the City will have to make some alterations.  These alterations include:  Who will enforce the 
ordinance (building inspector, public works director, consultant, etc.).  Regulation of routine maintenance for project sites less than 5 
acres.  Regulation of land in the extraterritorial zone.  Requirements – if any – for surety bonds before issuing project permits.  
Inspection and enforcement procedures.  Small site permit requirements:  WI DNR regulates sites at 1 acre or larger.  Will the City 
regulate sites less than 1 acre? 
 
The Post Construction Storm Water Management Ordinance is required to develop, implement and enforce a program to regulate the 
quality of storm water discharges from new developments and redevelopment projects.  Like the other ordinances, there are alterations 
to be considered, such as who enforces the ordinance, regulations in the extraterritorial zone, inspection and enforcement procedures, 
peak flow requirements, small site permits – under 1 acre, review of the sample Ordinance exceptions to see if the City wants to 
accept all exemptions and what the City will require as part of the permit submittal process.  Enforcement of the Ordinance MAY 
require additional City staff and/or fees to outsource the review and inspections. 
 
The City is using the WI DNR approved WinSLAMM computer model to determine the amount of pollution as determined by the 
weight of sediment discharged to the streams and waters of the State.  The baseline model shows that the City has an area of 3,944 
acres – including the University and Airport – and without any activities or controls would discharge 916,064 pounds (458.032 Tons) 
of solids annually – or 0.116 tons per acre per year.  Agricultural uses are allowed up to 5 tons per acre per year of soil loss – or 43 
times the solids that we would discharge if we did nothing.  With the current activities and controls (sweeping, existing ponds, swales, 
etc., the amount discharged is 743,072 pounds (371.536 Tons) of solids – or 0.094 tons per acre per year.  This is a reduction of 
18.93%.  By the terms of the permit, we are to reduce the amount of solids by 20% by the end of the permit period – or get down to 
732,851 pounds (366.426 tons).  As we develop new areas these areas must reduce sediment by 80%.  For redevelopment areas, the 
standard is 40%.  One solution is to allow new development and redevelopment to come in and help us achieve the 20% overall goal.  
Another 65 acres of development in the next 10 years could potentially help us reach the goal.  Another way to meet the target is to 
construct new storm water management facilities.  Appendix L (enclosed) has some potential projects and 2016 estimated construction 
costs. 
 

Recommendation:   
 

Staff recommends that the Common Council review and adopt the preliminary SWMP pending approval of the 
WI DNR.  Upon approval, staff will begin work on ordinance changes and options to meet the reduction goal for 
Council review.  
 
Impact Of Adopting Proposal: 
 

It would approve the preliminary SWMP to keep the City within the permit deadlines and to provide guidance on the 
development and implementation of necessary ordinances.   
 



 
Fiscal Estimate: 
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply) 
_X_ No fiscal effect – to approve the plan 
___ Creates new expenditure account 
___ Creates new revenue account 
_X_ Increases expenditures – during implementation 
___ Increases revenues 
___ Increases/decreases fund balance - ____________ Fund 
 

Budget Effect: 
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget 
        No change to budget required 
___ Expenditure not authorized in budget  
        Budget amendment required 

Vote Required: 
_X_ Majority 
___ Two-Thirds 

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:   
 
There will be additional costs to implement the SWMP.   The Common Council will need to decide if the enforcement actions will be 
done with additional City Staff or through consultants.  The Common Council will need to determine if additional fees are needed to 
defray all or part of the additional costs to implement the SWMP.  The Common Council will need to decide if the City will hope for 
additional development to get us to our 20% reduction in 10 years as required by the permit, or if we will budget for projects in the 
CIP. 

 
Expenditure/Revenue Changes:   
Budget Amendment No. ________ No Budget Amendment Required __X___ 

 
Account Number 

 
Account Name 

Budget 
Prior to 
Change 

 
Debit 

 
Credit 

Amended 
Budget 

Fund CC Account Object      

    Totals     

 
Prepared By: 
Department:    Public Works 
 
Prepared By:   

                          Howard B. Crofoot, P.E. 

 
 

Date:   August 17, 2016 

            

 





























































































































































































































































City of Platteville 
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL 
NOTE 

_____ Original         ___X___ Update 
 
 

 

Title:  Bicycle Routes Plan 
 
Policy Analysis Statement: 
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal: 
 
The Community Safe Routes Committee (CRSC) proposed installing bike lanes on Ridge Avenue with removal of parking from one 
side of the street to accommodate the bike lanes.  The Common Council approved the concept of the CRSC holding a public 
information meeting with affected neighbors to determine their thoughts on the proposal.  One of the major comments from that public 
meeting was that the citizens would like to see a more comprehensive plan for bicycle lanes in the City.  This is the result of the work 
by the CSRC to designate current and future bicycle routes throughout the City of Platteville. 
 
The CSRC looked at routes that would connect with the existing bicycle paths, such as the David Canny Rountree Branch Trail, the 
extensions up to Fairfield Drive, the extension to Knollwood Subdivision and others.  They also looked at connecting parks, schools 
and residential areas along the north side of Platteville. 
 
If approved by the Common Council, the CSRC would begin scheduling Public Information meetings for owners and residents along 
the routes.  We would solicit public comment and input on the best methods for implementing the bicycle routes.  It could be by 
designating sharrows like we did on Main Street in the Downtown area due to lower speeds, congestion and the desire to keep as much 
vehicle parking as possible.  It could be by designating bicycle lanes on the street.  Depending on the width of the street and the traffic, 
the recommendation might be to eliminate parking from one side of the street to accommodate the bicycle lanes – like on Ridge 
Avenue.  It could be that in certain areas, the answer is to wait for street reconstruction and include bicycle lanes on a wider street or 
on a separate path next to the street.  Individual solutions must be tailored to the street conditions and the community. 
 
Recommendation:   
 

Staff recommends that the Common Council approve the enclosed maps as the bicycle routes plan for Platteville. 
 

Impact Of Adopting Proposal: 
 

It would designate the streets listed on the map as Bicycle Routes in the City of Platteville.   

 
Fiscal Estimate: 
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply) 
_X_ No fiscal effect – to approve the plan 
___ Creates new expenditure account 
___ Creates new revenue account 
___ Increases expenditures  
___ Increases revenues 
___ Increases/decreases fund balance - ____________ Fund 
 

Budget Effect: 
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget 
        No change to budget required 
___ Expenditure not authorized in budget  
        Budget amendment required 

Vote Required: 
_X_ Majority 
___ Two-Thirds 

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:   
 
As streets are designated, there will be costs associated with signage, painting, etc. 

 
Expenditure/Revenue Changes:   
Budget Amendment No. ________ No Budget Amendment Required __X___ 

 

Account Number 

 

Account Name 

Budget 

Prior to 
Change 

 

Debit 

 

Credit 

Amended 

Budget 

Fund CC Account Object      

    Totals     

 
Prepared By: 
Department:    Public Works 
 
Prepared By:   
                          Howard B. Crofoot, P.E. 

 
 
Date:   September 7, 2016 

            

 



Bicycle Routes NE 2016

w I r',-
-'ry;,

.4

!

August 18,2016

Red Dots - Schools and UW Platteville

Red - Main Street Sharrow

1:12,000
0 0.1 0.2 0.4 mi

0.6 km

ArcGlS WebApp Builder

IA

Dark Green - Proposed Trail

0 0.1 5 0.3



Bicycle Routes NW 2016

ü EEI
:l

August 18,2016

Red Dots - Schools and UW Platteville *ì G.ee.,- savec Traii

Dark Green - Proposed Trail

1:12,000
0 0.1 0.2 0.4 mi

0.6 km

ArcGlS V\,þbApp B uilder
Red - Main Street Sharrow

0 0.1 5 0.3



Bicycle Routes SE 2016

August 18,2016

Red - Main Street Sharrow

Lt. Green * Paved Trail

1:12,000
0 0.1 0.2 0.4 mi

0.6 km

ArcGlS \,bbApp Bu¡lder

Dark Green - Proposed Trail
0 0.1 5 0.3



Bicycle Routes SW 2016

August 18,2016

Rod Dots - Schools and UW Platteville

Red - Main Street Sharrow

.l; 'i,r :' ,, :. - -- ' ,..:l .r - :-t 
-- *,:, 

.

*t. Gieen - r'u,r6g Tr2il

Dark Green - Proposed Trail

1:12,000
0 0.1 0.2 0.4 mi

0.6 km

ArcGlS \ ,bbApp Builder

0 0.15 0.3



Bicycle Routes 2016

August 18,2016

Red Dots - Schools and UW Platteville

Red - Main Street Sharrow

(ìr;¡'lrl;; ii;,¡,:"¡,,'.',i lr,rl

Lt. Green - Paved Trail

Dark Green - Proposed Trail

0.225

1:19,200
0.45 0.9 mi0

t-

0 0.35 0.7 1.4 km

ArcGlS WebApp Builder

































City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND
FISCAL NOTE

_x_ Original _ Update

Title: Resolution 16-19 Amending the 2016 Fee Schedule - TemporarT Signs

Policy Analysis Statement:

Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:
The Council took action at the public hearing on August 23,2016 to create separate fees for
permanent signage and temporary signage. The attached resolution revises the 2016 Fee
Schedule to include this directive.

Recommendation:
Propose to have the Council approve Resolution 16-19 Amending the 2016 Fee Schedule -
Temporary Signs as presented.

Impact Of Adoptine Pronosal:
Updates the2016 Fee Schedule to include the lower fees for temporary signage.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applvl
_X_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures
Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance -
Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budeet amendment reouired

Vote Required:
_X_ Majority

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lons Range Fiscal Effect:

Amendment No. Amendment Reouired X

Account Number

Department: City Clerk

By: Jan Martin



o 
RESOLUTTONI6-19

AMENDIISG T'IÍB2O[6 T.EE $ETIEDTILE - TE,]VIFORARY ñIGNË.

lfHERE 
" 

&e eíty cf P:Is'@\dtlÊ,qppr-ovedthe 2CI16 Fee.S,cXredule on Jamrar¡26,2016; and

WIIEREAS., ¡ee.qú rsvisiong t"ti (h@r 22J7 Sigrær crealed separate fees f,or temporary signs.

NÐ'W; TT,{EREFO.RE BE ff RE$O-I-VED" the eoq¡$roxl,eouneil thst the 2CI16

Fæ Schdule be anlentled effootive Ìr,g$edïately, as fu,ilolvs-;

Pç.m.anpnt,$ri a.gL

n-6.eæ .SS;000, and undor
,P*.ojec, so'rær $5,CI0CI tmder$10,CI00
Projects $10,000 and over

Tqlqr,e¡y¡Slgnase
Rgsidêmial
AddttÌo-oatrBu$inesslPreduct.Ad
8pe-o,ial Er&nt

PASSED EY T[,IE CO[{tyÍON of $egembø¡ 2-A16.

Oounoiï Prcsidø¡t

$5CI

$10
$10
$25



City of Platteville 

STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL 

NOTE 

__X__ Original         _______ Update 

 

 

 

Title:  Delta 3 Contract Extension 2017 - 2019  

 

Policy Analysis Statement: 
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal: 

The current Engineering contract with Delta 3 Engineering expires on December 31, 2016.  Staff intended to solicit proposals for 

the upcoming contract period.  Due to the additional work load from the MPO trail project, the Library Block project, Lead Water 

Service Line replacement and performance contracting opportunities for City Hall improvements, there is a timing concern.  Staff 

would like to have an Engineering firm on board so that surveying for the 2017 CIP projects can be completed in the fall.  We do 

design work in the winter and bid the projects in late winter/early spring to take advantage of early bids. 

 

Enclosed is the proposal from Delta 3 Engineering.  The contract rates have not changed since 2011.  Delta 3 is requesting an 

average increase of 3% for 2017 and they will hold those rates through 2019, if the Council approves a 3-year extension.    Staff 

believes this is fair to the company and taxpayers.   

 

Delta 3 has worked with the City for many years and being located here has advantages.  There are no charges for travel.  We are 

able to have meetings at City Hall or Delta 3 offices for coordination of projects.  They partner with other firms when the need 

arises – like they did with the MPO trail project – partnering with IIW Engineering. 

 

Recommendation:   

Staff recommends approving an extension of the Delta 3 Engineering contract for engineering services for the City of 

Platteville. 

 
Impact Of Adopting Proposal: 
It will allow the City to continue its relationship with Delta 3 Engineering and be positioned for 2017 CIP work as soon as possible 

in the spring. 

 

Fiscal Estimate: 
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply) 
_X _ No fiscal effect 

___ Creates new expenditure account 

___ Creates new revenue account 

___ Increases expenditures 

___ Increases revenues 

___ Increases/decreases fund balance - ____________ Fund 

 

Budget Effect: 
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget 

        No change to budget required 

___ Expenditure not authorized in budget 

        Budget amendment required 

Vote Required: 
_X_ Majority 

___ Two-Thirds 

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:   
Funding is included in the CIP project budgets.   

 

Expenditure/Revenue Changes:   
Budget Amendment No. ______ No Budget Amendment Required __X___ 

 

Account Number 

 

Account Name 

Budget 

Prior to 

Change 

 

Decrease 

 

Increase 

Amended 

Budget 

Fund CC Account Object      

         

 

Prepared By: 
Department:    Public Works 

 

Prepared By:   Howard B. Crofoot, P.E. 

 
 

Date:   September 7, 2016            

 














































	Agenda 9-13-16
	III.A. Council Minutes
	III.B. Payment of Bills
	schbillscouncil
	08.18.16-09.07.16 Check Register

	III.C. Financial Report
	Aug 1
	Aug 2
	Aug 3
	Aug 4
	Aug 5
	Aug 6
	Aug 7
	Aug 8
	Aug 9
	Aug 10
	Aug 11
	Aug 12
	Aug 13
	Aug 14
	Aug 15
	Aug 16
	Aug 17
	Aug 18
	Aug 19

	III.D. B&C
	III.E. Licenses
	III.F. Permits-walk, street closing
	III.G. Halloween Treat or Treating Hours
	V.A.1. Police & Fire Comm
	V.A.2. Airport
	V.A.3. Water and Sewer Minutes
	V.A.4. Library
	V.A.5. Parks, Forestry, & Rec
	V.A.6. Comm Safe Routes
	V.A.7. Museum
	V.B.1. Cty Attorney
	V.B.2. Water and Sewer Financial
	08 Aug 2016 Water.Sewer Financial Report
	document

	V.B.3. Airport Financial
	Aug 1
	Aug 2
	Aug 3

	V.B.4. Department Progress Reports
	VI.A. Storm Water Management Plan
	VI.B. Bicycle Routes Plan
	VII.A. Planned Unit Dev-545 W. Adams
	VII.B. Res 16-19 Temp Signs
	VII.C. Delta 3 Contract Ext.

	Button1: 


